From: Hunt, Charlotte PSSGIEX

To: “dfontaine@bccare.ca”

Subject: 2018 "Shift Happens!" Conference
Date: Friday, April 6, 2018 5:06:09 PM
Attachments: image001.png

Hello Daniel,

Thank you for your invitation for the Honourable Mike Farnworth to attend your 2018 “Shift
Happens!” Conference. Unfortunately, due to an abundance of Cabinet Committee meetings, the
House sitting and Minister Farnworth’s responsibilities as House Leader, he is unavailable to attend.

The Minister has asked me to pass on his sincerest regrets.

With kind regards,

Charlotte Hunt
Administrative Assistant to the
Honourable Mike Farnworth
™ A Minister of Public Safety and Solicitor General
and Government House Leader
Direct Line: 250 356-2125
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From: Hunt, Charlotte PSSGIEX

To: Thompson, Angella N PSSG:EX
Subject: 542048

Date: Monday, April 23, 2018 9:28:34 AM
Attachments: image001.png

Hi Angella,

I’'m sending over a Red Book with a RUSH edit.
Happy sunny Monday!

Charlotte Hunt

y Administrative Assistant to the

Honourable Mike Farnworth

) Minister of Public Safety and Solicitor General
and Government House Leader

Direct Line: 250 356-2125
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From: Hunt, Charlotte PSSGIEX

To: Thompson, Angella N PSSG:EX
Subject: 543622

Date: Friday, April 13, 2018 2:51:01 PM
Attachments: image001.png

Importance: High

Hi Angella,

| just wanted to confirm that you saw 543622... it’s rather URGENT.

Thanks,

Charlotte Hunt
Administrative Assistant to the
Honourable Mike Farnworth
0 Minister of Public Safety and Solicitor General
and Government House Leader
Direct Line: 250 356-2125
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From: Hunt, Charlotte PSSGIEX

To: Thompson, Angella N PSSG:EX
Subject: 543721
Date: Wednesday, April 18, 2018 3:30:57 PM
Attachments: image001.png
Hi Angella,
This one is too large to send via cliff. Referred to you for a draft reply.
Thanks,
Charlotte Hunt
y Administrative Assistant to the
Honourable Mike Farnworth
CE) Minister of Public Safety and Solicitor General
and Government House Leader
Direct Line: 250 356-2125
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From: Hunt, Charlotte PSSGIEX

To: Thompson, Angella N PSSG:EX
Subject: 543894

Date: Wednesday, April 25, 2018 10:58:05 AM
Attachments: image001.png

Hi Angella,

Heads up... This one is being referred to you & too large to send via cliff.

Thanks,

Charlotte Hunt

) Administrative Assistant to the

Honourable Mike Farnworth

> Minister of Public Safety and Solicitor General
and Government House Leader

Direct Line: 250 356-2125
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From: Hunt, Charlotte PSSGIEX

To: Thompson, Angella N PSSG:EX
Subject: 543921

Date: Thursday, April 26, 2018 9:01:42 AM
Attachments: image001.png

Hi Angella,

The cliff file is too large but being referred to you for filing.

Charlotte Hunt

} Administrative Assistant to the

Honourable Mike Farnworth

o Minister of Public Safety and Solicitor General
and Government House Leader

Direct Line: 250 356-2125
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From: Hunt, Charlotte PSSGIEX

To: King, Kim | M |AG:EX

Subject: 548290

Date: Friday, April 6, 2018 10:52:53 AM
Attachments: image001.png

Hi Kim,

| referred 548290 to you for a draft reply. The attachments to large to send thru cliff. So heads up!

Charlotte Hunt
Administrative Assistant to the
Honourable David Eby
Minister of Attorney General
Direct Line: 250 387-1866
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From: Hunt, Charlotte PSSGIEX

To: King, Kim | M |AG:EX

Subject: 548507

Date: Friday, April 13, 2018 11:03:52 AM
Attachments: image001.png

Hi Kim,

This is being sent over as a draft reply. Too large to send thru cliff, so heads up.

Thanks,

Charlotte Hunt
Administrative Assistant to the
Honourable David Eby
Minister of Attorney General
Direct Line: 250 387-1866
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From:
To:
Subject:
Start:
End:

Location:

Hunt, Charlotte PSSG:EX on behalf of Lawson, Liam PSSG:EX
MINCAL, LBR LBRIEX

Accepted: CONFIRMED/sc - Meeting with Minister Farnworth
Wednesday, April 25, 2018 6:00:00 PM

Wednesday, April 25, 2018 6:30:00 PM

Rm 128
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From:
To:
Subject:
Start:
End:

Location:

Hunt, Charlotte PSSG:EX on behalf of Lawson, Liam PSSG:EX
McGregor, Cara GCPE:EX

Accepted: Legislation + Corp Cal

Wednesday, April 11, 2018 2:00:00 PM

Wednesday, April 11, 2018 2:30:00 PM

Sage"s office
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From:
To:
Subject:
Start:
End:

Location:

Hunt, Charlotte PSSG:EX on behalf of Lawson, Liam PSSG:EX
Accepted: Meeting with Linda Larson

Thursday, April 12, 2018 2:30:00 PM

Thursday, April 12, 2018 3:00:00 PM

Linda"s Office 103
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From:
To:
Subject:
Start:
End:

Location:

Hunt, Charlotte PSSG:EX on behalf of Lawson, Liam PSSG:EX
JIH PREM:EX

Accepted: Meeting: Kate, Sage & Cara, Liam

Tuesday, April 17, 2018 11:00:00 AM

Tuesday, April 17, 2018 11:30:00 AM

PO
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From:
To:
Subject:
Start:
End:

Location:

Hunt, Charlotte PSSG:EX on behalf of Lawson, Liam PSSG:EX
Denlinger, Becky EMBC:EX

Accepted: Minister Farnworth and PS Rice Briefing / FPT / Ottawa
Monday, May 14, 2018 10:30:00 AM

Monday, May 14, 2018 11:00:00 AM

MMF"s Office Room 128
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Hunt, Charlotte PSSG:EX

From: Hunt, Charlotte PSSG:EX

Sent: Monday, April 30, 2018 8:53 AM
To: Gillies, Jessica FIN:EX

Subject: Accepted: PSEC, PSSG, PSA & FIN
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From:
To:
Subject:
Start:
End:

Location:

Hunt, Charlotte PSSG:EX on behalf of Lawson, Liam PSSG:EX
Hoadley, David JAG:EX

Accepted: PSSG Minister"s Office budget discussion

Monday, April 16, 2018 4:30:00 PM

Monday, April 16, 2018 4:45:00 PM

Liam to call David 250 356-5393
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From:
To:
Subject:
Start:
End:

Location:

Hunt, Charlotte PSSG:EX on behalf of Lawson, Liam PSSG:EX
Accepted: Public Safety Lifeline Volunteer Awards and luncheon
Tuesday, April 17, 2018 11:00:00 AM

Tuesday, April 17, 2018 12:45:00 PM

Ned De Beck Room - 2nd floor, legislature building
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
MINCAL, PSSG PSSG:EX
Accepted: QP PREP
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From:
To:
Subject:
Start:
End:

Location:

Hunt, Charlotte PSSG:EX on behalf of Lawson, Liam PSSG:EX
Denlinger, Becky EMBC:EX

Accepted: Weekly Update / PS Rice / Becky / Liam / Patricia
Tuesday, May 22, 2018 9:00:00 AM

Tuesday, May 22, 2018 10:00:00 AM s.
Teleconference Dial In 5.15,5.17 Participant ID: 17

# (Becky-Moderator ID: .

s.15,s.

17

)
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

Thursday, April 19, 2018 9:00:00 AM
Thursday, April 19, 2018 9:40:00 AM

PS Rice"s office or Teleconference Dial In $.15,5.17
ID: 5.15,8.17

s.15,8.1

Participant ID: 7

Becky will be the Moderator

Page 24 of 259 PSS-2018-84341



From:
To:
Subject:
Start:
End:

Location:

Hunt, Charlotte PSSG:EX on behalf of Lawson, Liam PSSG:EX

Denlinger, Becky EMBC:EX

Accepted: Weekly Update / PS Rice / Becky / Liam / Patricia / Talea

Thursday, April 19, 2018 9:00:00 AM

Thursday, April 19, 2018 9:40:00 AM

PS Rice"s office or Teleconference Dial In 5.15,5.17
ID: 5.15,8.17

Participant ID: s.15,5.1 Becky will be the Moderator
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From: Hunt, Charlotte PSSGIEX

To: “techinfo@asttbc.org"
Subject: ASTTBC"s 2018 Annual General Meeting & Conference - May 25th
Date: Monday, April 16, 2018 1:45:28 PM
Attachments: 543385.pdf
image001.png

Dear John Leech,

Thank you for your invitation for the Honourable Mike Farnworth to attend the ASTTBC’s 2018
Annual General Meeting & Conference on May 25, 2018. Unfortunately Minister Farnworth is
unavailable to meet at this time as he has a speaking engagement and may also be in Ottawa. The
Minister has asked me to pass on his sincerest regrets.

With kind regards,

Charlotte Hunt
Administrative Assistant to the
Honourable Mike Farnworth
& Minister of Public Safety and Solicitor General
and Government House Leader
Direct Line: 250 356-2125

Page 26 of 259 PSS-2018-84341



From: Hunt, Charlotte PSSGIEX

To: Lawson, Liam PSSG:EX
Subject: Charlotte Hunt - Timesheet Mar 14 - Apr 6, 2018
Date: Friday, April 6, 2018 4:22:53 PM
Attachments: Timesheet.docx

image001.png
Hi Liam,

Attached is a breakdown of the hours I've worked between AG & PSSG. | was advised by Maura that
s.22 . Not concerned about how at this point but just

wanted to be sure this went to you in the meantime.

Thanks,
Charlotte Hunt

Administrative Assistant to the
Honourable Mike Farnworth

Minister of Public Safety and Solicitor General
and Government House Leader

Direct Line: 250 356-2125

Page 27 of 259 PSS-2018-84341



From: Hunt, Charlotte PSSGIEX

To: Thompson, Angella N PSSG:EX
Subject: Cliff - Author Type

Date: Wednesday, April 25, 2018 2:54:26 PM
Attachments: image001.png

Hi Angella,

Am | able to add “Healthcare Professional” to the Author Type? | can’t see in the manual how to do
this?

Charlotte Hunt

y Administrative Assistant to the

Honourable Mike Farnworth

3D Minister of Public Safety and Solicitor General
and Goernment House Leader

Direct Line: 250 356-2125
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From: Hunt, Charlotte PSSGIEX

To: Thompson, Angella N PSSG:EX
Subject: Cliff - Issue Tab

Date: Wednesday, April 25, 2018 12:08:26 PM
Attachments: image001.png

Hi Angella,

| believe Talea spoke with you regarding the Issue Tab on CIiff.

Nimmi thinks this is a good idea & has asked me to apply the Issue. This will assist the office, to be
able to run reports on a specific issue at any given time.

Do you use this tab?

Thanks,

Charlotte Hunt

} Administrative Assistant to the

Honourable Mike Farnworth

G Minister of Public Safety and Solicitor General
and Government House Leader

Direct Line: 250 356-2125
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From: Hunt, Charlotte PSSGIEX

To: Milne, Gala AG:EX
Subject: Cliff #548592
Date: Wednesday, April 18, 2018 9:43:12 AM
Attachments: 548592.pdf
image001.png
Hi Gala,
This one is FYI, it's been sent to Correspondence Unit for filing.
Thanks,
Charlotte Hunt
Administrative Assistant to the
Honourable David Eby
= Minister of Attorney General
Direct Line: 250 387-1866
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From: Hunt, Charlotte PSSGIEX

To: King, Kim | M JAG:EX
Subject: Cliff 548607
Date: Monday, April 16, 2018 11:51:12 AM
Attachments: image001.png
Hi Kim,
This one is being referred to you for action. The attachment is too large to send via cliff.
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
Subject: cliff 548800

Date: Thursday, April 19, 2018 9:58:19 AM
Attachments: image001.png

Hi Kim,

This is being referred to you. Too large to send via cliff.

Thanks!

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
Subject: Cliff 548891
Date: Friday, April 20, 2018 10:39:50 AM

Attachments: image001.png

Hi Kim,

This one is being referred to you for filing, too large to send via cliff.

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

Subject: Cliff 548900

Date: Friday, April 20, 2018 11:18:34 AM
Attachments: image001.png

Hi Kim,

This is referred to you for filing, too large to send via cliff.

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

To: Lawson, Liam PSSG:EX; Takkar, Nimmi PSSG:EX
Subject: Draft Replies
Date: Wednesday, April 11, 2018 2:56:00 PM
Attachments: image001.png
Hi gang,
Just thought you should know there are about 20 draft replies in your MA folder. Just wasn’t sure if
you noticed.
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
Subject: Draft Reply"s For Your Approval

Date: Monday, April 23, 2018 9:08:52 AM
Attachments: image001.png

No pressure... just wanted you to know that there are 31 draft letters sitting in the MA folder,
waiting for you to approve!

(Some are from Mar 14)

Cheers!

Charlotte Hunt
Administrative Assistant to the
Honourable Mike Farnworth
£ Minister of Public Safety and Solicitor General
and Government House Leader
Direct Line: 250 356-2125
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From: Hunt, Charlotte PSSGIEX

To: Hembree, Sara PSSGIEX
Subject: Email request
Date: Monday, April 16, 2018 3:32:59 PM
Attachments: image001.png
Hi Sara,
Can you please forward the email from s.22 please. Thanks... just makes it easier for
logging.

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

Subject: fliff 548908

Date: Friday, April 20, 2018 11:39:55 AM
Attachments: image001.png

Hi Kim,

This one is being referred for filing, could not send via cliff.

Thanks,

Charlotte Hunt

Administrative Assistant to the
Honourable David Eby

o Minister of Attorney General

Direct Line: 250 387-1866
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From: CHHUNT

To: Hunt, Charlotte PSSG:EX

Subject: FOI - Charlotte"s Sent Emails in Feb 2018.
Date: Monday, April 30, 2018 1:35:34 PM
Attachments: Scan_20180430.pdf
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From: Hunt, Charlotte PSSGIEX

To: Lawson, Liam PSSG:EX; Takkar, Nimmi PSSG:EX
Subject: FW: " Dignity of Seniors"

Date: Wednesday, April 18, 2018 1:00:52 PM
Attachments: image001.png

Your thoughts?
Charlotte Hunt

y Administrative Assistant to the

Honourable Mike Farnworth

R Minister of Public Safety and Solicitor General
and Government House Leader

Direct Line: 250 356-2125

From: Thompson, Angella N PSSG:EX
Sent: Tuesday, April 17, 2018 11:11 AM
To: Hunt, Charlotte PSSG:EX

Subject: FW: " Dignity of Seniors"

From: Thompson, Angella N PSSG:EX
Sent: Tuesday, April 17, 2018 11:11 AM
To: Minister, PSSG PSSG:EX

Subject: FW: " Dignity of Seniors"

What action would your office like, | can log

From: Health, HLTH HLTH:EX

Sent: Thursday, April 12, 2018 9:51 AM
To: Minister, AG AG:EX

Subject: FW: " Dignity of Seniors"

Good morning. | have been advised that the attached issue would fall under the purview of the
Ministry of Attorney General, as the Ministry responsible for ICBC. Can you please confirm if you will
be able to forward the attached onto the appropriate staff for response, on behalf of the Ministry of
Health? Thank you and we look forward to your reply.

Thank you!

Julie Price

Corporate Operations
Ministry of Health

Phone: (250) 952-1913
Email: julie.price@gov.bc.ca

Warning: This email is intended only for the use of the individual or organization to whom it is addressed. It may contain
information that is privileged or confidential. Any distribution, disclosure, copying, or other use by anyone else is strictly

prohibited. If you have received this in error, please telephone or e-mail the sender immediately and delete the message.
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From: s.22

Sent: Thursday, April 12, 2018 9:37 AM
To: Health, HLTH HLTH:EX

Subject: " Dignity of Seniors"

Honourable Adrian Dix,
Minister of Health

We live in the community of $.22

We have been trying to obtain a date $.22 to obtain his “Enhanced Road
Assessment” drivers test. | have spent numerous hours on the phone trying to contact
the license department than once getting through , having to wait for an answer.

The answers have been no openings and they are only now booking into July or later.
They also tell us we can get an appointment earlier by going to Cranbrook or Trail, both
over g 22 Why is there not more openings in g 22

s22

| understand, the “Second Commitment “ given to you in a letter from Premier John Horgan,
dated July 18th, 2017 was “ that our senior citizens are able to live their final years with dignity.™

I’'m sorry, we don’t find dignity having to wait for months to arrange an appointment when
we need our transportation now. Why does a community the size of §. 22  B.C. have so
few appointment dates available to its tax payers and “ seniors’?

We look forward to your e-mail as to how this problem will be corrected for us and other
seniors in our community.

Thank You
s.22
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From: Hunt, Charlotte PSSGIEX

To: Thompson, Angella N PSSG:EX
Subject: FW: " Dignity of Seniors"

Date: Thursday, April 19, 2018 2:12:50 PM
Attachments: image001.png

Thanks Angella! Reply Direct please.

Charlotte Hunt
Administrative Assistant to the
Honourable Mike Farnworth
0 Minister of Public Safety and Solicitor General
and Government House Leader
Direct Line: 250 356-2125

From: Lawson, Liam PSSG:EX

Sent: Wednesday, April 18, 2018 2:04 PM

To: Hunt, Charlotte PSSG:EX; Takkar, Nimmi PSSG:EX
Subject: RE: " Dignity of Seniors"

DMO response

From: Hunt, Charlotte PSSG:EX

Sent: Wednesday, April 18, 2018 1:01 PM

To: Lawson, Liam PSSG:EX; Takkar, Nimmi PSSG:EX
Subject: FW: " Dignity of Seniors"

Your thoughts?
Charlotte Hunt

Administrative Assistant to the
Honourable Mike Farnworth
D Minister of Public Safety and Solicitor General
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

From: S22

Sent: Thursday, April 12, 2018 9:37 AM
To: Health, HLTH HLTH:EX

Subject: " Dignity of Seniors"

Honourable Adrian Dix,
Minister of Health

We live in the community of 522

We have been trying to obtain a date s.22 to obtain his “Enhanced Road
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
over §.22 ~ Why is there not more openings in s.22

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

we need our transportation now. Why does a community the size of s.22 have so
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
§.22
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From: Hunt, Charlotte PSSGIEX

To: Lawson, Liam PSSG:EX; Takkar, Nimmi PSSG:EX
Subject: FW: 541489

Date: Tuesday, April 24, 2018 12:37:51 PM
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

From: PSSG WEBFEEDBACK PSSG:EX
Sent: Tuesday, April 24, 2018 10:41 AM
To: Hunt, Charlotte PSSG:EX

Subject: FW: 541489

Hi Charlotte, does your office want an SG draft response prepared to this?

From: S22

Sent: Sunday, April 22, 2018 2:27 PM

To: PSSG WEBFEEDBACK PSSG:EX

Cc: Minister, PSSG PSSG:EX; Pecknold, Clayton PSSG:EX
Subject: Re: 541489

Good afternoon,

Thank you for your response. Unfortunately, despite the intention that street checks “not ...
be applied arbitrarily” and instead be used to “respon[d] to suspicious activity occurrences,” a
review of 11 years of Victoria and Esquimalt street checks shows that they are frequently used
to make arbitrary stops. Street checks do not serve policing in the ways you have been led to
believe. While | have raised the matter with the Victoria and Esquimalt Police Board, as
minister you are uniquely suited to ban the practice entirely. | would ask that you do so, and |
have documented additional research below to demonstrate how street checks are being
used in Victoria.

Street check utility
Of VicPD’s nearly 26,000 street checks since 2007, over 30% of those reports were for
“Problem Oriented Policing” and “Other.” Those categories included detentions and

"o "o

questioning for reasons such as “camping,” “curfew,” “panhandling” and “wake ups,” as well

as checks based on location, a type of stop that is now prohibited in Ontario.
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“Suspicious Activity” represented 13% of street checks, and included questioning people who

noi

were “camping in [a] park,” “loitering,” “bottle picker[s],” “panhandler[s]” and someone who

o

Suspected Criminal” stops made up 23% of street checks, a
category that also included street checks for curfew, loitering, and similar stops.

had “multiple shopping carts.

Chief Manak told the Victoria and Esquimalt Police Board that street checks are “a major part
of keeping our community safe.” On the contrary, VicPD's street checks subject individuals
that officers have no grounds to detain to arbitrary questioning. Additionally, VicPD officers’
“remarks” on their street check reports show that they frequently street check poor and
homeless individuals, who are made to answer questions based on officers’ perception that
they are poor or homeless.

Street checks are racist

A report by VIPIRG (2012) found that 20 per cent of respondents said they had been
treated unequally or unfairly by VicPD based on their race or ancestry.

A report by SOLID (2015) found that 45 per cent of respondents “disagreed” or
“completely disagreed” with the assertion that VicPD “respond(s] in a fair way when dealing
with racial, religious and ethnic communities of this area.”

Michael Regis’s report (2017), presented at the March 2018 Police Board meeting,
identified numerous examples of discrimination by Greater Victoria and VicPD officers,
including: street checking Black people (p. 37-9); the use of a racial slur (p. 46); and an officer
simulating sex with an Indigenous wheelchair user (p. 33). “Most [Indigenous] participants did
not feel they had any positive experiences to share of the [Greater Victoria Police]” (p. 35).

Indigenous people have consistently reported discrimination by VicPD. Regis’s report also
includes multiple stories about Black people being targeted by police, and Muslim, Indigenous,
and Black participants all reported “profiling and over-surveillance.”

Chief Manak said the Victoria Police Department “[does] not have the same issues or
challenges alleged” by my research. Those stories should be more than enough to show that
his comments do not reflect people’s experiences with VicPD or policing in British Columbia.

My research only confirms what people have been saying. For example, VicPD’'s own street
check reports show that officers disproportionately street check Indigenous people. Statistics
Canada reports that 5.31% of Victoria and Esquimalt’s population is Indigenous. However,
during July 2017:

12.41% of all individuals street checked by VicPD were Indigenous;

17.35% of street check reports with complete “ethnicity” information included an
Indigenous person; and

34% of VicPD street checks for “curfew” were for Indigenous people.
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Every jurisdiction where street check data has been reviewed in Canada has found that
officers disproportionately street check Indigenous and/or Black people. VicPD's street check
reports confirm what people have been saying about the department for many, many years.
Discretionary street check policies allow internalized and systemic racism to play out through
arbitrary stops.

Street checks are arbitrary and illegal

In February, Chief Manak told the Victoria and Esquimalt Police Board that street checks are
“not done randomly,” and VicPD says they stop individuals “at the officer’s discretion” whom
they “suspect ... [have] been involved in suspicious circumstances.” These comments do not
reflect how street checks are actually used in Victoria. As noted above, individuals are not
stopped solely when there are “suspicious circumstances.” Additionally, what VicPD does
consider “suspicious” covers a broad range of activities that frequently target poor and
homeless individuals.

It is precisely these types of broad policies — “at the officer’s discretion” — that allow police
forces across the country to use street checks as a form of arbitrary detention and information
gathering that critics such as Desmond Cole have called out as “illegal and ... wrong.” Street
checks, writes law Professor Glen Luther, “constitute arbitrary detention contrary to ... the

"o

Charter of Rights and Freedoms” and are “arbitrary,” “coercive,” and “unlawful.”

In 2017, B.C.”s Pivot Legal Society posted an article asking officials such as yourself to ban

street checks:

“Police have created ... [street checks and carding] to circumvent legal restrictions and carve
out more powers to stop and question people who may have done nothing wrong. By banning
carding and street checks and firmly restricting when police can conduct an investigative
detention, the government can send a clear message to police that they are not allowed to go
on fishing expeditions and can only conduct an investigative detention when it is absolutely
necessary to investigate a particular crime that has just occurred.”

When VicPD officers street check people — homeless people they wake up; people they stop
because of the area of town they’re walking in; panhandlers; people collecting cigarette butts;

or a Black man and a white woman they don’t believe own a particular car — it’s an arbitrary
detention and information gathering exercise.

VicPD believes its street checks are not technically “detentions,” because people don’t have to
answer officers’” questions during non-vehicle street checks. However, there are many reasons
people don’t walk away. These include the fact that officers do not inform people of their right
to leave, as well as people’s legitimate fear of police violence or arrest if they don’t answer
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guestions. The result is that VicPD officers arbitrarily detain over 1,000 people in Victoria and
Esquimalt every year and subject them to questioning. During these encounters, people have
their information entered into VicPD’s database for future use.

In 2015, the former Ontario ombudsman said he “remain[s] unconvinced ... that there is a
public interest purpose sufficient to override the infringement of the right to be free from the
arbitrary detention that street checks represent.”

Conclusion

Street checks in B.C. are a form of discriminatory and arbitrary detention that
disproportionately affect Indigenous people, Black people, and the street community.
Comments from people who have been stopped by VicPD, as well as review of VicPD's street
check reports, indicate that street checks in Victoria and Esquimalt represent an arbitrary and
intimidating information gathering exercise.

Vancouver’s current street check guidelines note that the B.C. Human Rights Code prohibits
discrimination on numerous grounds, including race. The existence of the Human Rights Code,
as well as activities such as implicit bias training, have not prevented departments such as
VicPD from disproportionately street checking Indigenous people. Or, for that matter, the
street community. Or people who are afraid of police officers.

Street checks will continue to be discriminatory and arbitrary for as long as they exist, and for
that reason, you should curtail B.C. polices forces’ arbitrary detention practices. It is unlikely
that individual police forces will eliminate street checks of their own accord, and you are
positioned to protect British Columbians from these arbitrary stops.

Please take action to stop B.C. police departments from performing street checks, and ensure
that street checks do not continue informally off the books.

Thank you for your time and your consideration.

Sincerely,

s.22

On Wed, Mar 14, 2018 at 2:50 PM, PSSG WEBFEEDBACK PSSG:EX

<PSSGWebFeedback @ gov.bc.ca> wrote:
§.22
Email: 22
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§.22
Dear

Thank you for your January 23 and February 27, 2018 email, regarding the practice of “street
checks” by Victoria Police Department (VicPD). | am pleased to respond.

In your letter you present data regarding street checks (also referred to as “carding”) by
VicPD, acquired through an information request, and infer particular relevancy to minority
populations. It is clear you have gone to considerable lengths to compile this information, and
| appreciate that you have taken the time to share it with me.

| am aware that police agencies within British Columbia are attuned to the susceptibility of this
practice being interpreted as invasive to individual privacy rights, and that other jurisdictions
have adopted a standardization approach with respect to addressing such concerns. ltis
important to acknowledge that this practice by law enforcement agencies in British Columbia
is not intended to be applied arbitrarily. Rather, it is a technique to assist police on an
operational basis, such as when they are responding to suspicious activity occurrences.

As VicPD is an independent municipal department, per Section 168 of the Police Act,
complaints about the department’s general direction, management, and operation —including
the adequacy or appropriateness of its policies, procedures, and resource allocations — are
responsibility of the Victoria Police Board. For information on bringing forward a service and
policy complaint you may wish to contact the Victoria Police Board directly as follows:

Victoria Police Board

850 Caledonia Avenue
Victoria BC V8T 5J8
Email: Board@vicpd.ca
Telephone: 250-995-7217

At the moment, my ministry is continuing to implement recommendations from the Missing
Women Commission of Inquiry. This includes examining ways to promote equality in the
delivery of policing services in the province. A copy of this letter has been provided to the
Director of Police Services for his awareness. | thank you for your attention to this important
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matter.

Sincerely,

Mike Farnworth
Minister of Public Safety
and Solicitor General

541489
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From: Hunt, Charlotte PSSG:EX
To: Lawson, Liam PSSG:EX; Takkar, Nimmi PSSG:EX
Subject: FW: 541895
Date: Wednesday, April 25, 2018 4:03:40 PM
Attachments: image002.png

Image003.png

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
Sent: Wednesday, April 25, 2018 3:41 PM
To: Hunt, Charlotte PSSG:EX

Subject: FW: 541895

From: Fraser, Agnes EMBC:EX

Sent: Wednesday, April 25, 2018 3:26 PM

To: Thompson, Angella N PSSG:EX

Cc: Woodcock, Danielle EMBC:EX; Brown, Tom G EMBC:EX
Subject: FW: 541895 - Important/Rush

Hi Angella,
Becky has confirmed and agrees with staff that a letter response would be suitable as opposed to a
meeting. However has asked that advice be thought from Liam Lawson.

Thank you
Agnes

From: Bates, Stan EMBC:EX

Sent: Sunday, April 22, 2018 13:56

To: Duncan, Trish EMBC:EX

Cc: Karger, Kristina EMBC:EX; Duffy, Chris D EMBC:EX
Subject: RE: 541895 - Important/Rush

My investigation into the issue where the Regional District of Bulkley Nechako (RDBN) has requested
to meet with the Minister regarding “Emergency Extrication Contribution Bylaws — EMBC will not
provide a task number where local government has these bylaws in place” is complete.

Background:
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EMBC covers registered, qualified road rescue organizations and Fire Departments for out of
jurisdiction road rescue activities under a Task Number where these services have been requested.
The RDBN has an existing bylaw in place providing reimbursement for these road rescues in portions
of the regional district. They were advised that EMBC cannot reimburse for road rescue in instances
where reimbursement, insurance and WorkSafe coverages are provided by another party.
Essentially, road rescue services cannot be reimbursed twice for same activity. As indicated in the
attachment, Chris Duffy as the Executive Director of Operations, confirmed with the RDBN “that Fire
Departments that rescind road rescue related bylaws will again qualify for EMBC task numbers and
reimbursement for road rescue services.”

| have confirmed that steps have been taken to rescind the current bylaw by the RDBN and that it
has reached third reading. The one issue that may remain unresolved is a request that the RDBN be
reimbursed retroactively for all road rescues since January 2018 as indicated in the attachment. It is
EMBC position that we can only reimburse for activities forward from the point where the bylaw is
no longer in effect. To do otherwise would possibly open the way for similar consideration in all
program lines.

Recommendation:

s.13

Stan Bates | A/Executive Director, Operations
Emergency Management B

Block A — Suite 200, 2261 Keating Cross Rd
Saanichton, BC CANADA V8M 2A5

Ph: 250-952-4895 Cell: .17 Fax: 250-952-4872
24 Hour Emergency: 1-800-663-3456

Follow us on Twitter @EmergencyinfoBC and @PreparedBC
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From: Hunt, Charlotte PSSG:EX

Sent: Monday, February 19, 2018 10:01 AM
To: Thompson, Angella N PSSG:EX
Subject: RE: 541895

Hi Angella,

| don’t know what happened there? | has gone over for advice.
Cheers!

Charlotte Hunt

) Administrative Assistant to the

Honourable Mike Farnworth

= Minister of Public Safety and Solicitor General
and Government House Leader

Direct Line: 250 356-2125

From: Thompson, Angella N PSSG:EX
Sent: Friday, February 16, 2018 3:08 PM
To: Hunt, Charlotte PSSG:EX

Subject: 541895

Hi Charlotte, | am wondering if you meant to refer to me.

It says:

From: Wakeman, Michelle PSSG:EX

Sent: Monday, February 5, 2018 3:41 PM

To: Hunt, Charlotte PSSG:EX

Subject: FW: Meeting re: Emergence Extrication Contribution Bylaws

Hi Charlotte,
Can you please log and put in meeting requests folder for MA’s decision?

Thank you,
Michelle

Angc”a T-lﬁompson
Corrcspondencc Managcr
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Ministry of Attorney GcneraI
Ministrg of Public SaFetﬂ and Solicitor (General
2503%87-5818
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WORK UNIT m .
caivss - Where ideas work
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From: Hunt, Charlotte PSSGIEX

To: Lawson, Liam PSSG:EX; Takkar, Nimmi PSSG:EX

Cc: ngell :

Subject: FW: 543033

Date: Wednesday, April 18, 2018 12:59:06 PM

Attachments: 543033.docx
—EEE[[[IIEE'["[""
image001.png
image002.png

This is a rush draft for your approval.

Charlotte Hunt

y Administrative Assistant to the

Honourable Mike Farnworth

e Minister of Public Safety and Solicitor General
and Government House Leader

Direct Line: 250 356-2125

From: Thompson, Angella N PSSG:EX
Sent: Wednesday, April 18, 2018 10:08 AM
To: Hunt, Charlotte PSSG:EX

Subject: FW: 543033

Hi Charlotte, how is this coming along | am advised its a rush.

From: Thompson, Angella N PSSG:EX
Sent: Wednesday, April 4, 2018 4:23 PM
To: Hunt, Charlotte PSSG:EX

Subject: 543033

Minister’s draft for your office’s approval please.

Ang{:”a T"xompson

Corrcspondcncc Manag&r

Ministr‘lj of Attorncg Gcncral

Ministrg of Fu}:iic 5amcct5 and 5o|icitor Gcncra
2503%87-5818

Tor
WORK UNIT (%ﬁ )
cainvss  Where ideas work
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From: Hunt, Charlotte PSSGIEX

To: Thompson, Angella N PSSG:EX
Subject: FW: 543033
Date: Thursday, April 19, 2018 2:16:25 PM
Attachments: image002.png

image003.png

RE 543033.msg
Hi Angella,

Nimmi requests that you edit as per Liam’s email attached.
Thanks,

Charlotte Hunt
Administrative Assistant to the
Honourable Mike Farnworth
G Minister of Public Safety and Solicitor General
and Government House Leader
Direct Line: 250 356-2125

From: Takkar, Nimmi PSSG:EX

Sent: Wednesday, April 18, 2018 2:28 PM

To: Hunt, Charlotte PSSG:EX; Lawson, Liam PSSG:EX
Cc: Thompson, Angella N PSSG:EX

Subject: RE: 543033

Approved.

From: Hunt, Charlotte PSSG:EX

Sent: Wednesday, April 18, 2018 12:59 PM

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
s Minister of Public Safety and Solicitor General
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

Ange”a Thompson
Correspondence Manager

Ministrg oFAttorncy (eneral
Ministrg of Public SaFct}j and Solicitor (General
250%87-5818

Tor
WORK UNIT l“.f.‘l”.l% _
caineis  Where ideas work
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From: Hunt, Charlotte PSSG:EX
To: ransportation, Minister TRAN:EX
Subject: FW: Attn: Mark Sieben Kootenay Lake Ferry Balfour Terminal improvements.
Date: Thursday, April 26, 2018 11:06:06 AM
Attachments: Kootenay Lake Ferry Terminal Issues Overview (FINAL 2018-03-25 rev 4).pdf
image001.png
Redirect for you.
Thanks,
Charlotte Hunt
y Administrative Assistant to the
Honourable Mike Farnworth
30 Minister of Public Safety and Solicitor General
and Government House Leader
Direct Line: 250 356-2125
From:s.22

Sent: Tuesday, March 27, 2018 3:44 PM

To: Minister, PSSG PSSG:EX

Subject: Attn: Mark Sieben Kootenay Lake Ferry Balfour Terminal improvements.

s.22

March 24, 2018

Mark Sieben

Deputy Solicitor General
PO Box 9290 Stn Prov Govt

Victoria BC V&W 9J7

RE: Kootenay Lake Ferry Balfour Terminal improvements.

Attachment: Kootenay Lake Ferry Terminal Issues Overview, which | highly endorse.

Dear Mr. Seiben:

| am writing to request a your support for a suspension of the Kootenay Lake Balfour Terminal
project as currently intended by the Ministry of Transportation & Infrastructure, Marine Branch. The
consultation process carried out by the Ministry, (MoTl) did not adequately address the marine &
land safety, projected costs, environmental impacts, local economic or social issues surrounding this

project.

Three relocation feasibility studies commissioned by the Ministry have all concluded, for safety, cost,
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& environmental reasons, that the relocation onto Crown Land of the west terminal of the Kootenay
Lake Ferry to Queens Bay north, site two, is the best choice. (SNC Lavalin 2016; Worley Parsons,
2012; Reid Crowther & Partners, 1990.)

The narrow confines of the waterway at Balfour combined with high civilian boat traffic make the
probability of a marine accident very high. Loss of power or maneuverability by the ferry in that
channel would compound damage, both environmental & property. A terminal located at Queens
Bay north, site 2 would exponentially lessen such risk.

A terminal located in the preferred location of Queens Bay north, site 2, as recommended by every
commissioned study, would substantially reduce CO2 pollution; drastically improve marine safety;
reduce costs; & relieve congestion. Opportunity for traffic & pedestrian accident, as seen at the
current terminal located in Balfour, & in planned improvements of that terminal, remain high. The
potential for tragic accident because of highway grades at Kootenay Bay also remain high if the
Balfour terminal is not relocated.

The highway leading directly to the east shore terminal at Kootenay Bay holds at sustained 6% to 8%
grades for 3 km. The only run away lane for vehicles unable to brake is at a 9% grade. Traffic backed
up because of wait times at the terminal make accessing the run away lane dicey at best. The only
other alternative for a truck is to careen the few short meters downhill, choosing between ramming
parked cars in the terminal parking lot or ramming onto the loading ramp & possibly a fully loaded
ferry with vehicles waiting to disembark. The headlines would be exciting. All for lack of a short
transit time that would keep the terminal parking area regularly cleared.

Current planning by MoTl involves dredging, & ongoing dredging, of the entrance to the west arm of
Kootenay Lake at Balfour to accommodate the ferry at seasonal, low water. No environmental
studies have been done to determine the environmental impact that dredging would have on both
the West Arm of Kootenay Lake, or on Kootenay Lake itself. The flawed Advisian study 2017, with its
laughably faulty sampling of lake bottom at Balfour narrows notes that they cannot reliably state
that future dredging would not be required to maintain safe depth of channel for ferries. MoTI Itself
has written that ongoing dredging will probably be required due to shifting lake bottom.
Renegotiation of the Columbia River Treaty & B.C. Hydro’s potential need to dredge the Grohman
narrows, downstream from Balfour, would in all probability, further impact the effects of dredging at
the Balfour narrows. A terminal at Queens Bay north, site 2, would abrogate the necessity of
dredging the Balfour narrows.

Currently, & into the long future as planned by MoTI, a round trip for the ferry for the majority of the
year is 100 minutes. Relocation of the terminal would lessen a round trip to 60 minutes. In
emergency medical situations with heart attacks, strokes, hemorrhaging, severe burns or accident, a
shorter transit time to Nelson, Trail, Kelowna or Vancouver hospitals would be a potential life saver.
In the event of a forest fire requiring evacuation, a short transit time would avoid a potential
catastrophe.

Local & regional transport & service businesses regularly waste vital time because of the turnaround
time of the ferry. As the ferry is the only route across this part of the province when avalanche or
accident closes the Kootenay Pass, many vehicles divert to the ferry. Time is of the essence for these
businesses. Lost time is expensive.

Tourism, as a vital part of the local economy, would be enhanced with the substantially improved
transit time a terminal at Queens Bay north, site 2 would allow for. With the assurance of hourly
service from a terminal, tourists would be inclined to explore the goods & services offered by local
businesses.

Because of the bottleneck that is the ferry, the east shore of Kootenay Lake malingers economically.
Our local school, recently built, is in danger of closing because families cannot access the economic
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stability required in order to situate on the east shore. Hourly ferry service would allow access to
jobs on the west shore to provide that stability.

Public consultation, carried out in 2016 by MoTI, was biased in favour of stakeholders & residents of
the west side of Kootenay Lake. No consultation meetings, media or mailing notifications were
conducted on the east side of Kootenay Lake where stakeholders & residents are more acutely
affected by ferry service. The Ministry was asked repeatedly by local, east shore stakeholders to hold
meetings on the east side of the lake, but the requests fell on deaf, or indifferent, ears. That is in
stark contrast to the many consultation meetings, media & mailing notifications conducted on the
west side of Kootenay Lake.

Decisions regarding the west terminal location will have an impact on the area for the next fifty or
more years. Please instruct the Ministry to suspend the Kootenay Lake Balfour Terminal Project as
currently planned & enter into substantive consultation with the stakeholders & residents who were
not consulted during the original round of consultations. Environmental, safety, & cost issues have
to also be addressed. Or, the government could save time, money & the environment by instructing
MoTl to follow the recommendations of three expensive studies & locate the ferry terminal at
Queens Bay North.

Cordially yours,

s.22
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From: Hunt, Charlotte PSSG:EX

To: T immi

Subject: Fw: Call for Records PSS5-2018-82544 Due April 17, 2018
Date: Tuesday, April 24, 2018 9:30:11 AM

Attachments: PS5G-2018-82544 - Hunt, Charlotte.pdf

For your review. My emails.

From: Wakeman, Michelle PSSG:EX

Sent: Thursday, April 5, 2018 3:42 PM

To: Hembree, Sara PSSG:EX; Hunt, Charlotte PSSG:EX

Cc: Takkar, Nimmi PSSG:EX; Lawson, Liam PSSG:EX; Wakeman, Michelle PSSG:EX
Subject: FW: Call for Records P55-2018-82544 Due April 17, 2018

This is specifically for Sara and Charlotte. Can you please advise?

Thanks,
Michelle

From: Fisher, Sandra [mailto:justice.social.foi@gov.bc.cal
Sent: Thursday, April 5, 2018 3:13 PM

To: Wakeman, Michelle PSSG:EX

Cc: Justice Social FOI CITZ:EX; Fisher, Samara CITZ:EX
Subject: Call for Records PSS-2018-82544 Due April 17, 2018

Please note this is a cross-government request.
Please find attached a Call for Records form that is electronic, fillable and saveable. The form has active links and pull-down

menus. Please send your records in one PDF document, to the Justice/Social mailbox at justice.social.foi@ gov.bc.ca. Thank-
you.

Your Ministry has received a formal request made under the Freedom of Information and Protection of Privacy Act (FOIPPA).
The request is for:

All emails, text messages, blackberry message, slack message, WhatsApp messages — excluding attachments — sent from the
Minister's Administrative Assistant(s), where such a position exists and was staffed. (Date Range for Record Search: From

02/01/2018 To 02/28/2018).

Please contact the analyst assigned to this request if you have any questions — Samara Fisher 250 953-3622 (not to be confused
with me, Sandra L. Fisher, Junior Analyst).

What Do You Need to Do?
Pledse ulmpletc the dlLd(.th Cd" f(lr Records form.

] : a ecords exceeds ages, complete
only Secllom &2 01 the Call for Records Form as we may be ina pomlon to issue a fee equmate Then, return the form to the
Justice/Social FOI Mailbox at jus r.be.ca by April 11, 2018. Please await further instruction from [AO as the
records will not be required until the fee estimate process has been completed. Once fees have been paid or waived, you will be
contacted to continue the call for records process. You will also be advised you if the request is abandoned and/or closed.

« It no fees apply then proceed with the call for records process. Please complete the attached Call for Records Form and return
it to the Justice/Social FOI Mailbox at justice.social.foi @ gov.be.ca by April 17, 2018. Send records via email in PDF format.
One PDF document is preferable. If email is not possible, please send the records in electronic format (CD, memory stick) via
house mail with a copy of this note.

Reminder

You should be aware that FOIPPA obligates us to assist the applicant and to respond without delay, openly, accurately, and
completely. In the event that the ministry must defend the adequacy of its search to the Information and Privacy Commissioner
at Inquiry, those involved in searching for records may be required to sign affidavits confirming they have conducted an
adequate search for relevant records.

Questions and Concerns

Please do not hesitate to contact your analyst noted on the attached Call for Records form to discuss:
- whether the records may be routinely releasable;

- whether the information is being prepared for public release or is already publicly available;

- ways in which an applicant may want to narrow/focus their request to reduce potential fees;

- and/or any other questions or concerns relating to this request.
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Thank you for your assistance,
Sandra Fisher, Junior FOI Analyst

Justice / Social Team
Information Access Operations
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From: Hunt, Charlotte PSSGIEX

To: Scott, Samantha LASS:EX

Subject: FW: Caucus staffing change - Whip"s Office
Date: Wednesday, April 18, 2018 1:40:45 PM
Attachments: image001.png

Congratulations Sam!
See you at the AG Office!

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

Sent: Wednesday, April 18, 2018 11:34 AM

To: Hembree, Sara PSSG:EX; Hunt, Charlotte PSSG:EX
Subject: FW: Caucus staffing change - Whip's Office

FYI....I think | deleted the original email...sorry.

From: Scott, Samantha [mailto:Samantha.Scott@leg.bc.ca]
Sent: Wednesday, April 18, 2018 8:57 AM

To: Wakeman, Michelle PSSG:EX
Subject: RE: Caucus staffing change - Whip's Office

Thank you © I'll still come visit all the time, don’t worry!

Samantha Scott | Whip & Deputy Whip’s Assistant | New Democrat BC Government Caucus
T: 250-387-1083 | F: 250-387-4680
samantha.scott@leg.bc.ca | www.bcndpcaucus.ca

From: Wakeman, Michelle PSSG:EX [mailto:Michelle.Wakeman@gov.bc.ca]
Sent: Wednesday, April 18, 2018 8:54 AM

To: Scott, Samantha <Samantha. leg.bc.ca>

Subject: FW: Caucus staffing change - Whip's Office

Congrats Sam!!!l I'm very happy for you!

From: Scambler, Teresa [mailto:Ter mbler@|
Sent: Wednesday, April 18, 2018 8:33 AM

To: LP Administrative Coordinators

Subject: FW: Caucus staffing change - Whip's Office

Morning,
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Just thought | would let you that Samantha will be leaving this office in near future, see email below
from the Caucus Director.

| can tell you that | will miss her dearly!! We will let you know when someone is hired for this
position.

i

From: Moran, Roseanne

Sent: Tuesday, April 17, 2018 4:32 PM

To: NDP Staff and MLAs - All <ALLNDPSTAFF&MLAs@leg.bc.ca>
Subject: Caucus staffing change - Whip's Office

Hello all,

I'd like to let you all know we will be losing our Whip’s Assistant, Samantha Scott.

Sam has been offered, and accepted, a position as Executive Assistant in Minister Eby’s office.

All of us who have worked with Sam know what an excellent job she has done, helping us to develop
new systems and work through new issues as a government caucus. Sam brings her skills and energy
to every task that she tackles and we will miss her.

| know you’ll join me in thanking Sam for her work, and wishing her the best in her new position.

Roseanne.

Roseanne Moran | Executive Director | New Democrat BC Government Caucus
T:250.953.4645 E: roseanne.moran@leg.bc.ca
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From: Hunt, Charlotte PSSGIEX

To: Lawson, Liam PSSG:EX
Cc: h n, Angella N :EX
Subject: FW: Complaint- PO 704748
Date: Friday, April 6, 2018 3:34:17 PM
Attachments: image001.png
Liam,
Here's another. Can you let Angella know the action.
Thanks,
Charlotte Hunt
) Administrative Assistant to the
Honourable Mike Farnworth
2 Minister of Public Safety and Solicitor General
and Government House Leader
Direct Line: 250 356-2125

From: Thompson, Angella N PSSG:EX
Sent: Friday, April 6, 2018 2:10 PM
To: Hunt, Charlotte PSSG:EX
Subject: FW: Complaint- PO 704748

Hi Char, what action, | can log.

From: Newburg, Pam A MCF:EX
Sent: Friday, April 6, 2018 12:14 PM
To: Thompson, Angella N PSSG:EX
Cc: Kuharic, Rhea MCF:EX

Subject: FW: Complaint- PO 704748

Hi Angella. Further to the notes below, can you please review the incoming and confirm
that your ministry can respond to this complaint? Thx.

From: "Dobmeier, Teresa MCF:EX" <Teresa.Dobmeier@gov.bc.ca>

Date: April 5, 2018 at 5:17:42 PM PDT

To: "Kuharic, Rhea MCF:EX" <Rhea.Kuharic@gov.bc.ca>

Cc: "Newman, Debbie MCF:EX" <Debbie.Newman @ gov.bc.ca>, "Newburg,

Pam A MCF:EX" <Pam.Newburg@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: RE: Complaint- PO 704748

Hi Rhea,

It has taken some digging today to figure out where this complaint needs to be
addressed. I believe that 322  is referring to an adult probation officer who uses
an office in our MCFD office in 100 Mile to meet with adult clients. This needs
to go to PSSG as the allegation of breach would be within their staff. Although
8.22 the probation officer would be PSSG.

Thanks
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Teresa Dobmeier

Assistant Deputy Minister

Service Delivery Division

Ministry of Children and Family Devlopment

From: Kuharic, Rhea MCF:EX

Sent: Wednesday, April 4, 2018 1:47 PM

To: Dobmeier, Teresa MCF:EX

Cc: Newman, Debbie MCF:EX; Newburg, Pam A MCF.EX
Subject: FW: Complaint- PO 704748

Importance: High

Hi Teresa,

Alerting you to this email for follow up. Please let me know if I should re-route
elsewhere.

Thanks,

Rhea

Pam

From: Huycke, Kayla PREM:EX

Sent: Tuesday, April 3, 2018 12:54 PM

To: Newburg, Pam A MCF:EX

Subject: FW: Complaint- PO 704748

Hello Pam,

Would your office be able to respond to the concerns of this writer?
Let me know that you think.

Thank you!

Kayla
s.22
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From: Euwnt, Chargrie PRSHEY
Tot

- A
Subject: P Great-West Life
Date: Tuesday, Ageil 28, 2012 12:15:01 FM
Attachments: i
Claim Farm

Charfotte Hunt

Administrative Assistant to the
Homourabiz Mike F.

Minister of Public Safety and Solicitor General
and Government House Ceader

hirect Ling: 250 356-2125

From: Wakeman, Michelle PS5G:EX

Sent: Tuesday, April 24, 2018 12:14 FM

To: Hunt, Charlotte PSSG:EX; Hembree, Sara PSSGIEX
Subject: Great-West Life

s.22

Muchelle Tiskeman
a Administrative Coordinator b the
Py Honourable Mike Farmworth
Minister of Public Safety and Solicitor General
and Minister Ry bl for v M BC

Government House Leader
Direct Line: 250 356-2163

In Britist Columbia, the Office of the Registrar of Lobbyists is ibe for maniturivg wnd enforcing compliance with te Lobbyists Registration Ack. Ta ensure that you are i conpliance with the registration requi for lobbyists wider the Act please contac the

Office of the Registrar of Labiists at: futtps/ e lobbyistsregisianbe.cl
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From: Hunt, Charlotte PSSGIEX

To: “dharris@nichecanada.com”
Subject: FW: Invitation to speak at the upcoming conference May 17
Date: Wednesday, April 11, 2018 1:13:44 PM
Attachments: Minister Fanworth.pdf
image001.png

Hello Barinder Rasode,

Thank you for your invite to have the Honourable Mike Farnworth speak at your upcoming
conference “Cannabis Legalization, Know the Regulations and the Impact in the Community” taking
place on May 17, 2018. Unfortunately, due to an abundance of Cabinet Committee meetings, the
House sitting and Minister Farnworth’s responsibilities as House Leader, he is unavailable to meet at
this time.

The Minister has asked me to pass on his sincerest regrets.

With kind regards,

Charlotte Hunt

) Administrative Assistant to the

Honourable Mike Farnworth

- Minister of Public Safety and Solicitor General
and Government House Leader

Direct Line: 250 356-2125

From: Danielle Harris [mailto:dharris@nichecanada.com]
Sent: Monday, April 9, 2018 6:04 PM

To: Farnworth.MLA, Mike <Mike.Farnworth.MLA®@|eg.bc.ca>
Subject: Invitation to speak at the upcoming conference May 17

Hello Minister,
Attached you will find our formal invitation to be a speaker at our upcoming conference. On May 17, 2018, we are
holding a "Cannabis Legalization, Know the Regulations and the Impact in the Community" conference at the Mary

Irwin Theatre, 421 Cawston Avenue, Kelowna.

Please do not hesitate to contact me should you have any questions.

Thank you in advance,

Danielle Harris

NICHE Canada
778-808-2985
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h J//www.nichecan .com
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From: Hunt, Charlotte PSSGIEX

To: Lawson, Liam PSSG:EX
Subject: FW: Ministry-generated SG RUSH letter to FNLC Executive (543152)
Date: Wednesday, April 4, 2018 3:43:40 PM
Attachments: response.docx
image001.png
image002.png
Importance: High
Liam
Not sure if this has already been dealt with. Can you have a look at it.
Thanks,
Charlotte Hunt
Administrative Assistant to the
Honourable Mike Farnworth
= Minister of Public Safety and Solicitor General
and Government House Leader
Direct Line: 250 356-2125

From: King, Kim J M JAG:EX

Sent: Monday, March 26, 2018 10:12 AM

To: Hunt, Charlotte PSSG:EX

Cc: Thompson, Angella N PSSG:EX

Subject: Ministry-generated SG RUSH letter to FNLC Executive (543152)
Importance: High

Good morning Charlotte,

Please see the attached ministry-generated RUSH SG draft letter for approval. A/DSG Clayton Pecknold has
approved,

Many thanks,

Kim Jung Mee King| Correspondence Coordinator | CCU

Office of the Deputy Attorney General | Ministry of Attorney General
Phone: 250-387-2744 |Fax: 250-387-6224

Re

Please consider the environment before printing.
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From: Hunt, Charlotte PSSGIEX

To: Lawson, Liam PSSG:EX
Cc: Thompson, Angella N PSSG:EX
Subject: FW: Ms.Conroy, I"'m sending you a video I made of what it"s been like to survive attempted murder, a crime
committed by someone under the care of the BC Gov.g 22
Date: Friday, April 6, 2018 3:33:15 PM
Attachments: EMAIL.doc
Image001.png
Liam,
Can you look at this & respond to Angella.
Thanks!
Charlotte Hunt
) Administrative Assistant to the
Honourable Mike Farnworth
C) Minister of Public Safety and Solicitor General
and Government House Leader
Direct Line: 250 356-2125

From: Thompson, Angella N PSSG:EX

Sent: Friday, April 6, 2018 3:24 PM

To: Hunt, Charlotte PSSG:EX

Subject: FW: Ms.Conroy, I'm sending you a video I made of what it's been like to survive attempted
murder, a crime committed by someone under the care of the BC Gov. $-22

Hi Charlotte, if you want to find out what action your office wants | can log in.

From: Newburg, Pam A MCF:EX

Sent: Friday, April 6, 2018 3:07 PM

To: Thompson, Angella N PSSG:EX

Cc: Kuharic, Rhea MCF:EX

Subject: FW: Ms.Conroy, I'm sending you a video I made of what it's been like to survive attempted
murder, a crime committed by someone under the care of the BC Gov.s.22

Hi Angella. Please see attached incoming. Is this something that your ministry can respond to? Thx.

From: Kuharic, Rhea MCF:EX

Sent: Friday, April 6, 2018 1:03 PM

To: Newburg, Pam A MCF:EX

Subject: FW: Ms.Conroy, I'm sending you a video I made of what it's been like to survive attempted
murder, a crime committed by someone under the care of the BC Gov.s.22

From: Minister, MCF MCF:EX

Sent: Friday, April 6, 2018 11:25 AM

To: Kuharic, Rhea MCF:EX

Subject: FW: Ms.Conroy, I'm sending you a video I made of what it's been like to survive attempted
murder, a crime committed by someone under the care of the BC Gov.s.22
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Hi Rhea,

This gentleman has concerns that are not MCFD. It would be a send to PSSG | think as it is Victims
assistance.

Thanks,
Edena

From: Conroy.MLA, Katrine [mailto:Katrine.Conroy.MLA®@|eg.bc.ca]

Sent: Thursday, April 5, 2018 1:59 PM

To: Minister, MCF MCF:EX

Subject: FW: Ms.Conroy, I'm sending you a video I made of what it's been like to survive attempted
murder, a crime committed by someone under the care of the BC Gov. $-22

From:s.22

Sent: Thursday, April 5, 2018 12:22 PM

To: Conroy.MLA, Katrine <Katrine.Conroy.MLA@Ieg.bc.ca>

Subject: Ms.Conroy, I'm sending you a video | made of what it's been like to survive attempted
murder, a crime committed by someone under the care of the BC Gov. .22

Dear Ms. Conroy,

Please take a few minutes to watch the video I’ ve
made of what happens when someone like myself, once a single dad, survives
attempted murder, a crime committed by someone under the care of the BC
Government. The injuries were horrific, traumatic brain injuries, disabled
for life, was a single dad, very successful, now alone, have been since this
happened. What happened afterwards, was worse, please watch to see how much
support I got from the Government, both British Columbia and Canada...

Thank You, 22 .. ......

Page 75 of 259 PSS-2018-84341



From: Hunt, Charlotte PSSGIEX

To: Hembree, Sara PSSGIEX

Subject: FW: Password Reset (2) - IM420096
Date: Wednesday, April 18, 2018 1:05:54 PM
Attachments: image001.png

Hi Saral

| guess will just try both passwords to find out which # they are set for!

Charlotte Hunt

) Administrative Assistant to the

Honourable Mike Farnworth

= Minister of Public Safety and Solicitor General
and Government House Leader

Mirect Line: 250 356-2125

From: CITZ TS NCCS Enterprise Communication Services CITZ:EX
Sent: Monday, April 16, 2018 7:57 AM

To: Hunt, Charlotte PSSG:EX

Subject: Password Reset (2) - IM420096

Hi Charlotte,
s.15 s.15
Please be advised the passwords have been reset tc and

Please note these are temporary passwords and should be changed when accessing the
voicemail boxes for the first time, to a password that only you know.

The incident that was raised will now be resolved.
If you require further information or have any questions please contact me directly
Thank you,

Amber Metcalfe

ECS@gov.bc.ca
250-953-6210
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From: Hunt, Charlotte PSSGIEX

To: Minister, AG AG:EX

Subject: FW: Redirect to AG please...

Date: Monday, April 16, 2018 1:28:03 PM

Attachments: 237139 5.2 Incoming.msg
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

Sent: Wednesday, April 11, 2018 4:39 PM

To: Minister, AG AG:EX

Cc: Hunt, Charlotte PSSG:EX; Kuharic, Rhea MCF:EX
Subject: Redirect to AG please...

After further review, | believe this matter falls under the jurisdiction of AG. May we redirect this one
to you for your handling please. Please advise.

Thanks,

Pam Newburg
Correspondence Management
Client Relations Branch

MCFD
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From: Hunt, Charlotte PSSGIEX

To: Takkar, Nimmi PSSG:EX
Subject: FW: redirection
Date: Monday, April 23, 2018 8:58:47 AM
Attachments: 1964019.pdf
image001.png
image002.png

MO response?

Charlotte Hunt
Administrative Assistant to the
Honourable Mike Farnworth
© ® Minister of Public Safety and Solicitor General
and Government House Leader
Direct Line: 250 356-2125

From: Thompson, Angella N PSSG:EX
Sent: Friday, April 20, 2018 12:26 PM
To: Hunt, Charlotte PSSG:EX
Subject: redirection

Redirecting to pssg, | can log if you just want to get an action.

Angﬁ”a Thompson

Corrcsponc!encc Managcr

Ministrg of Attomcy GcneraI

Ministrg of Public 58]{:61:5 and Solicitor (General
250%87-5818

Tor
WORK UNIT (ﬁ )
cainms  Where ideas work
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From: Hunt, Charlotte PSSGIEX

To: Lawson, Liam PSSG:EX; Takkar, Nimmi PSSG:EX
Subject: FW: Reply Direct CLIFF ID 543278
Date: Tuesday, April 17, 2018 12:48:16 PM
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
Sent: Monday, April 16, 2018 3:40 PM

To: Hunt, Charlotte PSSG:EX

Subject: FW: Reply Direct CLIFF ID 543278

Okay if we file as per below (AG is responding)

From: Van Swieten, Catherine PSSG:EX
Sent: Monday, April 16, 2018 2:33 PM

To: Thompson, Angella N PSSG:EX
Subject: FW: Reply Direct CLIFF ID 543278

Hi Angella,
| followed up on this one with Tom Steenvoorden and Rob Ferrier. Rob’s response was:

Form my assessment the writer’s concerns do not pertain directly to police. Rather, they are
more “justice system” related in that she raises issues with regard to Crown and the Judiciary.
I also note she references that the ADAG has previously reviewed the matter and responded.
Therefore, I suggest it be redirected or filed as it is not really a police-related response.

I’'m sorry but | don’t know who else | could refer this to... do you have any suggestions? Or should we
file it as the ADAG previously responded?

Thank you,

Cat Vawv Swietevrv

A/Correspondence Coordinator

Policing and Security Branch

Ministry of Public Safety and Solicitor General
250-387-2711
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From: Koehle, Leah PSSG:EX

Sent: Friday, April 13, 2018 4:26 PM

To: Van Swieten, Catherine PSSG:EX
Subject: FW: Reply Direct CLIFF ID 543278

| emailed Tom about this one a few days ago to see whether or not we would be responding. Still
haven’t heard back, probably because this guy’s letter is 35 pages long and it took Rob a while just to
read it. It isn’t on the LAN or anything, so you’ll have to check in with Tom next week to see what to
do with it (reply direct or filing). Thanks!

From: Thompson Angella [mailto:Angella.Thom

Sent: Friday, April 6, 2018 10:45 AM

To: Koehle, Leah PSSG:EX

Cc: Van Swieten, Catherine PSSG:EX; Legh, Melisa PSSG:EX
Subject: Reply Direct CLIFF ID 543278

AG responding.
SG-Solicitor General Referral Slip for ID:543278 2018/04/06
Log D/pe-' Email Action.: Reply DiI’ECt E'Mail Due. 2018/04/20
Batch.- Subaction.:

Type: Private Citizen  Written: 2018/03/16 Resp Type-

$.22 Received.. 2018/03/29 Entered By. s15

Phone.5?2 pue:  2018/04/20

Email: Signed-: Sign By
Approved: Approved By-
Closed. File No.

Address To- SG Copy To.

Branch Rsp.- Issue-

X-Ref: Drafter.

MLA- Electoral Dist.

Subject

Concerns/Complaint About Crown Counsel/Judges Conduct of Murder Case/Trial

Log Notes
2018/03/29 DMO response - vetted by N. Takkar

Referral SG-Solicitor General -> SG-Solicitor General

. Reply
From:  SO-SOUCIOr g 5018/03/29 Status: Completed %/ Direct E-
General Action: i
Mail
o, SUSOlicOr  peds 2018/03/29 Reason: Subaction.

General

Assign
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70.- Completed:-2(018/04/06 Due-  2018/04/20 File No.

Referral SG-Solicitor General -> SG-Solicitor General -> PSPB-Correspondence

SG-Solicitor

From. Sent. 2018/03/29 Status Pending
General

7o." PSPB- Received. Reason.”
Correspondence

Assign C Jeted.” Due- 2018/04/20

7o: omprete Y (Active (10))

Ref Reply
Action”  Direct
Subaction.”

File No..

Page 81 of 2590 PSS-2018-84341



From: Hunt, Charlotte PSSGIEX

To: Thompson, Angella N PSSG:EX
Subject: FW: Reply Direct CLIFF ID 543278
Date: Tuesday, April 17, 2018 3:21:25 PM
Attachments: image001.png

Yes, thank you!

Charlotte Hunt
Administrative Assistant to the
Honourable Mike Farnworth
o Minister of Public Safety and Solicitor General
and Government House Leader
Direct Line: 250 356-2125

From: Takkar, Nimmi PSSG:EX

Sent: Tuesday, April 17, 2018 2:21 PM

To: Hunt, Charlotte PSSG:EX; Lawson, Liam PSSG:EX
Subject: RE: Reply Direct CLIFF ID 543278

Fine with me ©@

From: Hunt, Charlotte PSSG:EX

Sent: Tuesday, April 17, 2018 12:48 PM

To: Lawson, Liam PSSG:EX; Takkar, Nimmi PSSG:EX
Subject: FW: Reply Direct CLIFF ID 543278

Your thoughts?

Charlotte Hunt
Administrative Assistant to the
Honourable Mike Farnworth
CE Minister of Public Safety and Solicitor General
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

I'm sorry but | don’t know who else | could refer this to... do you have any suggestions? Or should we
file it as the ADAG previously responded?

Thank you,

Cat Vawv Swietesrv

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

From: Thompson Angella '

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
Log Type.- Email Action. Reply Direct E-Mail pue- 2018/04/20
Batch.- Subaction.:

Type- Private Citizen  V7ttens 2018/03/16 Resp Type-
s.22 Received: 2018/03/29 £ntered By

s.15
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Phone. Due. 2018/04/20
Emaril- Signed. Sign By
Approved. Approved By.
Closed - File No. -
Address To. SG Copy To-
Branch Rsp.- Issue-
X-Ref- Drafter=
MLA.- Flectoral Dist.
Subject
Concerns/Complaint About Crown Counsel/Judges Conduct of Murder Case/Trial
Log Notes
2018/03/29 DMO response - vetted by N. Takkar
Referral SG-Solicitor General -> SG-Solicitor General
. Reply
SG-Solicitor _
From. sent. 2018/03/29 status- Completed je{f, . Direct
General ction. )
E-Mail
7o SG-Solicitor Received: 2018/03/29 Reason. Subaction.:
General
Assign Completed- 2018/04/06 Due:  2018/04/20 File No.
Referral SG-Solicitor General -> SG-Solicitor General -=> PSPB-Correspondence
SG-Solicitor . Ref Reply
From.: Sent.. 201 20 Status. Pendin L .
General 018/03/2 & Action”  Direct
To- PSPB- Received. Reason. Subaction.
Correspondence
’45“’:"3” Completed.- 201 8,"04"20 File No. .
To. (Active (10))
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From: Hunt, Charlotte PSSGIEX

To: Lawson, Liam PSSG:EX; Takkar, Nimmi PSSG:EX
Subject: FW: SG Draft Reply CLIFF ID 543579
Date: Monday, April 23, 2018 8:51:32 AM
Attachments: 543579.pdf

image001.png

Do you still think a response is necessary?

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

Sent: Thursday, April 19, 2018 4:24 PM

To: Hunt, Charlotte PSSG:EX

Subject: FW: SG Draft Reply CLIFF ID 543579

Hi Charlotte

Could we get some specific direction how what is the suggested or regular protocol for these
type of responses? — Please note additional comments from Tom below.

Thank you
Angella

From: Brown, Tom G EMBC:EX

Sent: April 19, 2018 3:37 PM

To: Fraser, Agnes EMBC:EX <Agnes.Fraser@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: RE: SG Draft Reply CLIFF ID 543579

I see that Talea has directed that a response be drafted. Can you please check with Angella on
what the regular protocols are? This is simply a thank you card for a meeting the Minister had
with the organization. Since then, the Minister had lunch with them in the legislative dining
room on April 16 and introduced the executive of the BCCA board in the House prior to
Question Period that same day.

[ suggest that no response is necessary for this one but we of course if someone thinks it’s
necessary.

Thanks Agnes
Tom

From: Hunt, Charlotte [mailto:Charlotte.Hunt@gov.bc.ca]
Sent: Thursday, April 12, 2018 2:20 PM
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To: Thompson, Angella N PSSG:EX
Cc: Thompson, Angella N PSSG:EX
Subject: SG Draft Reply CLIFF ID 543579

SG-Solicitor General Referral Slip for 1D:543579 2018/04/12
Log Type. Card Action.. SG Draft Reply Due.: 2018/04/27
Batch. Subaction.
Type. Organiza[ion written.:  2018/03/14 Resp Type.-
Chris Atchison, President Received: 2018/04/09 £ntered 8y~ >'°
BC Construction Association 2v€- 2018/04/27
401-655 Tyee Road Signed': Sign By.
Victoria, BC, V9A6X5 Approved.: Approved By
Phone. (250) 475-1077 Closed. File No. .
£mail- chris.atchison @bccassn.com
Address To- SG Copy To-
Branch Rsp.- Issue:
X-Ref: Drafter.
MLA: Karagianis, Maurine (BC NDP) Electoral Dist:  Esquimalt-Royal Roads
Subject
Thank you so much for meeting with Lisa & 1.
Referral SG-Solicitor General -> SG-Solicitor General
C SG
From: SO-SONCIOT o 2018/04/12 Statws: Pending Rel . Draft
General ction.
Reply
To: SG-Solicitor Received: 2(018/04/12 Reason. Subaction.:
General
Assign G Jeted.: Due. 2018/04/27 File No..-
o omplete ue (Pending (11)) fle No
Referral SG-Solicitor General -= SG-Solicitor General -= SG-DSG
. SG
. SG-Solicitor . . - Ref ,
From. General Sent. 2018/04/12 status: Pending Action-  Draft
Reply
To. SG-DSG Received. Reason. Subaction.
Assign . . 2018/04/27 . .
7o Completed. Due. (Active (11)) File No..
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From: Hunt, Charlotte PSSGIEX

To: Thompson, Angella N PSSG:EX
Subject: FW: SG Draft Reply CLIFF ID 543579
Date: Monday, April 23, 2018 11:34:47 AM
Attachments: image001.png
File please!

Charlotte Hunt

Administrative Assistant to the
Honourable Mike Farnworth
c Minister of Public Safety and Solicitor General
and Government House Leader
Direct Line: 250 356-2125

From: Takkar, Nimmi PSSG:EX

Sent: Monday, April 23, 2018 10:11 AM

To: Hunt, Charlotte PSSG:EX; Lawson, Liam PSSG:EX
Subject: RE: SG Draft Reply CLIFF ID 543579

| think we can just info file this one. We usually don’t ask for a response on these ones unless there

is something for us to address.

Thanks,
Nimmi

From: Hunt, Charlotte PSSG:EX

Sent: Monday, April 23, 2018 8:52 AM

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

I suggest that no response is necessary for this one but we of course if someone thinks it’s
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

SG-Solicitor General Referral Slip for ID:543579 2018/04/12
Log Type. Card Action. SG Draft Reply Due.. 2018/04/27

Batch.- Subaction.:

Type. Organization written.s  2018/03/14 Resp Type.

15
Chris Atchison, President Received: 2018/04/09 Entered By °

BC Construction Association 2ve- 2018/04/27

401-655 Tyee Road Signed': Sign By.
Victoria, BC, V9A6XS5 Approved.: Approved By
Phone. (250) 475-1077 Closed. File No.

Email- chris.atchison @bccassn.com

Address To- SG Copy To-
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MLA: Karagianis, Maurine (BC NDP) Electoral Dist-  Esquimalt-Royal Roads

Subject
Thank you so much for meeting with Lisa & I.

Referral SG-Solicitor General -> SG-Solicitor General
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From: SG-SOUCNOT o 5018/04/12 Status: Pending e . Draft
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To. SG-Solicitor Received: 2018/04/12 Reason. Subaction.:
General
Assign Completed - Dues- 2018/04/27 Fle No..-
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Referral SG-Solicitor General -> SG-Solicitor General -> SG-DSG
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Reply
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From: Hunt, Charlotte PSSGIEX

To: ERONT DESK (Security@leg.bc.ca)

Cc: Wakeman, Michelle PSSG:EX; Hembr: ra PSSG:EX
Subject: Guest Arriving - Monday, April 23, 2018

Date: Friday, April 20, 2018 2:25:04 PM

Hello Front Desk,

Please be advised that we have the following guests coming in for a meeting.
Guest name: 22
Visiting: Minister Farnworth Room 128

Time and date: 5:30pm, Monday April 23, 2018
Contact phone number for your office 250-356-2178.

Please provide them a guest pass and they can escort themselves to our office.

Your welcome to contact me if you have any questions or concerns.

Charlotte Hunt
Adminstrative Assistant
250-356-2125
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

Date: Friday, April 20, 2018 2:30:55 PM

Hello Front Desk,

Please be advised that we have the following guests coming in for a meeting.
Guests name: 522

Visiting: Minister Farnworth Room 128

Time and date: 10:30am, Monday April 23, 2018
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
Subject: Guests Arriving - Monday April 23, 2018

Date: Friday, April 20, 2018 2:21:33 PM

Hello Front Desk,
Please be advised that we have the following guests coming in for a meeting.

Guests name: Mayor Phil Kent, Michelle Staples, Michelle Bell & Tom Duncan
Visiting: Minister Farnworth Room 128

Time and date: 3:00pm — Monday April 23, 2018

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

Cc: Wakeman, Michelle PSSG:EX; Hembr raP :EX
Subject: Guests Arriving - Thursday, April 26, 2018

Date: Wednesday, April 25, 2018 4:01:02 PM

Hello Front Desk,

Please be advised that we have the following guests coming in for a meeting.

Guests name: Grand Chief Doug Kelly, Nick Chowdhury, Christine Stahler, Matthew Kinch
Visiting: Minister Farnworth Room 128

Time and date: 12:30pm, Thursday April 26, 2018

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
Subject: Guests Arriving - Tuesday April 24, 2018

Date: Monday, April 23, 2018 1:14:33 PM

Hello Front Desk,

Please be advised that we have the following guest coming in for a meeting.

Guests name: Mayor Gregor Roberts

Visiting: Minister Farnworth Room 128

Time and date: 6:00pm, Tuesday April 24, 2018
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

To: Security, Legislative E LASS:EX

Cc: Wakeman, Michelle PSSG:EX; Hembr ra PSSG:EX
Subject: Guests Arriving - Wednesday April 25, 2018

Date: Tuesday, April 24, 2018 2:05:57 PM

Hello Front Desk,
Please be advised that we have the following guests coming in for a meeting.

Guests name: Mary Collins, John Rizzuti & Roxanne Helme
Visiting: Minister Farnworth Room 128

Time and date: 4:00pm, Wednesday April 25, 2018
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

Subject: Incoming Mail

Date: Monday, April 30, 2018 3:56:33 PM

Attachments: image001.png

Hi Nimmi,

We received a letter marked s.22  and Confidential from s.22 of Port Coquitlam dated Jan
26, 2018.

RE: No continuum of care or proper support from public agencies contributes to relapsing and
reoffending which further decreases chance for success.

| just wanted to confirm that I did stamp the envelope & had it attached to the letter... this was
obviously mailed very late on the senders behalf. The envelope must have come detached... I'm
hoping to find it amongst the stack of incoming for action.

Thanks & hoping your having a fabulous week $.22 Miss yal

Charlotte Hunt

) Administrative Assistant to the

Honourable Mike Farnworth

™ @ Minister of Public Safety and Solicitor General
and Government House Leader

Direct Line: 250 356-2125
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From: Hunt, Charlotte PSSGIEX

To: King, Kim | M |AG:EX

Subject: Kinder Morgan Incoming

Date: Monday, April 16, 2018 11:27:06 AM
Attachments: image001.png

Hi Kim,

Jasleen would like to forewarn you that we have a lot of Kinder Morgan Incoming Mail coming your
way. She would like to have 3 batches... 1 Pro, 1 Against & 1 Anti-SLAPP.

Do I need to log them at this end or do | just sent them your way? | have not yet logged a batch.

Thanks kindly,

Charlotte Hunt

Administrative Assistant to the
Honourable David Eby

e Minister of Attorney General

Direct Line: 250 387-1866
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From: Hunt, Charlotte PSSGIEX

To: s.22
Subject: LMLGA Annual General Meeting and Convention May 9-11, 2018
Date: Tuesday, April 10, 2018 2:22:28 PM
Attachments: 542001.pdf
image001.png
Hello 22

| have attached a copy of your letter for reference.

Thank you for your invitation for the Honourable Mike Farnworth to join the LMLGA Annual General
Meeting and Convention on May 9-11, 2018. Unfortunately, due to an abundance of Cabinet
Committee meetings, the House sitting and Minister Farnworth’s responsibilities as House Leader,
he is unavailable to meet at this time.

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

To: Hostad, Gary PREM:EX

Subject: 0IC

Date: Friday, April 13, 2018 1:11:27 PM
Attachments: image001.png

Hi Gary,

Head up... | have an OIC for the Premier’s signature. I'll bring it right over now.

Thanks,

Charlotte Hunt
Administrative Assistant to the
Honourable Mike Farnworth
C Minister of Public Safety and Solicitor General
and Government House Leader
Direct Line: 250 356-2125
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From: Hunt, Charlotte PSSG:EX
To: Nanninga, Tanera AG:EX
Subject: Overtime
Date: Tuesday, April 10, 2018 10:39:18 AM
Attachments: Timesheet.docx
image001.png
Hi Tanera,

Attached are my hours that | submitted to Liam last Friday.

s.22

Thanks,

L)

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

Subject: Phone Message

Date: Thursday, April 19, 2018 10:35:37 AM
Attachments: image001.png

Hi Tanera,

Lynn from Minister Trevena’s Office called. She can be reached at 3-4848.

Charlotte Hunt

Administrative Assistant to the
Honourable David Eby

c Minister of Attorney General

Direct Line: 250 387-1866
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From: Hunt, Charlotte PSSGIEX

To: Nanninga, Tanera AG:EX

Subject: Phone Message

Date: Wednesday, April 18, 2018 10:27:40 AM

Attachments: image001.png

Hi Tanera,

s.22 .
just returned your call. Your welcome to call back.

Thanks
Charlotte Hunt
Administrative Assistant to the

Honourable David Eby
~ Minister of Attorney General

Direct Line: 250 387-1866

Page 102 of 259 PSS-2018-84341



From: Hunt, Charlotte PSSGIEX

To: Arora, |asleen AG:EX

Subject: Phone Message

Date: Friday, April 20, 2018 10:40:46 AM
Attachments: image001.png

Hi Jasleen,

Amber from Darryl Plecas Constit Office called, she can be reached at (604) 744-0700.

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

To: PREM Tech

Cc: Lawson, Liam PSSG:EX; Takkar, Nimmi PSSG:EX
Subject: PSSG Emails

Date: Tuesday, April 3, 2018 3:15:11 PM
Attachments: image001.png

Hello Premtech,

We would like Liam Lawson & Nimmi Takkar to have access to the Minister’s PSSG emails.
Can you advice how we can make this happen?

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
Subject: Question - cliff 540471

Date: Friday, April 13, 2018 3:19:42 PM
Attachments: image001.png

Hi Angella,

| have the letter signed...no problem.

The Briefing Note is signed... do | just sent the Briefing Note back to you? Does it go with the letter?
Do | make copies?

Help!

Thanks ever so much!! @

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
Subject: RE: 541454
Date: Wednesday, April 25, 2018 1:41:50 PM
Attachments: image002.png

image003.png
Done, thanks!

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
Sent: Wednesday, April 25, 2018 1:15 PM
To: Hunt, Charlotte PSSG:EX

Subject: FW: 541454

Disregard this one, the branch needs to do revisions to the draft.

From: Thompson, Angella N PSSG:EX
Sent: Wednesday, April 11, 2018 9:49 AM
To: Hunt, Charlotte PSSG:EX

Subject: 541454

Minister’s draft for your office’s approval please.

Angella Thompson
S P
COI’TCSPOHC!CHCG. Manager

Ministrg oFAttomcfj (eneral
Ministrg of Public SaFetﬂ and Solicitor (General

2507387-5818

Tor et
WORK UNIT  grmisn

Couniis - Where ideas work
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From: Hunt, Charlotte PSSGIEX

To: PSSG WEBFEEDBACK PSSG:EX
Subject: RE: 541489
Date: Wednesday, April 25, 2018 11:11:33 AM
Attachments: image001.png
Yes please.
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

From: S22 _

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
<PSSGWebFeedback @gov.be.ca> wrote:

s.22

Email:522

Page 110 of 259 PSS-2018-84341



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
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of BC
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From: Hunt, Charlotte PSSGIEX

To: King, Kim | M |AG:EX
Subject: RE: 548468: Please do not prosecute those who have opposed Kinder Morgan through civil disobedience
Date: Wednesday, April 11, 2018 1:16:47 PM
Attachments: image001.png
Thanks Kim!
Charlotte Hunt
y Administrative Assistant to the

Honourable Mike Farnworth
o ot Minister of Public Safety and Solicitor General

and Government House Leader
Direct Line: 250 356-2125

From: King, Kim J M JAG:EX

Sent: Tuesday, April 10, 2018 11:30 AM

To: Minister, AG AG:EX; Hunt, Charlotte PSSG:EX; Addo, Wolfgang AG:EX

Subject: 548468: Please do not prosecute those who have opposed Kinder Morgan through civil
disobedience

Good morning,

As this is cc’d to the Deputy, | have logged this email as AG Pending under CLIFF 548468, and have

forwarded to DAG’s office for Richard Fyfe's review.

Cheers,
Kim

From:s.22

Sent: Tuesday, April 10, 2018 12:07 AM

To: Minister, AG AG:EX

Cc: King, Kim J M JAG:EX

Subject: Please do not prosecute those who have opposed Kinder Morgan through civil disobedience

Hon. David Eby
B.C. Attorney General

Dear Minister Eby,

On Saturday, I traveled from my home on s:22 o to Burnaby to participate in the First
Nations-led demonstration at the Kinder Morgan gates. Kinder Morgan decided not to harm

themselves by having the RCMP arrest Grand Chief Stewart Phillip, other leaders, and citizens.
Several of my friends were arrested at earlier demonstrations and were originally charged with civil
contempt. According to press reports there is now the possibility that they may be charged with and

tried for criminal contempt. This would be wrong and I urge you not to allow that.

While at the demonstration on Saturday, I had the opportunity to talk with several of the RCMP
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officers present, including the senior officer responsible for RCMP policies regarding the Kinder
Morgan Issue. It was clear that the RCMP does not wish to see an escalation of the conflict.

I have worked previously as a volunteer with RCMP community policing, in the criminal justice
system as a restorative justice volunteer, and as a consultant with the National Crime Prevention
Centre. I respect the RCMP and the justice system. It is the failures of our political and regulatory
systems that have led to civil disobedience.

One of the RCMP officers I spoke with referred me to the BC Prosecution Service guidelines
regarding civil disobedience, contempt of court orders, and charge assessment.

It is clear that even if a court invites the Attorney General to assume conduct of the prosecution of a
contempt charge, the Crown has the discretion to not follow this suggestion. In my view, the actions
of those who have been arrested for civil disobedience at the Kinder Morgan gates do not warrant
prosecution for criminal_contempt.

The Prosecution Service guidelines on civil disobedience and contempt of court state:

“Where the court is concerned that a breach is criminal in nature and invites the
Attorney General to assume conduct of the prosecution of the contempt or otherwise
participate, Crown Counsel should indicate that the court will be advised as soon as
possible whether Crown Counsel will assume conduct of the prosecution.

Crown Counsel may intervene and assume conduct of the prosecution where the
allegations meet the charge assessment standard under the policy on Charge
Assessment Guidelines (CHA 1). The Assistant Deputy Attorney General should be
consulted before the court is advised of a decision not to assume conduct of the
prosecution.”

| do not believe the allegations against those charged meet the charge assessment standard
set out in the Charge Assessment Guidelines. As stated in those guidelines:
“Justice does not require that every provable offence must be prosecuted. The resources
of the criminal justice system are not unlimited. If reasonable alternatives are available,

they should be pursued. Prosecution should be reserved for cases requiring the full force
of the criminal justice system, with all its available sanctions.”

There is ample scope within the Charge Assessment Guidelines to decide that prosecution for
criminal contempt is not in the public interest. I urge you not to prosecute non-violent demonstrators
for criminal contempt - despite the judge's invitation to do so.

I do not believe that those who temporarily obstructed access to the Kinder Morgan site were
motivated by contempt for the justice system. Rather they were protesting the failure of our political
and regulatory systems to prevent this dangerous expansion of pipeline capacity and tanker traffic.

I believe it is sufficient that the RCMP remove demonstrators who may obstruct the Kinder Morgan
gates - without charging them with criminal contempt.

I also urge you to move forward as soon as possible with anti-SLAPP suit legislation.

Thank you,
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s.22

c.c. Richard Fyfe, Deputy Attorney General (via Correspondence Coordinator Kim King)
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From: Hunt, Charlotte PSSGIEX

To: Godfrey, Sam AG:EX

Subject: RE: AAA CLIFF ID 548261
Date: Friday, April 6, 2018 2:01:05 PM
Attachments: image001.png

Thanks Sam... best of luck in Agriculture!

Charlotte Hunt
Administrative Assistant to the
Honourable Mike Farnworth
s @ Minister of Public Safety and Solicitor General
and Government House Leader
Direct Line: 250 356-2125

From: Godfrey, Sam AG:EX

Sent: Friday, April 6, 2018 10:00 AM
To: Hunt, Charlotte PSSG:EX
Subject: RE: AAA CLIFF ID 548261

Hi Charlotte,

I'm transferring today to Agriculture so please take me off your distribution list. Warm regards, Sam.

Sam Godfrey

Ministerial Assistant to the Honourable David Eby, QC

Attorney General of British Columbia and Minister responsible for Liquor, Gaming and ICBC
Mobile: 250 208 1359 | Office: 250 952 7613

Rm 232, Parliament Buildings, 501 Belleville St., Victoria, B.C. V8V 1X4

This message, including any attachments to it, is not to be disclosed outside of the Provincial Government without prior
written approval from the Ministry of Attorney General. If you have received this communication in error, please destroy the
email message and any attachments immediately and notify me by telephone or by email.

From: Hunt, Charlotte [mailto:Charlotte.Hunt@gov.bc.ca]
Sent: Friday, April 6, 2018 9:58 AM

To: King, Kim J M JAG:EX
Cc: Godfrey, Sam AG:EX; Thompson, Angella N PSSG:EX
Subject: AAA CLIFF ID 548261

AG-Attorney General Referral Slip for ID:548261 2018/04/06
Log Type. Email Action .- AG Pending Due..
Batch.- Subaction.
Type: Private Citizen Written: 2018/03/23 Resp Type- 15

5.22 Received: 2018/03/23 Entered By~
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Unknown Due-
Email-$-22 Interim.

Signed.” Sign By
Approved - Approved By.:
Closed.” File No. -

Address To- AG Copy To-

Branch Rsp.- Issuer

X-Ref-: 546430 Drafter.

MLA- Electoral Dist-

Subject

Casinos - There needs to be a better system which should include facial recognition at the

door and/or carded entry Mr. Eby.

Referral AG-Attorney General -> AG-Attorney General

From- ~ AG-Attorney sent: 2018/04/04 Status: Completed
General

7o AG-Attorney Received:  2018/04/04 Reason:
General

,;gs.f.‘gn Completed- 2018/04/06 Due-

Ref
Action.s

AAA

Subaction.”

File No. -

Referral AG-Attorney General -= AG-Attorney General -= CCU-Corp. Cor.Unit

From. AG-Attorney General Sent: 2018/04/06 Status: Pending
To-s CCU-Corp.Cor.Unit  Received. Reason.
Assign To. Completed. Due.:

Ref Action. AAA
Subaction.

File No. .
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From: Hunt, Charlotte PSSGIEX
To: Hing, Kim | M JAGEX
Subject: RE: Additional correspondence further to previous
Date: Wednesday, April 4, 2018 3:51:15 FM
Attachments: image002.png
image003.png
Hi Kim,
Will do!
Charlotte Hunt
Administrative Assistant to the
‘Honourable Mike Farmworth

Minister of Public Safety and Solicitor General
and Government House Leader
Direct Line: 250 356-2125

From: King, Kim J M JAG:EX

Sent: Friday, March 23, 2018 3:25 PM

To: Hunt, Charlotte PSSG:EX

Subject: Additional correspondence further to previous

Hi Charlotte,

If you receive any further correspondence from writer's whose original correspondence is being answered under a previous log, could you please refer to me for Information? The
AG's responses need to acknowledge additional correspondence received in order to be fully responsive. | then refer the additional log to the branch for their review, as there is

often additional information in further correspondence to review.

Thank you.
Kim

LogID 547854  Office Q AG-Attorney General

Log Type Q |Email

[ Confidential Bath Q

Smws  Q | I priority

2018/03/23 CCU-Corp.Cor.Unit

AG-Attorney General

2018/03/22

Sautation Q| | FirstName $.22 Type ale? ciizen |
LastName Qg 22 Address |Unknown |
Title B
Division City Province
pany @ Country Postal
Email [mmmanna@shaw.l:a | Phone |
AddressTo  Q,|AG Written 2018/03/13 Action Q, |Information
CopyTo Q Received  [2018/03/13 Subaction Q
BranchRsp Q Interim File No. Q)
Issue Q Closed O Frequent Writer
X-Ref Q547321
Drafter Q
MLA Q
Electoral Dist @
Subject Western Copper expropriation compensation - a badly flawed process - further to previous
~
v
O | Delete | [ cancel | [ update | [ save |

PLEASE ACKNOWLEDGE IN RESPONSE 547321
Last updated on 2018/03/23 15:21:01 by kKing [CCU-Corp.Cor_Unit]

This is being address under 547321, file closed.
Last updated on 2018/03/22 16:29:04 by chhunt [AG-Attorney General]
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From: Hunt, Charlotte PSSGIEX

To: King, Kim | M |AG:EX

Subject: RE: AG Draft Reply CLIFF ID 547912
Date: Friday, April 6, 2018 1:37:53 PM
Attachments: image001.png

Thanks Kim, we'll do.

Charlotte Hunt

y Administrative Assistant to the

Honourable Mike Farnworth
o Minister of Public Safety and Solicitor General

and Government House Leader
Direct Line: 250 356-2125

From: King, Kim J M JAG:EX

Sent: Friday, March 23, 2018 4:35 PM

To: Hunt, Charlotte PSSG:EX

Cc: Addo, Wolfgang AG:EX; Thompson, Angella N PSSG:EX
Subject: FW: AG Draft Reply CLIFF ID 547912

Hi Charlotte,

Is the SG responding to this letter? The services this organization provides is victim services related, which

does not fall under AG, so perhaps PSSG can respond on behalf of the AG?

Thanks for advising.
Kim

From: Addo Wolfgang [mailto:Wolfgang.Addo@gov.bc.ca]
Sent: Friday, March 23, 2018 4:14 PM

To: King, Kim J M JAG:EX
Cc: Thompson, Angella N PSSG:EX
Subject: AG Draft Reply CLIFF ID 547912

AG-Attorney General Referral Slip for ID:547912 2018/03/23
Log Type. Letter Action.  AG Pending Due.-
Batch.- Subaction.:
Type: Organization written:  2018/03/09 Resp Type.
Linda Liss, Executive Director Received. 2018/03/22 Entered By $:15
Making Ourselves Matter Services Due-
Society Interim.
P.O.Box 23052 Signed. Sign By.
Prince George, BC, V2N 6Z2 Approved. gﬁffOVEd
Fhone- (250) 964-9088 Closed. File No.
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Address To.: AG Copy To.

Branch Rsp.- Issue.s

X-Ref: Drafter.

MLA Bell, Pat (BC Liberal) Electoral Dist: Prince George-Mackenzie
Subject

About Making Ourselves Matters Services Society

Referral AG-Attorney General -> AG-Attorney General
AG
From: AG-AUOMEY o 2018/03/22 Status: Pending Rel  Draft
General Action. Reply
To. AG_Auomey Received: 2018/03/22 Reason. Subaction.
General
Assign Completed. Pue- 2018/04/13 e No..-
fo omplete e (Pcnding (13)) ile No.
Referral AG-Attorney General -> AG-Attorney General -> CCU-Corp. Cor.Unit
AG-Attorne AG
From. Yo senm: 2018/03/23 Status: Pending fe'c, . Draft
General ction. Reply
7o- CCU- . Received.” Reason.: Subaction.”
Corp.Cor.Unit
Assign G Jeted.: Due. 2018/04/16 File No..-
To.- omplete ue. (Active (14)) ile No
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From: Hunt, Charlotte PSSGIEX

To: Thompson, Angella N PSSG:EX
Subject: RE: AG Draft Reply CLIFF ID 548688
Date: Tuesday, April 17, 2018 12:45:32 PM
Attachments: image001.png

Angella,

| noticed this myself & checked all the others that | had logged this morning. I'm trying to log
correspondence as fast as possible... turns out... I'm faster than the computer. | reloaded the ones
that did not go thru.

Thanks,
Charlotte Hunt

) Administrative Assistant to the

Honourable Mike Farnworth

CH) Minister of Public Safety and Solicitor General
and Government House Leader

Direct Line: 250 356-2125

From: Thompson, Angella N PSSG:EX

Sent: Tuesday, April 17, 2018 11:17 AM

To: Hunt, Charlotte PSSG:EX

Subject: FW: AG Draft Reply CLIFF ID 548688

| can’t open this attachment neither, something is going wrong with attahcments?

From: Hunt, Charlotte [mailto:Charlotte.Hunt@gov.bc.ca]
Sent: Tuesday, April 17, 2018 11:16 AM

To: King, Kim J M JAG:EX
Cc: Thompson, Angella N PSSG:EX
Subject: AG Draft Reply CLIFF ID 548688

AG-Attorney General Referral Slip for ID:548688 2018/04/17
Log Type- Email Action:  AG Draft Reply Due-2018/04/23
Batch.: Subaction.
Type. Private Citizen written- 2018/04/02 Resp Type
s.22 Received: 2018/04/03 Entered By.
Unknown pue:  2018/04/23
.22 9 Interim.
Email-5.22 Signed. Sign By
Approved.: Approved By.:
Closed - File No.
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Address To.: AG Copy To.
Branch Rsp.- Issue.s

X-Ref: Drafter-s

MLA- Electoral Dist.
Subject

Great job! - I encourage you to do more to fight against money laundering and to also do
something about pregnant women from China coming to give birth here to gain citizenship

at our expense!

Thanks you also for tackling the ICBC problems inherited by the Christy Clark's band of

thieves
Referral AG-Attorney General -> AG-Attorney General
AG
From: ACG-AUOMCY g0 2018/04/17 Statws: Pending Rel . Draft
General ction.
Reply
To: AG_Attorncy Received: 2018/04/17 Reason. Subaction.:
General
Assign C Jeted.” Due- 2018/04/23 File No..-
To.- omplete ve (Pending (4)) ile No
Referral AG-Attorney General -> AG-Attorney General -= CCU-Corp. Cor.Unit
AG
. AG-Attorney . ) . Ref ,
From. General Sent. 2018/04/17 Status: Pending Action-  Draft
Reply
To. ggl‘g- Cor.Unit Received. Reason. Subaction.
Assign ) . 2018/04/23 , .
7o Completed. Due. (Active (4)) File No. .
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From: Hunt, Charlotte PSSGIEX

To: Wakeman, Michelle PSSGEX

Subject: RE: BCAPB Meeting request with Minister Farnworth
Date: Monday, April 9, 2018 1:40:37 PM

Attachments: image001.png

Will do... Cliff #543475

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

Sent: Monday, April 9, 2018 11:52 AM

To: Minister, PSSG PSSG:EX

Cc: Hunt, Charlotte PSSG:EX

Subject: FW: BCAPB Meeting request with Minister Farnworth

Hi Charlotte,
Can you please log and put in folder for decision?

Thanks,
Michelle

s.22
From: Mary Collins [mailto:
Sent: Monday, April 9, 2018 11:28 AM
To: Wakeman, Michelle PSSG:EX
Cc: Perri, Stacey PSSG:EX
Subject: BCAPB Meeting request with Minister Farnworth

Via email: Michelle.Wakeman@gov.bc.ca

The Honourable Mike Farnworth

Minister of Public Safety and Solicitor General
PO Box 9010 Stn Prov Govt

Victoria BC V8W 9E2

Dear Minister Farnworth:

On behalf of the Executive Board of the British Columbia Association of Police Boards
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(BCAPB) | am writing to advise you that the BCAPB membership held their AGM on April
7, 2018 and as a result of that meeting has elected a new Executive Committee.

| am honoured to have been elected to serve as President of the BC Association of
Police Boards and to continue to serve as a member of the Saanich Police Board. Mr.
John Rizzuti of the Central Saanich Police Board was elected to serve as the Vice-
President.

We would like to introduce ourselves to you; therefore, | am writing to request a
meeting with you on a date and time that is convenient to all of us. The next BCAPB
Executive meeting is scheduled for mid-June so it would be of benefit if we could meet,
preferably in Victoria, as both John and | are based here at a time that is mutually
convenient prior to the Executive meeting. | believe it is through developing shared
understandings and engaging in joint efforts that we can effectively enhance civilian
oversight of police organizations in British Columbia.

Please contact me directly to confirm a meeting date either via email at
$.22 or via telephone at $-22

Thank you for your consideration.
Sincerely,
Mary Collins

President
BC Association of Police Boards
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From: Hunt, Charl PSSGIEX

To: Mi PSSG:EX; Lawson, Liam PSSGIEX; Takkar, Nimmi PSSG:EX; Hembree, Sara PSSG:EX
Subject: RE: Call for Records PS5-2018-82551 Due April 18, 2018

Date: Monday, April 9, 2018 1:31:46 PM

Attachments: im 1.pn

There is none from the PSSG emails, or mine,

Charlotte Hunt
Administrative_Assistant to the
Honourable Mike Farnworth
b Minister of Public Safety and Solicitor General
and Government House Leader
Direct Line: 250 356-2125

From: Wakeman, Michelle PSSG:EX

Sent: Friday, April 6, 2018 2:34 PM

To: Lawson, Liam PSSG:EX; Takkar, Nimmi PSSG:EX; Hembree, Sara PSSG:EX; Hunt, Charlotte PSSG:EX
Cc: Wakeman, Michelle PSSG:EX

Subject: FW: Call for Records P55-2018-82551 Due April 18, 2018

Can you please advise if you have any records?

From: Fisher, Sandra [mailto:justice.social.foi@gov.bc.ca]

Sent: Friday, April 6, 2018 1:12 PM

To: Bertrand, Alicia PS5G:EX; Wakeman, Michelle PS5G:EX

Cc: Clarke, Melaina B PSSG:EX; Justice Social FOI CITZ:EX; Lutte, Nicola CITZ:EX
Subject: Call for Records PSS-2018-82551 Due April 18, 2018

Hello,

Please find attached a Call for Records form that is electronic, fillable and saveable. The iorm has active links and pull-down
menus. Please send your records in one PDF document, to the Justice/Social mailbox at justice.social.foi @ gov.be.ca. Thank-
you.

Your Ministry has received a formal request made under the Freedom of Information and Protection of Privacy Act (FOIPPA).
The request is for:

Communications/records between Corrections BC and the Public Safety and Solicitor General's office related to the practice of
dropping released inmates off at the Prince George Bus station and anything else about ensuring released inmates can return to
their northern communities. (Date Range for Record Search: From 02/01/2016 To 03/13/2018).

Please contact the analyst assigned to this request if you have any questions — Nicola Lutte (250) 387-2877.

What Do You Need to Do?
Please complete the attaehed Call for Reeords form

] e e e exce es, complete
only 'Secuons 1 &2 of the Call for Records Form as we may be ina pos1tlon to issue a fee estlmate Then. return the form to the
Justice/Social FOI Mailbox at justice.social foi@ gov.be.ca by April 12, 2018. Please await further instruction from IAQO as the
records will not be required until the fee estimate process has been completed. Once fees have been paid or waived, you will be
contacted to continue the call for records process. You will also be advised you if the request is abandoned and/or closed.

« If no fees apply then proceed with the call for records process. Please complete the attached Call for Records Form and return
it to the Justice/Social FOI Mailbox at justice.social. foi@gov.bc.ca by April 18, 2018. Send records via email in PDF format.
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

Page 126 of 259 PSS-2018-84341



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

Page 127 of 259 PSS-2018-84341



From: Hunt, Charlotte PSSGIEX

To: Wakeman, Michelle PSSGEX
Subject: RE: cannabis mtg: canopy growth
Date: Monday, April 23, 2018 2:35:23 PM
Attachments: image001.png

Cliff #543817.

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

Sent: Monday, April 23, 2018 2:11 PM

To: Hunt, Charlotte PSSG:EX

Subject: FW: cannabis mtg: canopy growth

Hi Charlotte,
Can you please log this?

Thank you,
Michelle

From: Takkar, Nimmi PSSG:EX

Sent: Monday, April 23, 2018 8:53 AM
To: Wakeman, Michelle PSSG:EX
Subject: cannabis mtg: canopy growth

Hi Michelle,

David Bieber is representing Canopy Growth who would like to arrange a meeting for his clients and
the Minister. Can we schedule a half hour meeting with them for 30 mins after MMF is back from

vacation. We should invite the DMO with someone from the secretariat.

David’s email is David Bieber dbieber@counselpa.com. Please cc me when you reach out to him

with a time.

Thanks,
Nimmi
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From: Hunt, Charlotte PSSGIEX

To: Newburg, Pam A MCF:EX
Subject: RE: Changes to Child Support Enforcement Desperately Needed
Date: Tuesday, April 10, 2018 2:14:34 PM

Yes, thank you.

Charlotte Hunt

Administrative Assistant to the
Honourable Mike Farnworth

Minister of Public Safety and Solicitor General
and Government House Leader

Direct Line: 250 356-2125

From: Newburg, Pam A MCF:EX
Sent: Tuesday, April 10, 2018 12:11 PM
To: Minister, AG AG:EX

Cc: Hunt, Charlotte PSSG:EX; Costello, Taylore MCF.EX; Kuharic, Rhea MCF:EX

Subject: FW: Changes to Child Support Enforcement Desperately Needed

This one was redirected to us at MCFD, but it sounds like the incoming is regarding child support and the
enforcement program, which falls under AG's jurisdiction. May we forward back to you for handling please.

Thanks,

Pam Newburg
Correspondence Management
Client Relations Branch
MCFD

From: Minister, AG AG:EX

Sent: Friday, April 6, 2018 10:39 AM

To: MCF Info MCF:EX

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

----- Original Message-----
From; $-22
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Sent: Friday, March 23, 2018 6:42 PM

To: Justin. Trudeau @ parl.gc.ca; OfficeofthePremier, Office PREM:EX; premier @ gov.ab.ca;
ministryofjustice @ gov.ab.ca; Minister, AG AG:EX; peter.mackay @parl.gc.ca; reception @scc-csc.ca;
anne.cools @sen.parl.gc.ca; info@mep-project.com

Subject: Changes to Child Support Enforcement Desperately Needed

Tell the Provincial and Federal Governments to Change Child Support Enforcement

To: Justin Trudeau (Justin. Trudeau@parl.gec.ca) Christy Clark (premier @ gov.bc.ca) Rachel Notley
(premier@gov.ab.ca) Kathleen Teresa Ganley (ministryofjustice @gov.ab.ca) Suzanne Anton
(JAG.Minister@gov.bc.ca) Jody Wilson-Raybould (Jody.Wilson-Raybould@parl.gc.ca) The Right Honourable
Beverley McLachlin (reception@scc-csc.ca) Anne.Cools (anne.cools @sen.parl.gc.ca)

Changes to Child Support Enforcement are desperately needed on both the Federal and Provincial levels in BC,
Alberta, and elsewhere.

No one denies the importance of child support and all but a tiny minority would argue against it.

The problem is Maintenance Enforcement Programs are ruining many lives and destroying families financially and
most definitely emotionally.

The financial burden it places on second families, attempting to eke out a living, and the blind eye of unfairness
towards the children that come after, essentially forsakes them.

All too commonly Maintenance Enforcement Programs actively and regularly "bully" the unemployed, disabled and
working poor - this contributes to Child Poverty, serious emotional distress and often suicides. Indeed, this is well
documented in the media.

The practices of "enforcement” that range from monetary penalties, credit reporting, passport revocation, driver's
license suspensions, bank account seizures, wage garnishment and the threat of jail time further increase stress on
individuals and their families and attach a stigma to an individual decreasing their chances of being desirable to
employers.

In all too many cases people are terminated from their jobs because of MEP action, despite the fact the law is to
protect them.

Few jobs do not stipulate reliable transportation and the associated necessity of a drivers license. Most employers
will not write a letter to MEP due to the "red flags" this raises, and they move on to the next candidate who is far
less trouble.

And while "Enforcement Officers" do not always have discretion, many are often unwilling to show any leniency in
unemployed, disabled or working poor cases, even when they have the ability to do so, or when the Payor/Debtor

has a good payment record.

Legal resources to combat these actions are limited in quality or unavailable due to funding cuts leaving the
layperson to face the intimidating and confusing legal quagmire.

In cases of alienation, no enforcement action whatsoever is ever imposed upon the other party, unlike the State of
Utah.

Increasingly many are struggling to pay for adults, who are not living at home or in full time school. MEP accepts
little to no concrete proof, or false information, to substantiate the claim and continue Enforcement.

Politically many of you do not want to acknowledge these issues and either do not respond to these facts or reply
with form letters of little substance and even less action.

We implore you to form a special Federal/Provincial task-force with both members of government and the public to
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study and work towards reform.
1 appreciate your attention to this extremely important matter and look forward to your response.

Sincerely,

$.22
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From: Hunt, Charlotte PSSGIEX

To: Lawson, Liam PSSGIEX
Subject: RE: Charlotte Hunt - Timesheet Mar 14 - Apr 6, 2018
Date: Friday, April 6, 2018 5:00:13 PM
Attachments: image001.png
My pleasure!
Charlotte Hunt

Administrative Assistant to the
Honourable Mike Farnworth
~ Minister of Public Safety and Solicitor General
and Government House Leader
Direct Line: 250 356-2125

From: Lawson, Liam PSSG:EX

Sent: Friday, April 6, 2018 4:25 PM

To: Hunt, Charlotte PSSG:EX

Subject: RE: Charlotte Hunt - Timesheet Mar 14 - Apr 6, 2018

Looks great Charlotte, thanks for all your hard work!!
Liam

From: Hunt, Charlotte PSSG:EX

Sent: Friday, April 6, 2018 4:23 PM

To: Lawson, Liam PSSG:EX

Subject: Charlotte Hunt - Timesheet Mar 14 - Apr 6, 2018

Hi Liam,

Attached is a breakdown of the hours I've worked between AG & PSSG. | was advised by Maura that
s.22 Not concerned about how at this point but just

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

Subject: RE: chili

Date: Tuesday, April 17, 2018 12:50:28 PM
Attachments: image001.png

Awe Tanera... thanks! I've just had my lunch.
That was so sweet of you!

©

Charlotte Hunt

y Administrative Assistant to the

Honourable Mike Farnworth

e o Minister of Public Safety and Solicitor General
and Government House Leader

Direct Line: 250 356-2125

From: Nanninga, Tanera AG:EX

Sent: Tuesday, April 17, 2018 12:33 PM
To: Hunt, Charlotte PSSG:EX

Subject: chili

Hi Charlotte,

| forgot to tell you to help yourself to the chili | brought in. come take a bow! down for yourself©

Tanera Nanninga

Administrative Coordinator to the Honourable David Eby, QC

Attorney General and Minister responsible for Liquor, Gaming, and ICBC
Phone: (250-387-1866)
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From: Hunt, Charlotte PSSGIEX

To: Thompson, Angella N PSSG:EX
Subject: RE: Cliff - Author Type

Date: Thursday, April 26, 2018 9:11:45 AM
Attachments: image001.png

Sorry to be a bother but we are also getting lots of correspondence from “Schools, Colleges,
Universities” re cannabis etc.

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
Sent: Wednesday, April 25, 2018 4:04 PM
To: Hunt, Charlotte PSSG:EX

Subject: RE: Cliff - Author Type

Ahh okay, | will add it.

From: Hunt, Charlotte PSSG:EX

Sent: Wednesday, April 25, 2018 4:03 PM
To: Thompson, Angella N PSSG:EX
Subject: RE: Cliff - Author Type

Yes - We have been receiving letters from Dr’s & Chief Medical Officers, Hospitals. Offering their
opinions on Cannabis etc.

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
Sent: Wednesday, April 25, 2018 3:07 PM
To: Hunt, Charlotte PSSG:EX

Subject: RE: Cliff - Author Type

Is this an author type you come across allot?

From: Hunt, Charlotte PSSG:EX
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Sent: Wednesday, April 25, 2018 2:54 PM
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
Subject: RE: CIiff - Author Type
Date: Wednesday, April 25, 2018 4:09:31 PM

Attachments: image001.png

Big thanks!

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

Date: Wednesday, April 25, 2018 4:02:52 PM
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

@ Minister of Public Safety and Solicitor General
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

Date: Thursday, April 26, 2018 9:29:57 AM
Attachments: image001.png

Sure, thanks.

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
Sent: Thursday, April 26, 2018 9:27 AM
To: Hunt, Charlotte PSSG:EX

Subject: RE: Cliff - Author Type

College/University okay?

From: Hunt, Charlotte PSSG:EX

Sent: Thursday, April 26, 2018 9:12 AM
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
Subject: RE: Cliff - Issue Tab
Date: Wednesday, April 25, 2018 1:40:43 PM
Attachments: image001.png
Okay thanks!
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
Sent: Wednesday, April 25, 2018 12:30 PM
To: Hunt, Charlotte PSSG:EX

Subject: RE: Cliff - Issue Tab

| don’t use it, its up to the branch’s to use it.

From: Hunt, Charlotte PSSG:EX

Sent: Wednesday, April 25, 2018 12:08 PM
To: Thompson, Angella N PSSG:EX
Subject: Cliff - Issue Tab

Hi Angella,
| believe Talea spoke with you regarding the Issue Tab on Cliff.

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

To: Pecora, Talea PSSG:EX

Subject: RE: CLIFF 543268

Date: Thursday, April 19, 2018 2:11:22 PM
Attachments: image001.png

Hi Talea,

I’'m feeling much better now thanks! Hope your keeping well yourself!
Correspondence haven’t completed it... & | haven’t seen it vet.

Charlotte Hunt

y Administrative Assistant to the

Honourable Mike Farnworth

e 1 Minister of Public Safety and Solicitor General
and Government House Leader

Direct Line: 250 356-2125

From: Pecora, Talea PSSG:EX

Sent: Thursday, April 19, 2018 11:26 AM
To: Hunt, Charlotte PSSG:EX

Subject: CLIFF 543268

Hi Charlotte,

| hope you're well!

1th

Just following up on the above CLIFF No. It's showing as being completed on April 11™", and am

wondering if you've been able to send it off to Nimmi for approval? If not, | am happy to do so.
Let me know. ©
Thanks,

Talea Pecora

Executive Assistant

The Honourable Mike Farnworth

Minister of Public Safety & Solicitor General
778-875-1498

In British Columbia, the Office of the Registrar of Lobbyists is responsible for monitoring and enforcing compliance
with the Lobbyists Registration Act. To ensure that you are in compliance with the registration requirements for

lobbyists under the Act please contact the Office of the Registrar of Lobbyists at:
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From: Hunt, Charlotte PSSGIEX

To: Pecora, Talea PSSG:EX

Subject: RE: CLIFF 543268

Date: Monday, April 23, 2018 8:50:19 AM
Attachments: image001.png

It's okay... took me a while myself. I’'m still being enlightened!!
Happy sunny Monday!

Charlotte Hunt
Administrative Assistant to the
Honourable Mike Farnworth
5 Minister of Public Safety and Solicitor General
and Government House Leader
Direct Line: 250 356-2125

From: Pecora, Talea PSSG:EX

Sent: Thursday, April 19, 2018 2:54 PM
To: Hunt, Charlotte PSSG:EX

Subject: RE: CLIFF 543268

Thanks Charlotte — | totally misunderstood what CLIFF was telling me. ©

Talea Pecora
Executive Assistant to Honourable Mike Farnworth
Minister of Public Safety & Solicitor General

From: Hunt, Charlotte PSSG:EX

Sent: Thursday, April 19, 2018 2:11 PM
To: Pecora, Talea PSSG:EX

Subject: RE: CLIFF 543268

Hi Talea,

I'm feeling much better now thanks! Hope your keeping well yourself!
Correspondence haven’t completed it... & | haven't seen it yet.

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

| hope you're welll

Just following up on the above CLIFF No. It's showing as being completed on April 11" and am
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

hreps://'www.lobbyistsregistrar.bc.ca

Page 144 of 259 PS5-2018-84341



From: Hunt, Charlotte PSSGIEX

To: King, Kim | M JAG:EX

Cc: Addo, Wolfgang AG:EX

Subject: RE: CLIFF referral emails

Date: Thursday, April 5, 2018 10:19:17 AM
Attachments: image001.png

Not sure what happened there, but will do.

From: King, Kim J M JAG:EX

Sent: Thursday, April 5, 2018 10:13 AM

To: Hunt, Charlotte PSSG:EX; Addo, Wolfgang AG:EX
Subject: CLIFF referral emails

Hi there,

I've noticed quite a few hard copy correspondence that were sent to us, without sending us a CLIFF email to
notify us of the new assignment. Would you mind continuing to send the CLIFF referral emails? | forward
them to our assistant Jessica Baverstock to refer to the branches.

Much thanks for your help!

Many thanks,

Kim Jung Mee King| Correspondence Coordinator | CCU

Office of the Deputy Attorney General | Ministry of Attorney General
Phone: 250-387-2744 |Fax: 250-387-6224

-
Please consider the environment before printing.
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From: Hunt, Charlotte PSSG:EX
To: King, Kim | M JAG:EX
Subject: RE: CLIFF referral emails
Date: Friday, April 6, 2018 1:41:47 PM
Attachments: image002.png
image003.png

©

Charlotte Hunt

3 Administrative Assistant to the

Honourable Mike Farnworth

o Minister of Public Safety and Solicitor General
and Government House Leader

Direct Line: 250 356-2125

From: King, Kim J M JAG:EX

Sent: Thursday, April 5, 2018 10:21 AM
To: Hunt, Charlotte PSSG:EX

Cc: Addo, Wolfgang AG:EX

Subject: RE: CLIFF referral emails

Thanks again, and no worries. Things can go sideways sometimes when times are busy, and steps can get
missed.

From: Hunt, Charlotte PSSG:EX

Sent: Thursday, April 5, 2018 10:19 AM
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

: Lawson. Liam PSSG:EX
;Ebject: RE: Complaint- PO 704748
Date: Friday, April 6, 2018 3:49:47 PM
Attachments: image001.png
Thank youl!
Charlotte Hunt
) Administrative Assistant to the
Honourable Mike Farnworth
& @ Minister of Public Safety and Solicitor General
and Government House Leader
Direct Line: 250 356-2125

From: Lawson, Liam PSSG:EX

Sent: Friday, April 6, 2018 3:44 PM

To: Hunt, Charlotte PSSG:EX; Thompson, Angella N PSSG:EX
Subject: RE: Complaint- PO 704748

MO response

From: Hunt, Charlotte PSSG:EX
Sent: Friday, April 6, 2018 3:34 PM
To: Lawson, Liam PSSG:EX

Cc: Thompson, Angella N PSSG:EX
Subject: FW: Complaint- PO 704748

Liam,
Here’s another. Can you let Angella know the action.
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

Hi Char, what action, I can log.
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

From: "Dobmeier, Teresa MCF:EX" <Teresa.Dobmeier@ gov.bc.ca>
Date: April 5, 2018 at 5:17:42 PM PDT

To: "Kuharic, Rhea MCF:EX" <Rhea.Kuharic @ gov.bc.ca>

Cec: "Newman, Debbie MCF:EX" <Debbie.Newman @gov.bc.ca>, "Newburg,
Pam A MCF:EX" <Pam.Newburg@gov.bc.ca>

Subject: RE: Complaint- PO 704748

Hi Rhea,

It has taken some digging today to figure out where this complaint needs to be
addressed. I believe thats22 s referring to an adult probation officer who uses
an office in our MCFD office in 100 Mile to meet with adult clients. This needs
to go to PSSG as the allegation of breach would be within their staff. Although
]s.22 ' the probation officer would be PSSG.

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

To: Butterfield, Nicole PSSG:EX

Subject: RE: Deployment of RCMP Resources for the G7 Summit / Déploiement de ressources de la GRC pour le sommet du
G7

Date: Monday, April 30, 2018 8:46:20 AM

Attachments: image001.png

Hi Nicole,

Thank you!

Charlotte Hunt

From: Butterfield, Nicole PSSG:EX
Sent: Friday, April 27, 2018 2:17 PM
To: Hunt, Charlotte PSSG:EX

Administrative Assistant to the
Honourable Mike Farnworth
® & Minister of Public Safety and Solicitor General
and Government House Leader
Direct Line: 250 356-2125

Cc: Kiewiet, Nargis PSSG:EX; Thompson, Angella N PSSG:EX; Van Swieten, Catherine PSSG:EX
Subject: FW: Deployment of RCMP Resources for the G7 Summit / Déploiement de ressources de la GRC

pour le sommet du G7

Hi Charlotte:

Not certain how often Minister Farnworth checks his Mike.Farnworth@gov.bc.ca inbox, as such, | am

forwarding this to you for review and appropriate action.

Many thanks!
Nicole

Nicole Butterfield

Executive Administrative Assistant to the
Assistant Deputy Minister and

Director of Police Services

Policing and Security Branch

Ministry of Public Safety and Solicitor General
Telephone: 250 387-1100

Fax: 250 356-7747

Email: Nicole.Butterfield@gov.bc.ca
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Sent from my BlackBerry — the most secure mobile device

From: kevin.brosseau@rcmp-grc.gc.ca

Sent: April 26, 2018 12:47 PM

To: Mike.Farnworth@gov.bc.ca

Cc: Clayton.Pecknold@gov.bc.ca; kathy.thompson@ps-sp.gc.ca;
trevor.thompson@PTCMC.onmicrosoft.com; Brenda.Butterworth-Carr@rcmp-grc.ge.ca;
kevin.brosseau@rcmp-gre.ge.ca; nicolas.gagne@rcmp-gre.gc.ca; Scott.Merrithew@rcmp-gre.gc.ca
Subject: Deployment of RCMP Resources for the G7 Summit / Déploiement de ressources de la GRC
pour le sommet du G7

(Le francais suit.)

Good day,

Please find attached a letter from the Commissioner of the RCMP invoking the provisions of Article 9.5 of the
Police Service Agreement in relation to the deployment of RCMP resources for the G7 Leaders' Summit of June 8
and 9, 2018.

Regards,

Fkkkddkk

Bonjour,

Veuillez SVP trouver ci-joint une lettre de la commissaire de la GRC invoquant les dispositions de I'article 9.5 de
I'Accord sur les services de police en relation avec le déploiement de ressources de la GRC pour le Sommet des
chefs d'états du G7 ayant lieu le 8 et 9 juin 2018.

Sincérement,

Kevin Brosseau

Deputy Commissioner, RCMP Contract and Aboriginal Policing
Sous-commissaire, Services de police contractuels et autochtones de la GRC
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From: Hunt, Charlotte PSSGIEX

To: King, Kim | M |AG:EX
Subject: RE: Filing CLIFF ID 547565
Date: Wednesday, April 18, 2018 1:37:18 PM
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

Sent: Thursday, April 5, 2018 5:02 PM
To: Hunt, Charlotte PSSG:EX
Subject: RE: Filing CLIFF ID 547565

Hi Charlotte,
This is Finance’s issue. Ok to redirect?

Kim

From: Hunt, Charlotte [mailto:

Sent: Monday, March 19, 2018 11:56 AM
To: King, Kim J M JAG:EX

Cc: Thompson, Angella N PSSG:EX
Subject: Filing CLIFF ID 547565

AG-Attorney General Referral Slip for ID:547565 2018/03/19
Log Type. Email Action. Filing
Batch. Subaction.

Type. Private Citizen

written: 2018/03/14

$.22 Received-2(18/03/14 Entered By-51°
Unknown Interim.:

Email.$.22 Closed- File No..

Address To. AG Copy To.

Branch Rsp.- Issue.

X-Ref: Drafter-

MLA. Flectoral Dist.

Subject

Supporting the Speculation Tax
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Referral AG-Attorney General -> AG-Attorney General

from.  AG-Attorney General Sent- 2018/03/15 status. Completed Ref Action.” Filing
7o AG-Attorney General Received: 2018/03/15 Reason- Subaction.:
Assign To. Completed. 2018/03/19 Due.- File No. .

Referral AG-Attorney General -> AG-Attorney General -> CCU-Corp. Cor.Unit

From. AG-Attorney General Sent- 2018/03/19 Status. Pending Ref Action. Filing
To. CCU-Corp.Cor.Unit Received. Reason. Subaction.
Assign To. Completed.” Due. File No. -
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From: Hunt, Charlotte PSSGIEX

To: akkar, Nimmi PSSG:EX; Wakeman, Michelle PSSG:EX; Hembree, Sara PSSG:EX
Subject: RE: FOI on Sent Emails

Date: Wednesday, April 11, 2018 1:25:22 PM

Attachments: image001.png

Thanks for the reminder! Sara is going to help me with this!

Charlotte Hunt
Administrative Assistant to the
Honourable Mike Farnworth
c Minister of Public Safety and Solicitor General
and Government House Leader
Direct Line: 250 356-2125

From: Takkar, Nimmi PSSG:EX
Sent: Wednesday, April 11, 2018 1:13 PM
To: Wakeman, Michelle PSSG:EX; Hembree, Sara PSSG:EX; Hunt, Charlotte PSSG:EX

Subject: FOI on Sent Emails
Hi All,

Just a reminder to send me over your sent folder emails for February as per the FOI. This is a really
easy process and should take no more than ten minutes. Sara knows how to do it, so | am asking if
Sara can help everyone out by getting it done.

Thanks,
Nimmi
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From: Hunt, Charlotte PSSGIEX

To: Fisher, Samara CITZ:EX
Cc: i SEX; Takkar, Mimmi PSSGIEX
Subject: RE: Follow up: FW: Call for Records PS5-2018-82544 Due April 17, 2018
Date: Monday, April 30, 2018 1:40:27 PM
Attachments: image001.png
PS5-2018-82544 - Charlatte Huntpdf
Hi Samara,

Attached are the records you requested.
Thanks,

Charlotte Hunt
Administrative_Assistant to the
Honourable Mike Farnworth
" Minister of Public Safety and Solicitor General
and Government House Leader
Direct Line: 250 356-2125

From: Takkar, Nimmi PSSG:EX

Sent: Monday, April 30, 2018 12:41 PM

To: Hembree, Sara PSSG:EX; Hunt, Charlotte PSSG:EX

Cc: Lawson, Liam PSSG:EX

Subject: Fw: Follow up: FW: Call for Records P55-2018-82544 Due April 17, 2018
Importance: High

Hey Sara and Charlotte- | think there was an error in pulling these records. Can you guys please try again and send them to
Samara and cc Liam and .

thanks,
Nimmi

From: Fisher, Samara CITZ:EX

Sent: April-30-18 9:40 AM

To: Takkar, Nimmi PSSG:EX

Cc: Lawson, Liam PSSG:EX

Subject: Follow up: FW: Call for Records PS5-2018-82544 Due April 17, 2018

Good morning Nimmi. I'm following up on the request below. I'm not sure if | received the correct PDF of records, as there seem to be
a lot of emails in there that were not ‘sent” by Charlotte (these might have been prepared for another file).

Can you please send me a revised set of records for Charlotte, for the following request wording:

All emails, text messages, blackberry message, slack message, WhatsApp messages — excluding attachments — sent from the
Minister's Administrative Assistant(s), where such a position exists and was staffed. {Date Range for Record Search: From
02/01/2018 To 02/28/2018).

Thank you, have a great day.
Samara

From: Fisher, Samara CITZ:EX

Sent: Tuesday, April 24, 2018 3:47 PM

To: Takkar, Nimmi PSSG:EX

Cc: Lawson, Liam PSSG:EX

Subject: FW: Call for Records P55-2018-82544 Due April 17, 2018
Importance: High

Hi Nimmi. Thank you for the records, however, it appears that some of them are not responsive. The request is for records sent from
the AA. At a quick glance, there are records that weren’t sent from Charlotte.

Can you please have the search done again, and send me the revised records as soon as possible.
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Thank you,

Samara

From: Takkar, Nimmi PSSG:EX

Sent: Tuesday, April 24, 2018 9:33 AM

To: Fisher, Samara CITZ:EX

Cc: Lawson, Liam PSSG:EX

Subject: FW: Call for Records PS5-2018-82544 Due April 17, 2018

Hi Samara,

Here is the second set of records for other AA Charlotte Hunt. Again if you could limit sharing these records with either Charlotte directly
or myself or Liam in the office. Please don’t share these records with anyone else in our office as there are HR privacy concerns.

Thanks very much again for your help!
Nimmi

From: Hunt, Charlotte PSSG:EX

Sent: Tuesday, April 24, 2018 9:30 AM

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
Minister's Administrative Assistant(s), where such a position exists and was staffed. { Date Range for Record Search: From
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
Please complete the altached C"lll for Records form

& excee es, complete
only Scctlons 1 &2 of the Call for Records Form as we may be ina posmon to issue a fee estlmate Then, return the form to the
Justice/Social FOI Mailbox at justice.social foi@gov.be.ca by April 11, 2018. Please await further instruction from TAO as the
records will not be required until the fee estimate process has been completed. Once fees have been paid or waived, you will be
contacted to continue the call for records process. You will also be advised you if the request is abandoned and/or closed.
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* If no fees apply then proceed with the call for records process. Please complete the attached Call for Records Form and return
it to the Justice/Social FOI Mailbox at justice.social foi@ gov.be.ca by April 17, 2018, Send records via email in PDF format.
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

Page 158 of 259 PSS-2018-84341



From: Hunt, Charlotte PSSGIEX

To: Wakeman, Michelle PSSGEX

Subject: RE: For MO review: CFO Media Event for April 20 - Surrey
Date: Thursday, April 19, 2018 2:05:29 PM

Attachments: image001.png

Cliff #543744

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

Sent: Thursday, April 19, 2018 12:48 PM

To: Hunt, Charlotte PSSG:EX

Subject: FW: For MO review: CFO Media Event for April 20 - Surrey

Can you please log this and send me the number?

Many thanks,
Michelle

From: Watson, Jason GCPE:EX

Sent: Thursday, April 19, 2018 11:51 AM

To: Wakeman, Michelle PSSG:EX; Takkar, Nimmi PSSG:EX; Lawson, Liam PSSG:EX; Hembree, Sara
PSSG:EX; Pecora, Talea PSSG:EX

Cc: McAndrews, Caroline GCPE:EX; Latham, Hope GCPE:EX; Indridson, Ian GCPE:EX

Subject: RE: For MO review: CFO Media Event for April 20 - Surrey

As requested, here is a package with all final materials.

FYl — given that we only have a few RSVP’s so far, | am going to respond to Marlene that we should
keep the event on the main floor as planned.... If space becomes an issue we can ask PSSG staff to
stand to the side/periphery, and prioritize space for media, MLA’s and other guests. Hope will be on
hand to assist with that.

Also see note below from DIVERSECITY:

Our CEOQ, Neelam Sahota, is requesting a reciprocal communication "quote" from the Hon. Mike
Farnworth to include in our own press release which we will send out immediately following his
announcement at DIVERSECITY tomorrow.

Does MO have any issues with including his approved quote in their news release? | would ask for a
copy in advance so we can see his quote in context.
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Let me know if MO has other thoughts on the event set up and quote request

Thanks,
Jason

From: Wakeman, Michelle PSSG:EX

Sent: Thursday, April 19, 2018 11:11 AM

To: Watson, Jason GCPE:EX; Takkar, Nimmi PSSG:EX; Lawson, Liam PSSG:EX; Hembree, Sara PSSG:EX;
Pecora, Talea PSSG:EX

Cc: McAndrews, Caroline GCPE:EX; Latham, Hope GCPE:EX; Zadravec, Don GCPE:EX; Indridson, Ian
GCPE:EX

Subject: RE: For MO review: CFO Media Event for April 20 - Surrey

Thanks Jason. When all materials are final can you send to us in one email?

Michelle

From: Watson, Jason GCPE:EX

Sent: Thursday, April 19, 2018 11:06 AM

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
No changes were requested for the SN or MC notes, so the ones | sent on Tues at 5:00 are final.
| will leave it to your office to provide MLA Singh with the final materials including her emcee notes.

Thanks,
Jason

From: Wakeman, Michelle PSSG:EX

Sent: Thursday, April 19, 2018 10:37 AM

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

Hi Jason,
Will the final speaking notes be coming soon?

Thank you,
Michelle
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From: Watson, Jason GCPE:EX

Sent: Thursday, April 19, 2018 10:21 AM

To: Takkar, Nimmi PSSG:EX; Lawson, Liam PSSG:EX; Hembree, Sara PSSG:EX; Wakeman, Michelle
PSSG:EX; Pecora, Talea PSSG:EX

Cc: McAndrews, Caroline GCPE:EX; Latham, Hope GCPE:EX; Zadravec, Don GCPE:EX; Indridson, Ian
GCPE:EX

Subject: RE: For MO review: CFO Media Event for April 20 - Surrey

Please see attached for an updated NR (with approved quotes and reference to the week) and QA {
Q4: with question on government meeting budget commitments).

Thanks,
Jason

From: Takkar, Nimmi PSSG:EX

Sent: Wednesday, April 18, 2018 6:19 PM

To: Watson, Jason GCPE:EX; Lawson, Liam PSSG:EX; Hembree, Sara PSSG:EX; Wakeman, Michelle
PSSG:EX; Pecora, Talea PSSG:EX

Cc: McAndrews, Caroline GCPE:EX; Latham, Hope GCPE:EX; Zadravec, Don GCPE:EX; Indridson, Ian
GCPE:EX

Subject: RE: For MO review: CFO Media Event for April 20 - Surrey

Hi all this looks good.

A couple thoughts- should we be mentioning something about prevention of violence against
women’s week in the NR? Can the Q&As also include government’s fulfilled commitment of
increasing funding for violence against women?

Please note MLA Singh has confirmed her attendance and that she is willing to emcee.

Thanks,
Nimmi

From: Watson, Jason GCPE:EX

Sent: Tuesday, April 17, 2018 5:02 PM

To: Takkar, Nimmi PSSG:EX; Lawson, Liam PSSG:EX; Hembree, Sara PSSG:EX; Wakeman, Michelle
PSSG:EX

Cc: McAndrews, Caroline GCPE:EX; Latham, Hope GCPE:EX; Zadravec, Don GCPE:EX; Indridson, Ian
GCPE:EX

Subject: For MO review: CFO Media Event for April 20 - Surrey

For MO review and approval please, see attached for all draft materials. Let us know if any edits or
changes are required.

Notes:
- Itinerary and materials are based on MLA Rachna Singh acting as emcee

- For the News Release: | have requested a quote from PSMD (via GCPE FIN) and sent the draft quote
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to the organization for consideration.

- Event coordinator confirms that the invites were sent out this afternoon to MLA’s and invitees, she

will send us RSVP updates at end of Thursday.

Thanks,
Jason

Jason Watson

Communications Manager

Ministry of Public Safety and Solicitor General
Tel. 250-356-0727

Cell: 250-812-6531

Jason.Watsc ;n@g;;y.t;g .Ca
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From: Hunt, Charlotte PSSG:EX

To: Hughes, Candice AG:EX

Subject: RE: Hi Charlotte - Coming down soon to say hello and to thank you so much for all you have done!
Date: Monday, April 23, 2018 9:27:39 AM

Awe thanks Candice... it was my pleasure! | sure enjoyed working with Wolfgang, and all the AG
team!
Take good care! You were missed!

Charlotte

From: Hughes, Candice AG:EX

Sent: Monday, April 23, 2018 9:13 AM

To: Hunt, Charlotte PSSG:EX

Cc: Nanninga, Tanera AG:EX; Addo, Wolfgang AG:EX

Subject: Hi Charlotte - Coming down soon to say hello and to thank you so much for all you have done!

Hi Charlotte,
| will be coming down to thank you so much for all you done on my behalf, and for everyone in the
AG office since | left in March. It is such a pleasure to be back and | cannot thank you enough for

keeping our office afloat and running smoothlys.22 1"

You and Wolfgang have both worked so very, very hard and | am more grateful than you can

imagine.
I will start working in the AG inbox (Minister’s mail) this morning ©
You are the best,

Candice
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From: Hunt, Charlotte PSSGIEX

To: Minister, FIN FIN:EX

Subject: RE: I believe in a well inform and educated population corruption can"t flourish
Date: Monday, April 9, 2018 11:43:11 AM

Attachments: image001.png

Please disregard, ment for HLTH.
Thanks,
Charlotte

From: Minister, AG AG:EX

Sent: Monday, April 9, 2018 11:43 AM

To: Minister, FIN FIN:EX

Subject: FW: I believe in a well inform and educated population corruption can't flourish

Redirect for you.
Thanks,

Charlotte Hunt

Administrative Assistant to the
Honourable David Eby

=10 Minister of Attorney General

Direct Line: 250 387-1866

From:$22

Sent: Saturday, March 24, 2018 12:15 PM

To: Minister, AG AG:EX; SALY SOANES; s.22 WaterWarCrimes
Subject: I believe in a well inform and educated population corruption can't flourish

CORRUPT TO THE CORE
What Happens When Your Government Chooses to Side-Step Scientific Truth?
Corrupt to the Core: Memoirs of a Health Canada Whistleblower

hittp://shivchopra.com/

COLERA IN THE BEACH OF PARKSVILLE AND QUALICUM BEACH AND HERRING SELL TO JAPAN
THE PRESSURE AND COVER UP
PLEASE READ OCEANSIDE STAR THURSDAY MARCH 28 2013 .. ALSO OCT 1 2013

D F O CLOSURE CRYING WOLF
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1 HAVE REASON TO BELIEVE AND I DO BELIEVE THAT THE LEADERS OR DIRECTORS OF
PARKSVILLE CORPORATION

ARE A SPECIAL BREED OF TIPICAL POLITICAL TAPEWORMS FEATHERING THEIR OWN NEST 'BUT
A BIG ENIGMA IN THE MATTER OF SURFSIDE CAMPGROUND CASE AND THE DESTRUCTION OF
THE PARKSVILLE BEACH COVER UP SO IS THE RCMP COMMERCIAL CRIME AND GOVERNMENT
OF VICTORIA LIKE WISE

THEY ADMITED IN OPEN METTING THEY KNOW EVERYTHING IS ILEGAL
BUT THEY DONT DO NOTHING,I AM FORCED TO DIRECT MYSELF TO UNITED NATIONS

BUT PLEASE TAKE A LOOK THE PROPAGANDA FOR PARKSVILLE PLENTY OF BUILDINGS AND
CONSTRUTION BUT NO PLANT TREATMENT FOR POPULATION THAT IN THE SUMMER INCREASE 5
TIMES

There’s a reason Parksville is known as Canada’s Riviera. Few beaches outside Mexico and the Caribbean compare
with our kilometres of near perfect sandy beaches at Parksville Bay and Rathtrevor Beach Provincial Park. With
long sunny days, water temperatures may be as high as 20°C in the shallows and the flat beaches are safe for
everyone in the family, even at high tide.

Beach access points are provided for the benefit of residents and the City’s many visitors. The most prominent is
from the Community Park, a beachfront park of 15.7 hectares (39 acres). Other official access points are located at
the ends of Doehle Street, Sutherland Crescent, McMillan Street and Rushton Avenue.

10 Symptoms of Cholera
http://health.facty.com/ailments/bodv/10-svmptoms-of-cholera/?utm_source=adwords&utm_medium=c-

search&utm term—%2Bcholem&utm campaign=f-h-10-symptoms-of-

Confirmed cases of vibrio cholerae on Vancouver Island linked to herring eggs
https://vancouverisland.ctvnews.ca/confirmed-cases-of-vibrio-cholerae-on-vancouver-island-linked-to-herring-egos-

1.3854954

http://www timescolonist.com/news/local/four-cholera-cases-linked-to-herring-eggs-1.23212101

Avoid eating herring eggs on Vancouver Island — or risk getting cholera, health officials warn

http://www.cbc.ca/news/canada/british-columbia/herring-egg-cholera-1.4591182

http://nanaimonewsnow.com/article/572588/cholera-found-herring-eggs-oceanside-area

s]and 432292/

https://www.nanaimobulletin.com/news/public-warned-not-to-eat-herring-esgs-harvested-from-french-creek-to-

qualicum-bay/

http://plague.trendolizer.com/2018/03/vancouver-island-cholera-warning-cases-linked-to-eating-herring-eg9s---
outbreak-news-today.html
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War is the statesmans game, the priests delight, the lawyers jest, the hired assassins trade WE SET OUR SIGHTS
ON A DESTINATION BEYOND THE DISTANT HORIZON AND THEN WE MAKE THE ROAD BY
WALKING, PONEMOS NUESTRA VISTA DETRAZ DE UN DISTANTE HORIZONTE Y ENTONCES
ABRIMOS EL CAMINO CAMINANDO

Page 166 of 259 PS55-2018-84341



From: Hunt, Charlotte PSSGIEX

To: Eraser, Agnes EMBC:EX

Subject: RE: Incoming Ministers correspondence to our office
Date: Wednesday, April 25, 2018 8:54:54 AM
Attachments: image001.png

Thanks Agnes!
We don’t need the original.

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

Sent: Tuesday, April 24, 2018 4:01 PM

To: Hunt, Charlotte PSSG:EX

Subject: FW: Incoming Ministers correspondence to our office

Good afternoon Charlotte,

Please find attached an incoming letter that has come to our office.
Could you let me know if you would like me to send you the original or cliff and send to you.

Thank you,

Agnes Fraser, Senior Executive Assistant
Deputy Ministers Office, Emergency Management BC
Ministry of Public Safety and Solicitor General

Suite 4B - 940 Blanshard Street

Victoria BC V8W 3C8

Ph: (250) 356.0854

From: Thompson, Angella N PSSG:EX

Sent: Tuesday, April 24, 2018 3:58 PM

To: Fraser, Agnes EMBC:EX

Subject: RE: Incoming Ministers correspondence to our office

Please send to Charlotte Hunt in the SG’s office.

From: Fraser, Agnes EMBC:EX

Sent: Tuesday, April 24, 2018 3:58 PM

To: Thompson, Angella N PSSG:EX

Subject: Incoming Ministers correspondence to our office
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Hi Angella,

The following has come into our office, could you let me know how you would like me to proceed.

- Sendto you
- Cliff and action

Thank you
Agnes

From: ASFRASER [mailto:Agnes.Fraser@gov.bc.ca]
Sent: Tuesday, April 24, 2018 3:55 PM

To: Fraser, Agnes EMBC:EX

Subject: Scan From <Device Name>
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From: Hunt, Charlotte PSSGIEX

To: Wakeman, Michelle PSSG:EX; Hembree, Sara PSSGIEX
Subject: RE: Invitation to speak at the upcoming conference May 17
Date: Wednesday, April 11, 2018 1:24:21 PM

Attachments: image001.png

Regrets sent.

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

Sent: Wednesday, April 11, 2018 12:00 PM

To: Hembree, Sara PSSG:EX; Hunt, Charlotte PSSG:EX

Subject: FW: Invitation to speak at the upcoming conference May 17

Can someone give regrets?

Thanks,
Michelle

From: Lawson, Liam PSSG:EX

Sent: Tuesday, April 10, 2018 10:21 AM

To: Hembree, Sara PSSG:EX; Hunt, Charlotte PSSG:EX; Takkar, Nimmi PSSG:EX
Cc: Wakeman, Michelle PSSG:EX

Subject: RE: Invitation to speak at the upcoming conference May 17

Send regrets
L

From: Hembree, Sara PSSG:EX

Sent: Tuesday, April 10, 2018 10:19 AM

To: Hunt, Charlotte PSSG:EX; Takkar, Nimmi PSSG:EX; Lawson, Liam PSSG:EX
Cc: Wakeman, Michelle PSSG:EX

Subject: FW: Invitation to speak at the upcoming conference May 17

Hello
Liam and Nimmi — Could you vet this invitation and return to Char for logging

Thank you!

From: Farnworth.MLA, Mike [mailto:Mike.Farnworth.MLA@leg.bc.ca]
Sent: Tuesday, April 10, 2018 9:06 AM
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To: Minister, PSSG PSSG:EX
Cc: Wakeman, Michelle PSSG:EX; Hembree, Sara PSSG:EX
Subject: FW: Invitation to speak at the upcoming conference May 17

From: Danielle Harris [mailto:dharris@nichecanada.com]

Sent: Monday, April 9, 2018 6:04 PM

To: Farnworth.MLA, Mike <Mike.Farnworth.MLA@leg.bc.ca>
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
778-808-2
https://www.nichecanada.com
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From: Hunt, Charlotte PSSGIEX

To: Takkar, Nimmi PSSG:EX; Wakeman, Michelle PSSG:EX; Hembree, Sara PSSG:EX
Cc: Lawson, Liam P. :EX

Subject: RE: Invitation

Date: Wednesday, April 18, 2018 1:31:19 PM

Attachments: image001.png

Hi Nimmi,

We already asked for advise on Mar 12, 2018 & here it is:

From: Tunstall, Kyla PSSG:EX

Sent: Wednesday, March 28, 2018 7:28 AM
To: Thompson, Angella N PSSG:EX

Subject: RE: Advise MA CLIFF ID 522389

Hi Angella,
Here are some bullets and advice for the minister on taking this meeting:
Background on Vancouver Island Restorative Justice Association:

- Formed in 2009, the Vancouver Island Restorative Justice Association is a group of 18 RJ programs
that operate on Vancouver Island, the Sunshine Coast and the Gulf Islands.

- All 18 member programs are non-profit, community-based organizations that deliver RJ

programming free of charge.
o Of the 18 programs, 14 are long standing Community Accountability Programs (CAPs) that are

funded by PSSG.
o Two of the programs (Ahousaht First Nation RJ and Alert Bay Community Justice Program) are
Indigenous Justice Programes.

s.13

Thanks,
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Kyla

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

Sent: Tuesday, April 17, 2018 3:55 PM

To: Wakeman, Michelle PSSG:EX; Hembree, Sara PSSG:EX; Hunt, Charlotte PSSG:EX
Cc: Lawson, Liam PSSG:EX

Subject: RE: Invitation

Actually team- lets get Min advice on this. Char can you please do that for us?

From: Takkar, Nimmi PSSG:EX

Sent: Tuesday, April 17, 2018 3:54 PM

To: Wakeman, Michelle PSSG:EX; Hembree, Sara PSSG:EX
Cc: Lawson, Liam PSSG:EX

Subject: FW: Invitation

Invite for this coming soon.... When we get the official invite lets check with MMF on it.

From: Milne, Gala AG:EX

Sent: Tuesday, April 17, 2018 2:58 PM

To: Takkar, Nimmi PSSG:EX; Lawson, Liam PSSG:EX
Subject: FW: Invitation

FYl — MDE has declined this invitation and suggested that any restorative justice pieces be handed
over to your office. This invite will likely be coming through your AC, but wanted to give you a heads
up. | have an additional document from our meeting with this group that | can share with you unless
you have it already.

Cheers,

Gala

From: Milne, Gala AG:EX

Sent: Tuesday, April 10, 2018 2:27 PM
To: 'Bruce Curtis'

Subject: RE: Invitation

Thanks Bruce — you may hear from my colleague Tanera with any follow up to this invitation
(location, time, agenda, etc) and to confirm if the Minister is able to attend.
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Sincerely,

Gala

From: Bruce Curtis $.22

Sent: Tuesday, April 10, 2018 12:48 PM
To: Milne, Gala AG:EX

Subject: RE: Invitation

The Campagnolo Lecture is scheduled for Thursday, September 6™ in Courtenay. Thereis usually a
dinner for VIP guests, in honour of the Lecturer, either immediately prior to the Lecture in the
evening or on the evening prior to it. | anticipate we will have the details later this week from
Minister Wilson-Raybould’s office and will convey them ASAP.

Thank you for this,

Bruce Curtis

Chief Administrator

Community Justice Centre
Suite C-2 — 450 Eighth Street
Courtenay, B.C. V9N 1N5

Ph: (250) 334-8101 Fax: (250) 334-8102

Website:  www.cjc-comoxvalley.com

It is an honour and a privilege to live and work on the unceded traditional territories of the K'émoks First Nation

From: Milne, Gala AG:EX <Gala.Milne@gov.bc.ca>
Sent: April 10, 2018 12:29 PM

To: 's.22
Subject: Invitation

Good afternoon

Thank you again for joining us in Victoria yesterday and sharing your thoughts and concerns about
Restorative Justice with the Attorney.

During the meeting you had extended an invitation to the AG to attend an upcoming event and | am
hopeful that you could share the full details of the invitation with me to ensure it gets into his
calendar asap.

Thanks again!

Sincerely,
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Gala Milne
Ministerial Assistant, Ministry of the Attorney General

P: 250-387-1866 | C: 778-587-2143 | E: gala.milne@gov.bc.ca

This message, including any attachments to it, is not to be disclosed outside of the Provincial Government without
prior written approval from the Ministry of Attorney General. If you have received this communication in error,
please destroy the email message and any attachments immediately and notify me by telephone or by email.
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From: Hunt, Charlotte PSSGIEX

To: Addo, Wolfgang AG:EX

Subject: RE: Invitation

Date: Monday, April 30, 2018 8:50:12 AM
Attachments: image001.png

Thanks Wolfgang!

Charlotte Hunt
Administrative Assistant to the
Honourable Mike Farnworth
c Minister of Public Safety and Solicitor General
and Government House Leader
Direct Line: 250 356-2125

From: Addo, Wolfgang AG:EX

Sent: Friday, April 27, 2018 12:11 PM
To: Hunt, Charlotte PSSG:EX
Subject: FW: Invitation

Hello Charlotte,

Please see email below, Minister David Eby has advised that this be sent to you Ministry since its falls
under your portfolio.

Thank you,

Wolfgang

From: Nanninga, Tanera AG:EX
Sent: Friday, April 27, 2018 11:44 AM
To: Addo, Wolfgang AG:EX

Subject: FW: Invitation

From: Milne, Gala AG:EX

Sent: Tuesday, April 10, 2018 2:26 PM
To: Nanninga, Tanera AG:EX

Subject: FW: Invitation

Hi Tanera

MDE agreed to attending this meeting yesterday when we met with this group. Are you able to
check with his calendar and follow up with these folks for details? Minister Wilson Raybould will be
in attendance as well.

Might be good to double check w MDE again in case there are any scheduling conflicts.
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Thanks,

Gala

From: Bruce Curtis [mailto $.22

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

To: 22
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

To: King, Kim | M IAG:EX; Hughes, Candice AG:EX
Subject: RE: Kinder Morgan Incoming
Date: Monday, April 23, 2018 9:57:12 AM
Attachments: image001.png

image002.png

Thank you for your response Kim! | have included Candice in our emails, as | am back home in PSSG.

©

Charlotte Hunt

) Administrative Assistant to the

Honourable Mike Farnworth

o Minister of Public Safety and Solicitor General
and Government House Leader

Direct Line: 250 356-2125

From: King, Kim J] M JAG:EX
Sent: Monday, April 23, 2018 9:52 AM
To: Hunt, Charlotte PSSG:EX
Subject: RE: Kinder Morgan Incoming

Hi Charlotte,

Thank you for the update. | have been receiving a lot of emails about the Kinder Morgan criminal charges
issue as well, and | understand that the DAG will be presenting a template response that Criminal Justice
Branch has drafted to the Minister today . We currently have an anti-SLAPP batch in progress. You can
send all of the emails to me and I'll review and batch log them.

Many thanks,

Kim Jung Mee King| Correspondence Coordinator | CCU

Office of the Deputy Attorney General | Ministry of Attorney General
Phone: 250-387-2744 |Fax: 250-387-6224

“ -
Please consider the environment before printing.

From: Hunt, Charlotte PSSG:EX

Sent: Monday, April 16, 2018 11:27 AM
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
Subject: RE: legal docs
Date: Tuesday, April 10, 2018 12:52:32 PM

Okay, thanks!

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
Sent: Tuesday, April 10, 2018 10:34 AM
To: Hunt, Charlotte PSSG:EX

Cc: Hembree, Sara PSSG:EX

Subject: legal docs

Importance: High

Hi Charlotte just a reminder that these come over asap and they don't need logging.
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From: Hunt, Charlotte PSSGIEX

To: Pecora, Talea PSSG:EX

Subject: RE: Logging in CLIFF

Date: Tuesday, April 24, 2018 3:04:23 PM
Attachments: image001.png

Hi Talea,

Never have...

either letter, email, invite or meeting request.

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

Sent: Tuesday, April 24, 2018 2:25 PM
To: Hunt, Charlotte PSSG:EX

Subject: Logging in CLIFF

Hi Charlotte,
Thought I'd send a note instead of trying to set up a call...
Quick question —when you log items in CLIFF do you select “Issue” ?

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

hteps://'www.lobbyistsregistrar.bc.c
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From: Hunt, Charlotte PSSGIEX

To: Minister, AG AG:EX
Subject: RE: Ltr re Impact of Intermittent Sentencing at the Vernon / North Okanagan Municipal Detention Facility
Date: Tuesday, April 24, 2018 12:27:57 PM

Thanks Candice, we'll respond.

Charlotte Hunt

Administrative Assistant to the
Honourable Mike Farnworth

Minister of Public Safety and Solicitor General
and Government House Leader

Direct Line: 250 356-2125

From: Minister, AG AG:EX

Sent: Tuesday, April 24, 2018 11:05 AM

To: Hunt, Charlotte PSSG:EX; Minister, PSSG PSSG:EX

Subject: FW: Lir re Impact of Intermittent Sentencing at the Vernon / North Okanagan Municipal Detention Facility

Hi Charlotte,

Ministry officials have confirmed for me that there are no AG issues to be addressed re sentencing and this is
correspondence that should have been directed to the SG, for his attention and response,

Over to you,
Best,

Candice

From: King, Kim ] M JAG:EX

Sent: Tuesday, April 24, 2018 10:42 AM

To: Minister, AG AG:EX

Subject: FW: Lir re Impact of Intermittent Sentencing at the Vernon / North Okanagan Municipal Detention Facility

Hi Candice,

CJB recommends redirecting to PSSG. I've double-checked our referral list, and see that queries about post-
sentencing and intermittent sentence issues go to PSSG (Corrections).

Thanks,
Kim

From: Tally, Holly AG:EX

Sent: Tuesday, April 24, 2018 10:30 AM

To: King, Kim ] M JAG:EX

Subject: FW: Lir re Impact of Intermittent Sentencing at the Vernon / North Okanagan Municipal Detention Facility

Hi Kim,
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I've spoken with Legal Counsel to the ADAG Alisia Adams and Communications Counsel Dan McLaughlin, and
they both agree that this would be better addressed by PSSG. Sentencing is determined by the sentencing judge.
PSSG may want to address the issue of facilities and capacity.

Let me know if the MO agrees, or if there are any questions.

Thanks,
Holly

————— Original Message-----

From: Minister, AG AG:EX

Sent: Monday, April 23, 2018 4:04 PM

To: King, Kim J M JAG:EX

Subject: FW: Ltr re Impact of Intermittent Sentencing at the Vernon / North Okanagan Municipal Detention Facility

Hi Kim,

We will be logging for an AG draft response, if these are AG issues - just double checking with you to ensure they
are - or if we need to be redirecting to our SG Ministry.

Many thanks,
Candice

————— Original Message-----

From: Maria Doyle [mailto:MDoyle @vernon.ca]

Sent: Monday, April 23, 2018 3:11 PM

To: 'mcu@justice.ga.ca'; Minister, AG AG:EX; 'wndbooth@gmail.com'; 'brucehayne @surrey.ca'; Pecknold,
Clayton PSSG:EX

Cc: Will Pearce; Patti Bridal; Anne Marie Foster; Gord Stewart; Mayor

Subject: Ltr re Impact of Intermittent Sentencing at the Vernon / North Okanagan Municipal Detention Facility

Good day

Please find attached a signed letter from Mayor Mund regarding the above referenced subject. A hard copy of the
letter is enroute via regular mail.

Regards,

Maria Doyle
Sr. Executive Assistant to Mayor & Chief Administrative Officer
Office: 250.550.3572 | www.vernon.ca

Legal Notice: This transmission (including any attachments) is confidential information and may be legally
priviledged. If you have received this transmission in error, please immediately reply to the sender and delete this
information from your system. Use, dissemination, distribution, or reproduction of this transmission by unintended
recipients is not authorized and may be unlawful.

City of Vernon Disclaimer: This transmission (including any attachments) may contain confidential information,
privileged material (including material protected by the FOI act or other applicable privileges), or constitute non-
public information. Any use of this information by anyone other than the intended recipient is prohibited. If you
have received this transmission in error, please immediately reply to the sender and delete this information from
your system. Use, dissemination, distribution, or reproduction of this transmission by unintended recipients is not
authorized and may be unlawful.
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From: Hunt, Charlotte PSSGIEX

To: Hughes, Candice AG:EX

Subject: RE: 822 - Referral from the PO to AG (We are redirecting to MO, PS5G)
Date: Tuesday, April 24, 2018 8:36:38 AM

Attachments: image001.png

Thanks Darlin!

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

Sent: Tuesday, April 24, 2018 8:20 AM

To: Minister, PSSG PSSG:EX; Hunt, Charlotte PSSG:EX

Subject: s.22 - Referral from the PO to AG (We are redirecting to MO, PSSG)

Hi Charlotte,
You may have already received this yesterday from Kayla in the PO, we are redirecting to your office
as SG issues.

Best,

Candice
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From: Hunt, Charlotte PSSGIEX

To: Lawson, Liam PSSG:EX; Takkar, Nimmi PSSG:EX
Subject: RE: meeting with minister

Date: Monday, April 16, 2018 1:34:00 PM

Hi Liam,

I have forwarded your request to the correspondence unit.

Charlotte Hunt

Administrative Assistant to the
Honourable Mike Farnworth

Minister of Public Safety and Solicitor General
and Government House Leader

Direct Line: 250 356-2125

From: Lawson, Liam PSSG:EX

Sent: Friday, April 13,2018 4:36 PM

To: Minister, PSSG PSSG:EX; Takkar, Nimmi PSSG:EX
Cc: Hunt, Charlotte PSSG:EX

Subject: RE: meeting with minister

Hey,

Can we send a letter as an MO response with information about why he didn’t qualify for funding under DFA, 1
think the DMO had responded previously with some of this information. Can we reference that MLA Letnick asked
MMF to look into this as well? Thanks!

Liam

From: Minister, PSSG PSSG:EX

Sent: Tuesday, April 3, 2018 7:57 AM

To: Takkar, Nimmi PSSG:EX; Lawson, Liam PSSG:EX
Cc: Hunt, Charlotte PSSG:EX

Subject: FW: meeting with minister

Logging correspondence this morning and just wanted to give you a heads up on this one from opposition. I have
attached the 3 Cliff entries which detail how these were dealt with for your ease of reference. It looks like EMBC
was dealing with this and this writer should have gotten a response. Anyway, Just wanted to pass it along.

I am going to log this new one from Norm Letnick and Dan Sigal and let me know if you need anything further on
my end.

Thank you

From: Letnick. MLA, Norm [mailto:Norm.Letnick. ML.A@Jeg.bc.ca]
Sent: Monday, April 2, 2018 7:38 AM

To: Dan Sigal
Cc: Minister, PSSG PSSG:EX
Subject: Re: meeting with minister
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Very disappointing!

Norm Letnick, MLA
Kelowna Lake Country

> On Apr 2, 2018, at 7:31 AM, Dan Sigal <dan.sigal @sweetlife.com> wrote:

>

> To the Honourable Mike Farnworth

>

> I have not yet heard from you or anyone at your office in regards to setting up a meeting. It has been over 2
months without a direct response accept from auto email reply. It has been 10months that we have been dealing
with this Catastrophic disaster.

>

> The situation is still, really not good, and we have sustained a substantial amount of damage to our resort and
adjoining property.

>

> Holiday Park Resort is surrounded by a jurisdictional mess between the municipalities, province, federal, and First
Nations governments. Nothing seems to be happening in a timely manner and it is very frustrating.

>

> Please let me know if you are still intending to meet on site, at Holiday Park Resort in the not too distant future?
>

> We need help, as this was not a result of nature, it was a result of human neglect, and it needs to be addressed.
>

> Thank for your time and attention to this.

>

> Resortfully yours,

>

> Dan Sigal | President/Team Coach

>

> [Description: Description: cid:image001.jpg@01D3AEED.91071900]

> 1 - 415 Commonwealth Road, Kelowna BC V4V 1P4

> Phone: 250.766.4255 ext 4408

> E: dan@sweetlife.com<mailto:dan @sweetlife.com> www.sweetlife.com<htip:.//www.sweetlife.com/>

> Celebrating 35 years of providing the sweetlife!

> [Description: Description: cid:image002.jpg @01 D3AEED.91071900]

>

>

>

> From: Dan Sigal

> Sent: Monday, March 19, 2018 9:43 AM

> To: PSSG.Minister@gov.bc.ca

> Subject: FW: meeting with minister

>

> To the Honourable Mike Farnworth

>

> I was glad to hear that you had met with Norm Letnick, and had agreed to meet with us on site at HPR.

>

> I am being told that all funding requests now, maybe too late to get any help.

>

> I sure hope that is not the case.

>

> Please let me know when you are thinking about being here on site, as I to will need to plan and organize my time
as well.

>

> Thank you very much, and I look forward to hearing from you soon.

>
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

> E: dan@sweetlife.com<mailto:dan @sweetlife.com> www.sweetlife.com<http://www.sweetlife.com/>
> Celebrating 35 years of providing the sweetlife!

> [Description: Description: cid:image002.jpg@01D3AEED.91071900]

>

> From: Letnick, Norm s.17

> Sent: Tuesday, March 13, 2018 6:30 PM

> To: Dan Sigal

> Cc: Maurmann, Katja

> Subject: meeting with minister

>

> Hi Dan,

>

> The meeting went well with the minister and his team. They have agreed to meet with you and your advisor(s) on
site to review the situation and discuss potential threats/solutions. Please let me know once someone has contacted
you.

>

> Norm

> <image005.jpg>

> <image006.jpg>

> <Catastrophic Recharging of an Aquifer.pdf>
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From: Hunt, Charlotte PSSGIEX

To: Lawson, Liam PSSGIEX
Subject: RE: meeting with minister
Date: Monday, April 16, 2018 3:31:02 PM

Noted. Thanks!

Charlotte Hunt

Administrative Assistant to the
Honourable Mike Farnworth

Minister of Public Safety and Solicitor General
and Government House Leader

Direct Line: 250 356-2125

From: Lawson, Liam PSSG:EX

Sent: Monday, April 16, 2018 2:03 PM
To: Hunt, Charlotte PSSG:EX

Subject: RE: meeting with minister

Thanks Charlotte! Just for context, he asked that I call them, which I did and this was something they asked for L

From: Hunt, Charlotte PSSG:EX

Sent: Monday, April 16, 2018 1:34 PM

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

-----Original Message-----

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

From: Letnick. MLA, Norm [mailto;:Norm.Letnick. MLA @les.bc.ca]
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

>

> | have not yet heard from you or anyone at your office in regards to setting up a meeting. It has been over 2
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

>

> [ was glad to hear that you had met with Norm Letnick, and had agreed to meet with us on site at HPR.
>

> | am being told that all funding requests now, maybe too late to get any help.

>

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

>

> From: Letnick, Norm [mailto $-17

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

Subject: RE: Meeting with PSEC, FIN, PSSG & PSA
Date: Monday, April 30, 2018 8:52:12 AM
Attachments: image001.png

Thanks Saral

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

Sent: Friday, April 27, 2018 1:21 PM

To: Hunt, Charlotte PSSG:EX; Thompson, Angella N PSSG:EX; Takkar, Nimmi PSSG:EX

Cc: Wakeman, Michelle PSSG:EX; Draper, Kindree PSEC:EX; Henry, Molly FIN:EX; Roe, Richard PSSG:EX;
Roe, Sandra PSA:EX; Gillies, Jessica FIN:EX

Subject: Meeting with PSEC, FIN, PSSG & PSA

Good afternoon everyone,

This meeting has been confirmed for May 15" @ 1:30pm - 2:30pm in Room 116 (Hemlock Room)
Legislative Building.

Attendees are as follows:

Sandra Roe (PSA)

Kindree Draper, Director, Corporate Relations (PSEC)

Molly Henry, Ministerial Assistant (FIN MO)

Jessica Gillies, Manager, FOI & Correspondence (FIN DMO)

Angella Thompson, Correspondence Manager (PSSG Deputy Solicitor General’s Office)
Nimmi Takkar, Senior MA (Public Safety and Solicitor General’s Office)

Charlotte Hunt, Administrative Assistant/Correspondence Clerk (PSSG)

Jessica Gillies has kindly provided us with an agenda for this meeting....
Subject: PSEC, PSSG, PSA & FIN

Agenda:

e PSEC Secretariat 101
Planning for 2019 Bargaining
Correspondence Tracking & Coordination
Questions
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Please feel free to contact me if you require any further information.

Thank you!

Kind regards,

Sara Hembree

Administrative Assistant to the
Honourable Mike Farnworth

Minister of Public Safety and Solicitor General
and Government House Leader

Direct Line: 250 356-2193
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From: Hunt, Charlotte PSSGIEX

To: Pecora, Talea PSSG:EX
Subject: RE: Messaging, cycling and the MVA
Date: Monday, April 23, 2018 11:35:27 AM

Attachments: image001.png

Great, thanks Taleal

Charlotte Hunt
Administrative Assistant to the
Honourable Mike Farnworth
o Minister of Public Safety and Solicitor General
and Government House Leader
Direct Line: 250 356-2125

From: Pecora, Talea PSSG:EX

Sent: Friday, April 20, 2018 9:00 AM

To: Minister, PSSG PSSG:EX; Hunt, Charlotte PSSG:EX
Cc: Takkar, Nimmi PSSG:EX

Subject: RE: Messaging, cycling and the MVA

This one has already been dealt with - 543043

Talea Pecora
Executive Assistant to Honourable Mike Farnworth
Minister of Public Safety & Solicitor General

From: Minister, PSSG PSSG:EX

Sent: Thursday, April 19, 2018 4:06 PM

To: Pecora, Talea PSSG:EX

Cc: Takkar, Nimmi PSSG:EX

Subject: FW: Messaging, cycling and the MVA

Hi Talea,

Nimmi asked me to forward this to you. Can you take this one on please!

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

Sent: Tuesday, March 20, 2018 9:32 AM

To: Hunt, Charlotte PSSG:EX

Cc: Thompson, Angella N PSSG:EX

Subject: RE: Messaging, cycling and the MVA

Good morning Charlotte,
Redirecting to PSSG.

Thanks,
Kim

From: Senecal, Gabe [mailto:Gabe.Senecal@leg.bc.ca]
Sent: Monday, March 19, 2018 4:35 PM

To: Arora, Jasleen AG:EX

Subject: RE: Messaging, cycling and the MVA

Yes, that would help!
Gabe

From: Arora, Jasleen AG:EX [mailto:Jasleen.Arora@gov.bc.ca]
Sent: Monday, March 19, 2018 4:24 PM

To: Senecal, Gabe <Gabe.Senecal@leg.bc.ca>

Subject: RE: Messaging, cycling and the MVA

Hi Gabe,
Hope you're doing well.

Would it be helpful to send along bullet points for you to share with the constituent? |
can get a response moving along.

Best,
Jasleen

From: Senecal, Gabe [mailto:Gabe.Senecal@leg.bc.ca]
Sent: Monday, March 19, 2018 1:26 PM

To: Arora, Jasleen AG:EX

Subject: Messaging, cycling and the MVA

Hi Arora,

Any comments on messaging for this message from a constituent?

s.22
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I am writing to let you know of my frustration in the slow progress and what appears to
be neglect on the part of the province in terms of cycling and the changes to the motor
vehicle act.

I am equally frustrated with the premiers priority on dealing with Ride Sharing and Uber
when cyclists have been lobbying for changes to the MVA long before Ride Sharing was
a concept.. Why they have jumped the queue is suspicious.

Please speak for me to your colleagues and champion the cause for a more inclusive
MVA.

s.22

Cheers,

Gabe Senecal

Constituency Assistant to the Hon. George Chow, MLA for Vancouver-
Fraserview

604-660-2035 | #112 - 2609 E 498 ve, Vancouver, BC V55 1J9
George.Chow.MLA®leg.bc.ca | www.georgechowmla.ca
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From: Hunt, Charlotte PSSGIEX

To: Lawson, Liam PSSG:EX
Subject: RE: Ministry-generated SG RUSH letter to FNLC Executive (543152)
Date: Wednesday, April 4, 2018 3:44:47 PM
Attachments: image002.png
image003.png

Disregard... it was dealt with!

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

Sent: Wednesday, April 4, 2018 3:44 PM

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
approved.

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

Qe
Please consider the environment before printing.
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From: Hunt, Charlotte PSSG:EX
To: Wakeman, Michelle PSSG:EX
Cc: Hembr: ra P :EX
Subject: RE: New Issue Note - 2018 Flood Support
Date: Thursday, April 19, 2018 1:31:57 PM
Attachments: image001.png
Got it, thanks!
Charlotte Hunt

é

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

Subject: FW: New Issue Note - 2018 Flood Support

For the binders.

Thank you,
Michelle

From: Brooke, Daisy GCPE:EX

Sent: Thursday, April 19, 2018 11:52 AM

To: Takkar, Nimmi PSSG:EX; Lawson, Liam PSSG:EX
Cc: Pecora, Talea PSSG:EX; Wakeman, Michelle PSSG:EX; Hembree, Sara PSSG:EX; Turner, Jordan
GCPE:EX; Leidl, Patricia GCPE:EX

Subject: New Issue Note - 2018 Flood Support

Hi Liam and Nimmi,

Attached is a new issue note for 2018 Flood Support. I've also attached the updated index.

Thank you,
Daisy
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From: Hunt, Charlotte PSSGIEX

To: Addo, Wolfgang AG:EX

Subject: RE: Novice drivers and excessive speed-Cliff # 548940
Date: Thursday, April 26, 2018 8:28:00 AM

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

Sent: Wednesday, April 25, 2018 10:18 AM

To: Hunt, Charlotte PSSG:EX

Subject: FW: Novice drivers and excessive speed-Cliff # 548940

Hello Charlotte,
Redirecting this to your Ministry since the writer speak about Public Safety.

Thank you,

From: Minister, AG AG:EX

Sent: Thursday, April 19, 2018 9:10 AM

To: Addo, Wolfgang AG:EX

Subject: FW: Novice drivers and excessive speed

s.22
From:

Sent: Wednesday, April 11, 2018 8:27 PM
To: Minister, AG AG:EX
Subject: Novice drivers and excessive speed

Mr Eby

At what point will the province make changes which will actually deter or penalize novice
drivers for a blatant disregard for safety. These spoiled kids don't care about public safety, it's
quite obvious. Either keep their cars and auction them or take their driving "privilege" away
for a minimum of a year. They must understand that driving is a privilege. Novice drivers are
inexperienced in most cases. Why wouldn't driving 100km/h over the legal limit be an
automatic forfeiture of privilege.

WW . A _ _ 1
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A fine and one week impound is no deterrent to these people. The money is spare change and
the list time, a minor inconvenience. Give your head a shake if you think it's a fair penalty.
The safety of the public is your responsibility. Let's not have an innocent family hurt because
one of these guys slams into their sedan. This is your watch. Change us your responsibility.

s.22
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From: Hunt, Charlotte PSSGIEX

To: Hostad, Gary PREM:EX
Subject: RE: OIC
Date: Friday, April 13, 2018 2:34:53 PM
Attachments: image001.png
Hi Gary,
| left at the front desk.
Thanks,
Charlotte Hunt
) Administrative Assistant to the
Honourable Mike Farnworth
c Minister of Public Safety and Solicitor General
and Government House Leader
Direct Line: 250 356-2125

From: Hostad, Gary PREM:EX

Sent: Friday, April 13, 2018 2:14 PM
To: Hunt, Charlotte PSSG:EX
Subject: RE: OIC

Hi Charlotte,

Okay, thanks for the heads-up, I'm happy to help with it, Is it in the mailroom?

From: Hunt, Charlotte PSSG:EX
Sent: Friday, April 13, 2018 1:11 PM
To: Hostad, Gary PREM:EX
Subject: OIC

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

Page 201 of 259 PSS-2018-84341



From: Hunt, Charlotte PSSGIEX

To: CITZ TS NCCS Enterprise Communication Services CITZ:EX
Cc: Hembr: ra PSSG:EX

Subject: RE: Password Reset (2) - IM420096

Date: Wednesday, April 18, 2018 1:08:47 PM

Attachments: image001.png

Amber,

| just tried resetting my phone (250) 356-2125 & the loggin password is incorrect?
s this time sensitive?

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
Please be advised the passwords have been reset to s:15 and

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

Date: Wednesday, April 18, 2018 1:21:41 PM

Attachments: image001.png

Thank you for the instructions... | was adding 250 in front of my #.
Done!

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
Sent: Wednesday, April 18, 2018 1:14 PM

To: Hunt, Charlotte PSSG:EX

Subject: RE: Password Reset (2) - IM420096

Hi Charlotte
s.15
| have reset your password to and included some helpful instructions below.
Please let me know if you are still experiencing problems.
Dial pilot number: *'°
Enter mailbox number: $-15 press #
Enter temp password: $15 press #

This will then take you into your mailbox where the system will prompt you to enter a
password only you know

Thank you,

Amber Metcalfe

ECS@gov.bc.ca
250-953-6210

From: Hunt, Charlotte PSSG:EX

Sent: Wednesday, April 18, 2018 1:09 PM

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

Page 203 of 259 PSS-2018-84341



Is this time sensitive?

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
Please be advised the passwords have been reset to and

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
Subject: RE: Question - cliff 540471

Date: Friday, April 13, 2018 3:30:42 PM
Attachments: image001.png

Good... that was my 1% thought but wanted to get it right.
Have a super weekend!

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
Sent: Friday, April 13, 2018 3:21 PM
To: Hunt, Charlotte PSSG:EX
Subject: RE: Question - cliff 540471

Hi Charlotte, please return the BN to me. Mail out the letter as you normally would.

From: Hunt, Charlotte PSSG:EX
Sent: Friday, April 13, 2018 3:20 PM
To: Thompson, Angella N PSSG:EX
Subject: Question - cliff 540471

Hi Angella,
I have the letter signed...no problem.

The Briefing Note is signed... do | just sent the Briefing Note back to you? Does it go with the letter?
Do | make copies?

Help!

Thanks ever so much!l @

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

Subject: RE: Request for Meeting from Heart & Stroke
Date: Wednesday, April 11, 2018 1:23:12 PM
Attachments: image002.png

Liam,

We received an invite on Dec 19, 2017 — for the Minister to attend a MLA Breakfast meeting at the

Hotel Grand Pacific on Feb 27 Regrets were given on Feb 27t
This is a new request.

Charlotte Hunt

y Administrative Assistant to the

Honourable Mike Farnworth

o Minister of Public Safety and Solicitor General
and Government House Leader

Direct Line: 250 356-2125

From: Lawson, Liam PSSG:EX

Sent: Wednesday, April 11, 2018 8:27 AM

To: Hunt, Charlotte PSSG:EX

Subject: FW: Request for Meeting from Heart & Stroke

I thought we responded to this one already, mind double checking for me?
L

From: Rice, Jennifer [mailto s.17

Sent: Tuesday, April 10, 2018 2:10 PM

To: Lawson, Liam PSSG:EX; Wall, Selina LASS:EX

Cc: Wakeman, Michelle PSSG:EX

Subject: FW: Request for Meeting from Heart & Stroke

Not sure if this has been responded to. | can make some time available.

From: Mary Stambulic <Mary.Stambulic@heartandstroke.ca>
Date: Thursday, March 29, 2018 at 4:08 PM

To: "Minister, PSSG PSSG:EX" <PSSG.Minister@gov.bc.ca>, "Rice.MLA, Jennifer"

<Jennifer.Rice. MLA@leg.bc.ca>
Subject: Request for Meeting from Heart & Stroke

Good afternoon —

On behalf of Mark Collison, director, government relations and health promotion in BC at Heart &
Stroke, | am writing to request a 30-minute meeting with Minister Farnworth and Parliamentary
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Secretary for Emergency Preparedness Jennifer Rice.

Minister Judy Darcy suggested that we meet with Minister Farnworth and PS Rice to discuss
measures to protect automated external defibrillators (AEDs) in BC.

With Mark, will be Dr. Jim Christenson, head of emergency medicine at UBC. Since Dr. Christenson is
only here on April 12, we were wondering if the minister and PS Rice might be available in the
morning before our AED Awareness Day event at the Legislature at noon that day.

If Minister Farnworth is not available, would it be possible to meet with Liam Lawson or Nimmi
Takkar?

Many thanks and enjoy your Easter long weekend.

Kind regards,
Mary

Mary Stambulic
Manager, Advocacy and Stakeholder Relations, BC & Yukon | Heart & Stroke
T 2504108201 (Victoria) | EXT 8811 | E mary.stambulic@heartandstroke.ca

Life. We don't want you to miss it.™
That's why we lead the fight against heart disease and stroke. Our new logo is the face of our deeper transformation
and bolder resolve to push even harder, lead greater change and save more lives.

See it at heartandstroke.ca

Connect with us: Facebook | Twitter | YouTube | Instagram | LinkedIn
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From: Hunt, Charlotte PSSGIEX

To: Rockerbie, Kirk TRAN:EX

Subject: RE: School bus - Carrying luggage in passenger compartment
Date: Thursday, April 26, 2018 1:01:10 PM

Attachments: image001.png

Thanks Kirk for your response!

Charlotte Hunt

y Administrative Assistant to the

Honourable Mike Farnworth

e Minister of Public Safety and Solicitor General
and Government House Leader

Direct Line: 250 356-2125

From: Rockerbie, Kirk TRAN:EX

Sent: Thursday, April 26, 2018 11:24 AM

To: s.22

Cc: Hunt, Charlotte PSSG:EX

Subject: School bus - Carrying luggage in passenger compartment

Hi 22 Thisis in response to your enquiry regarding the carrying of students and

equipment on school buses.

Students and equipment may be carried in the same bus. Luggage must be secured as set out
in's. 35.09 of B.C. Reg. 25/58, Motor Vehicle Act Regulation. | have included a link to the

regulation.

The regulation reads:

Carrying luggage in bus passenger compartments
35.09 (1)A person must not drive or operate on a highway a bus or school
bus that is transporting passengers and carrying luggage or other equipment
in the passenger compartment unless the luggage and other equipment
(a)do not block or intrude on any aisle or exit,
(b)are carried in overhead racks which
(i)are designed and adequately constructed for the purpose
of carrying luggage and equipment,
(ii)are equipped with
(A)elastic rope or cord,
(B)doors which secure in the closed position by a

positive latching mechanism, or
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(C)a rigid vertical edge or side of a height equal to
1/2 of the remaining opening,
(iii)extend from the side of the bus to no further than the
centreline of the aisle row of forward facing seats, and
(iv)are free of any projections,
(c)are stowed under a seat against a barrier that is constructed and
placed so that it prevents the luggage and other equipment from
sliding forward in the event of an emergency stop,
(d)are carried on a passenger's lap, or
(e)are carried in a luggage compartment enclosed on all sides.
(2)For the purpose of subsection (1) (b) (iii), the centreline of the aisle row of
seats on a school bus is 20 cm outboard from the inboard edge of each bench
seat.
(3)A person must not load a vehicle so as to
(a)obscure the driver's view ahead or to the right or left side,
(b)interfere with the free movement of the driver's arms or legs,
(c)obstruct access to emergency equipment, or
(d)interfere with the safe operation of the vehicle in any other

manner.

You can contact me if you require further information.

Kirk Rockerbie | Manager Transportation Policy |Registrar of Railway Safety | Transportation Policy
Branch | BC Ministry of Transportation and Infrastructure | M 250.480.9729 | E
Kirk.Rockerbie@gov.bc.ca
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From: Hunt, Charlotte PSSGIEX

To: Lewis, Jamie PSSG:EX

Subject: RE: School Busses - Transporting
Date: Thursday, April 26, 2018 9:30:14 AM
Attachments: image001.png

Thanks Jamie!

Charlotte Hunt

y Administrative Assistant to the

Honourable Mike Farnworth

D Minister of Public Safety and Solicitor General
and Government House Leader

Direct Line: 250 356-2125

From: Lewis, Jamie PSSG:EX

Sent: Thursday, April 26, 2018 9:11 AM
To: Hunt, Charlotte PSSG:EX

Subject: RE: School Busses - Transporting

Good morning Charlotte,

I’m just awaiting a response from our policy area and will get back to you as soon as | have some
clarification.

Thank you!
Jamie

From: Hunt, Charlotte PSSG:EX

Sent: Thursday, April 26, 2018 8:52 AM
To: Lewis, Jamie PSSG:EX

Subject: School Busses - Transporting

Hi Jamie,
s.22

We just had a call from .

She would like to know if the Province has a regulation around transporting Students & School
Equipment together, in the bus. Or do they have to be transported separately?

She has looked at the Motor Vehicle Act online & could not find anything & she has contacted the
Transportation Board & Minister of Transportation.

Is this something that you can help her with?

Thanks,

Page 210 of 259 PSS-2018-84341



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
Date: Thursday, April 26, 2018 12:59:02 PM
Attachments: image001.png

Thanks so much Jamie!

Charlotte Hunt

y Administrative Assistant to the

Honourable Mike Farnworth

c Minister of Public Safety and Solicitor General
and Government House Leader

Direct Line: 250 356-2125

From: Lewis, Jamie PSSG:EX

Sent: Thursday, April 26, 2018 11:26 AM
To: Hunt, Charlotte PSSG:EX

Subject: RE: School Busses - Transporting

Hi Charlotte,
s.22
Our ED of Policy was able to connect with a contact at MoTl who has provided with the
information.
Please let me know if there is anything else that | can assist you with.

Jamie

From: Hunt, Charlotte PSSG:EX

Sent: Thursday, April 26, 2018 9:30 AM
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
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Good maorning Charlotte,

I’'m just awaiting a response from our policy area and will get back to you as soon as | have some
clarification.

Thank you!
Jamie

From: Hunt, Charlotte PSSG:EX

Sent: Thursday, April 26, 2018 8:52 AM
To: Lewis, Jamie PSSG:EX

Subject: School Busses - Transporting

Hi Jamie,
22

S.
We just had a call from

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
Subject: RE: SG Draft E-Mail CLIFF ID 542399
Date: Monday, April 16, 2018 2:39:38 PM
Attachments: image001.png

Yes please! Thanks!

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

Sent: Tuesday, March 20, 2018 4:37 PM

To: Hunt, Charlotte PSSG:EX

Cc: Koehle, Leah PSSG:EX

Subject: FW: SG Draft E-Mail CLIFF ID 542399

Hi Charlotte, following up on this.

From: Thompson, Angella N PSSG:EX

Sent: Wednesday, March 14, 2018 10:38 AM
To: Hunt, Charlotte PSSG:EX

Subject: FW: SG Draft E-Mail CLIFF ID 542399

Hi Charlotte, is it okay to change this to a reply direct?

From: Koehle, Leah PSSG:EX

Sent: Wednesday, March 14, 2018 10:37 AM
To: Thompson, Angella N PSSG:EX

Subject: FW: SG Draft E-Mail CLIFF ID 542399

Hi Angella,

Rob Ferrier, Program Manager, has asked if this could be changed to a reply direct response. I'm
assuming we were asked for an SG response because Minister Farnworth was contacted as an MLA,
but this is really an issue that needs to be resolved within the strata and our response would be so

short that Rob feels it wouldn’t look good coming from the Minister.

Thanks,
Leah
From: Baverstock Jessica [mailto:Jessica.Baverstock@gov.bc.cal

Sent: Monday, March 12, 2018 2:30 PM
To: Koehle, Leah PSSG:EX
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Cc: Van Swieten, Catherine PSSG:EX; Legh, Melisa PSSG:EX
Subject: SG Draft E-Mail CLIFF ID 542399

SG-Solicitor General Referral Slip for ID:542399 2018/03/12
Log Type- Email Action. SG Draft E-Mail pue-2018/03/28
Batch. Subaction.
Type. Company Written.: 20] 8!’023’20 Resp Type.

Gary Hee Received: 2018/02/20 Entered By 13

36-19505 68A Avenue Due-: 2018/03/28

Surrey, BC, V4N6K3 Signed.: Sign By.
Phone: (604) 510-0360 Approved.: Approved By-

N Closed.: File No.

£mail> paramountcomputersltd @shaw.ca

Address To- SG Copy To-

Branch Rsp.: Issue:

X-Ref: Drafter.=

MLA. Falcon, Kevin (BC Liberal) Flectoral Dist. Surrey-Cloverdale
Subject

Crime information request

Greetings
5.22

Today There are too many criminals driving around and shooting guns.

I am addressing the issue of information request from law enforcement agencies.

However I found that townhouse bylaws are counter productive and oppose my efforts to
help police.

The bylaws are outdated due conservative attitudes. No cameras allowed.

I have the desire to assist the police with adoption of my proposals but I want you to give me
an opinion if the proposals are feasible.

For example ...

Training Block Watch members on how to use ! digital video surveillance devices.
Available Financial incentive to purchase dv recorder Kkits

Special permits to Block Watch captains in condos and townhouses from Strata council and
approval from law enforcement.

22 . )
s . But The situation has worsened.

Log Notes
2018/03/07 Sent to SG-DSG to draft reply, as directed by N. Takkar.

Referral SG-Solicitor General -= SG-Solicitor General

SG

SG-Solicitor Ref Draft

From.: Sent. 2018/02/21 Status: Accepted Action.
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eneral .

G E-Mail

ro.  SO-Solicitor . e 2018/02/21 Reason- Subaction:
General

Ass‘{g n Completed.- Due.- 201 8“,)3;28 File No. .

7o. (Pending (12))

Referral SG-Solicitor General -> SG-Solicitor General -> Correspondence tracking

. SG

SG-Solicitor .

From. sent: 2018/03/07 status: Pending jef, . Draft
General ction. .

E-Mail

7o- Corrffsp ondence Received. Reason.: Subaction.”
tracking

Assign 2018/03/28 .

Completed. Due. ) File No..
7o: ’ (Active (12))
Referral SG-Solicitor General -=> SG-5Solicitor General -= PSPB-Correspondence
.. SG

SG-Solicitor .

From. sent. 2018/03/12 status: Pending ﬁef- . Draft
General ction. .

E-Mail

To.- PSPB- Received.- Reason. Subaction.
Correspondence

’455‘@” Completed - Due. 201 8!03'{28 File No. -

70. (Active (12))
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From: Hunt, Charlotte PSSG:EX

To: Thompson, Angella N PSSG:EX
Subject: RE: SG Draft Reply CLIFF ID 542873
Date: Wednesday, April 25, 2018 4:17:53 PM
Attachments: image001.png

Yes, thank you.

Charlotte Hunt

A

Administrative Assistant to the
Honourable Mike Farnworth

Minister of Public Safety and Solicitor General
and Government House Leader

Direct Line: 250 356-2125

From: Thompson, Angella N PSSG:EX

Sent: Wednesday, April 25, 2018 2:29 PM

To: Hunt, Charlotte PSSG:EX

Subject: FW: SG Draft Reply CLIFF ID 542873

Following up on this.

From: Thompson, Angella N PSSG:EX

Sent: Tuesday, March 27, 2018 9:32 AM

To: Hunt, Charlotte PSSG:EX

Subject: FW: SG Draft Reply CLIFF ID 542873

Okay to file?

From: Thompson, Angella N PSSG:EX

Sent: Tuesday, March 27, 2018 9:32 AM

To: Hunt, Charlotte PSSG:EX

Subject: FW: SG Draft Reply CLIFF ID 542873

From: Koehle, Leah PSSG:EX

Sent: Tuesday, March 27, 2018 9:30 AM

To: Thompson, Angella N PSSG:EX

Subject: FW: SG Draft Reply CLIFF ID 542873

Hi Angella,

As per Anna’s email below, this should be changed to filing.

Thanks,
Leah

Page 217 of 2569 PSS-2018-84341



From: Aroutiounian, Anna V PSSG:EX

Sent: Monday, March 26, 2018 2:59 PM

To: Koehle, Leah PSSG:EX

Subject: RE: SG Draft Reply CLIFF ID 542873

Hi Leah,

| do not think that a response is required to this incoming. The writer has received responses from all
three Ministers, and in fact she appears to be pleased with MPSSG response. And she expresses her
hope for changes in slowing down traffic.

There is not anything different or extra that we can add to what has been already said.
| suggest to file this incoming.

Anna

From: Thompson Angella [mailto:Angella. Thompson@gov.bc.ca]
Sent: Friday, March 23, 2018 2:00 PM

To: Belsky, Belle PSSG:EX

Cc: Cubbon, Shannon PSSG:EX

Subject: SG Draft Reply CLIFF ID 542873

SG-Solicitor General Referral Slip for ID:542873 2018/03/23
Log Type. Letter Action: ~ SG Draft Reply Due-2018/03/28
Batch.. Subaction.
Type. Private Citizen written 2018/03/05 Resp Type-
s52 - = - Received: 2018/03/08 Entered By.
Due: 2018/03/28
Signed. Sign By.:
Email- Approved. Approved By.
Closed - File No. .
Address To.- SG Copy To.
Branch Rsp.. Issue-
X-Ref- 539950, , 541628, 542734 Drafter.
MLA. Foster, Eric (BC Liberal) Electoral Dist. Vernon-Monashee
Subject

Letter of thanks for reply to 539950. Wrote to AG for some action to deter speeding traffic
in the province. AG letter enclosed.

Log Notes
2018/03/21 Sent to SG-DSG to draft reply, as directed by N. Takkar.
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Referral SG-Solicitor General -> SG-5Solicitor General
. SG
SG-Solicitor .
From. Sent: 2018/03/12 Status: Pending et - Draft
General cuon-
Reply
ro.  SUSOCOr  pieg: 2018/03/12 Reason: Subaction:
General
’455“?” Completed.: Due 201 8;94}{03 File No. .
70. (Pending (5))
Referral SG-Solicitor General -=> SG-Solicitor General -> Correspondence tracking
.. SG
SG-Solicitor . .
From: Sent:  2018/03/21 Status: Pending e - Draft
General ewon:
Reply
o Corrgspondence Received. ReaSON. Subaction.-
tracking
Assign Completed.: 201 8.!03!“27 File No..
7o. (Active (2))
Referral SG-Solicitor General -> SG-Solicitor General -> RoadSafetyBC-Correspond
.. SG
SG-Solicitor .
From. _ Sent. 2018/03/23 status: Pending je; . Draft
General ctron-
Reply
To.- Roads afetyBC' Received. Reason.. Subaction.
Correspond
Assign Completed.: Due 201 8_’!03’!28 Fife No..
70. (Active (3))
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From: Hunt, Charlotte PSSGIEX

To: Thompson, Angella N PSSG:EX
Subject: RE: SG Draft Reply CLIFF ID 543381
Date: Monday, April 23, 2018 9:05:22 AM
Attachments: image001.png

Yes just file please, thanks.

Charlotte Hunt

¥ Administrative Assistant to the

Honourable Mike Farnworth
= Minister of Public Safety and Solicitor General

and Government House Leader
Direct Line: 250 356-2125

From: Thompson, Angella N PSSG:EX

Sent: Thursday, April 19, 2018 5:03 PM

To: Hunt, Charlotte PSSG:EX

Subject: FW: SG Draft Reply CLIFF ID 543381

Can we file this, we responded to her already.

From: Hunt, Charlotte [mailto:Charlotte.Hunt@gov.bc.ca]
Sent: Thursday, April 5, 2018 2:37 PM

To: Thompson, Angella N PSSG:EX

Cc: Thompson, Angella N PSSG:EX

Subject: SG Draft Reply CLIFF ID 543381

SG-Solicitor General Referral Slip for ID:543381 2018/04/05
Log Type.- Email Action. SG Draft Reply Due. 2018/03/27
Batch.- Subaction.:
Type. Private Citizen written: 2018/03/07 Resp Type:
s.22 Received.- 2018/03/07 Entered By:
Unknown Due. 2018/03/27
Email.-$-22 Signed.: Sign By
Approved .- Approved By
Closed. File No..
Address To- SG Copy To.
Branch Rsp.- Issue-
X-Ref: Drafter.
MLA- Electoral Dist.
Subject

Debts, assets and so on
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Referral SG-Solicitor General -> SG-Solicitor General

SG-Solicitor f 5G
From. Sent. 2018/04/05 status: Accepted Rel . Draft
General Action.
Reply
To. SG-Solicitor Received- 2018/04/05 Reason. Subaction.
General
Assign ) . 2018/03/27 , .
Ta.’g Completed. Due. (Pen ding (5)) File No..
Referral SG-Solicitor General -> SG-Solicitor General -> SG-DSG
L SG
From.. SO-Solicitor sent. 2018/04/05 Status: Pending kel . Draft
General Action.
Reply
7o. SG-DSG Received. Reason. Subaction..
Ass.{g n Completed. Due. 201 8_’{03’{2? File No. .
7o. (Active (5))
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From: Hunt, Charlotte PSSGIEX

To: Lawson, Liam PSSG:EX; Takkar, Nimmi PSSG:EX; Thompson, Angella N PSSGIEX
Subject: RE: SG Draft Reply CLIFF ID 543579
Date: Friday, April 27, 2018 9:27:45 AM
Attachments: image001.png
Thanks Liam!
Charlotte Hunt

Administrative Assistant to the
Honourable Mike Farnworth
e Minister of Public Safety and Solicitor General
and Government House Leader
Direct Line: 250 356-2125

From: Lawson, Liam PSSG:EX

Sent: Thursday, April 26, 2018 4:59 PM

To: Hunt, Charlotte PSSG:EX; Takkar, Nimmi PSSG:EX
Subject: RE: SG Draft Reply CLIFF ID 543579

Concur with Tom, for thank you letter’s after meetings they can just be filed, no reply necessary
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
Log Type.- Card Action.  SG Draft Reply pue.-2018/04/27
Batch.- Subaction.:
Type. Organization Written.:  2018/03/14 Resp Type.
Chris Atchison, President Received: 2018/04/09 Entered y- ="
BC Construction Association 2v€- 2018/04/27
401-655 Tyee Road Signed. Sign By.
Victoria, BC, V9A6X5 Approved.: Approved By
Phone (250) 475-1077 Closed. File No. .
£mail: chris.atchison@bccassn.com
Address To- SG Copy To-
Branch Rsp.: Issue.:
X-Ref. Drafter.
MLA- Karagianis, Maurine (BC NDP) £lectoral Dist: Esquimalt-Royal Roads
Subject

Thank you so much for meeting with Lisa & I.

Page 223 of 259 PSS-2018-84341



Referral SG-Solicitor General -> SG-Solicitor General

SG-Solicitor f 5G
From. sent. 2018/04/12 status: Pending je . Draft
General ction.
Reply
To. SG-Solicitor Received: 2018/04/12 Reason. Subaction.
General
Assign Completed. Dues- 2018/04/27 File No..-
To- omplete. e (Pending (1)) ile No.
Referral SG-Solicitor General -> SG-Solicitor General -> SG-DSG
.. SG
_ SG-Solicitor i i . Ref
From: - neral Sent. 2018/04/12 Status: Pending etio -  Draft
Reply
7o. SG-DSG Received. Reason. Subaction.
Ass.{g n Completed.- Due. 201 Sf04f2? File No. -
70. (Active (11))
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From: Hunt, Charlotte PSSGIEX

To: Thompson, Angella N PSSG:EX
Subject: RE: SG Draft Reply CLIFF ID 543757
Date: Tuesday, April 24, 2018 12:31:02 PM
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

Cc: Smallwood, Susan PSSG:EX

Subject: FW: SG Draft Reply CLIFF ID 543757

5.22
Hi Charlotte, the Chief Coroner has already responded to can we file this latest

letter from her.

From: Smallwood, Susan PSSG:EX

Sent: Monday, April 23, 2018 8:08 AM

To: Thompson, Angella N PSSG:EX

Subject: RE: SG Draft Reply CLIFF ID 543757

s.22
Hi Angella — please find attached an email sent to on March 29 which has three

documents from Lisa — reply to her letter of June 24, 2017, and March 2018 and an updated
coroner’s report.

I’'m not clear why | am receiving notification of this CLIFFF item — | can’t seem to locate any
information regarding this. Would you be so kind and clarify.

Thanks Susan
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From: Hunt, Charlotte PSSGIEX

To: Thompson, Angella N PSSG:EX
Subject: RE: SG drafts
Date: Friday, April 6, 2018 2:03:21 PM
Attachments: image002.png
image003.png
Hi Angella,
s.22 I have been sending the hard copies? Are

you missing quite a few?

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
Sent: Friday, April 6, 2018 10:38 AM
To: Hunt, Charlotte PSSG:EX
Subject: SG drafts

HI Charlotte, are you going to be sending over the hard copies for the SG drafts/reply directs
you referred to me in the last while?

Angc”a Thompson

Corrcspondencc Managcr

Ministry of Attomcg GcncraI

Ministry of Public Sa{:ct{.j and 5o|icitor (General
250387-5818

Tor
WORK UNIT  me® .
caivis - Where ideas work
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From: Hunt, Charlotte PSSG:EX
To: Hembree, Sara PSSG:EX
Subject: RE: 5.22
Date: Tuesday, April 17, 2018 12:49:01 PM
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
Sent: Monday, April 16, 2018 3:36 PM
To: Hunt, Charlotte PSSG:EX

Subject: 522

Here you go ©

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

To: Hoadley, David JAG:EX; Poldrugovac, Saija FIN:EX
Subject: RE: Telephone Message

Date: Tuesday, April 3, 2018 2:02:33 PM
Attachments: image001.png

Thanks David!

Charlotte Hunt

y Administrative Assistant to the

Honourable Mike Farnworth

= Minister of Public Safety and Solicitor General
and Government House Leader

Direct Line: 250 356-2125

From: Hoadley, David JAG:EX

Sent: Tuesday, April 3, 2018 1:57 PM

To: Poldrugovac, Saija FIN:EX; Hunt, Charlotte PSSG:EX
Subject: RE: Telephone Message

Hi Saija and Charlotte,
Allgood. |gave 322 acall. Heis now in touch with the right person in the Civil Forfeiture Office
to get the information that he needs.

From: Poldrugovac, Saija FIN:EX

Sent: Tuesday, April 3, 2018 1:47 PM

To: Hunt, Charlotte PSSG:EX

Cc: Hoadley, David JAG:EX; Headridge, Bruce FIN:EX
Subject: RE: Telephone Message

Hi Charlotte,

I've cc’ed David Hoadley to this email as he would know who would be the best person to connect
with Bruce on this matter.

Thanks!
~Saija

From: Hunt, Charlotte PSSG:EX
Sent: Tuesday, April 3, 2018 1:40 PM
To: Poldrugovac, Saija FIN:EX
Subject: Telephone Message

Hi Saija,

We received a phone call from a Bruce Headridge, Senior Investigator with Ministry of Finance. They
keep putting money into a SolGen Bank Account & he says that someone else is interested in the
money & he needs a General Ledger Report from that account. He wasn’t sure who to speak with.
Are you able to give him a call? | really don’t know where else to send him?
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

Cc: Hoadley, David JAG:EX; Headri Br EIN:EX
Subject: RE: Telephone Message

Date: Tuesday, April 3, 2018 2:01:15 PM
Attachments: image001.png

Thanks Saija!

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

Date: Tuesday, April 3, 2018 3:15:45 PM
Attachments: image001.png

Got it! Thanks!

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
Sent: Tuesday, April 3, 2018 2:04 PM
To: Hunt, Charlotte PSSG:EX
Subject: RE: Telephone Message

If someone ever contacts you regarding a program area’s finances, forward it to your CFO, David. If
they are asking about your office, | can help them.
~S

From: Hunt, Charlotte PSSG:EX

Sent: Tuesday, April 3, 2018 2:01 PM

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

To: Takkar, Nimmi PSSG:EX; Hembree, Sara PSSGIEX

Cc: Pecora, Talea PSSG:EX; Lawson, Liam PSSG:EX

Subject: RE: Update to: EventChain - Solution to Combating Ticket Scalping, Ticket Bots and Other Key Event Industry
Issues

Date: Thursday, April 19, 2018 2:19:28 PM

Attachments: image001.png

Yes I'll log it & send over for advice.
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

Sent: Wednesday, April 18, 2018 2:33 PM

To: Hunt, Charlotte PSSG:EX; Hembree, Sara PSSG:EX

Cc: Pecora, Talea PSSG:EX; Lawson, Liam PSSG:EX

Subject: RE: Update to: EventChain - Solution to Combating Ticket Scalping, Ticket Bots and Other Key
Event Industry Issues

Can we please get Min advice on taking this meeting.

Thanks,
Nimmi

From: Pecora, Talea PSSG:EX

Sent: Wednesday, April 18, 2018 1:59 PM

To: Takkar, Nimmi PSSG:EX; Lawson, Liam PSSG:EX

Subject: FW: Update to: EventChain - Solution to Combating Ticket Scalping, Ticket Bots and Other Key
Event Industry Issues

Greetings,

Meeting request for MMF (by phone or in person) regarding ticket scalping. First email he sent is
attached as well, it doesn’t seem to be in CLIFF yet.

Talea Pecora
Executive Assistant to Honourable Mike Farnworth
Minister of Public Safety & Solicitor General

From: Farnworth.MLA, Mike [mailto:Mike.Farnworth.MLA®@leg.bc.ca]

Sent: Wednesday, April 18, 2018 1:45 PM

To: Pecora, Talea PSSG:EX

Subject: FW: Update to: EventChain - Solution to Combating Ticket Scalping, Ticket Bots and Other Key
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Event Industry Issues

Talea

Should | forward this to V to.
Thanks

Ruth

From: Geoffrey Spooner [mailto:Geoffrey@EventChain.io]
Sent: Wednesday, April 18, 2018 1:33 PM

To: Farnworth.MLA, Mike <Mike.Farnworth.MLA@leg.bc.ca>
Subject: Update to: EventChain - Solution to Combating Ticket Scalping, Ticket Bots and Other Key
Event Industry Issues

Dear Mr. Farnworth, Honourable Minister of Public Safety & Solicitor General - Port
Coquitlam

I am touching base again as you may not have received my earlier email of March 19, since I
sent it prior to your two week session break.

Ticket scalping, ticket bots and other key security problems inherent in the event industry are
the focus of our software solution which uses Blockchain and Smart Contract technology to
combat these issues.

Since my last email, Ashton Addison CEO EventChain International, was the opening keynote
speaker at this year's TechLaw conference in Singapore. The closing keynote speaker was
Brad Smith, President and Chief Legal Officer, MICROSOFT. : https://techlawfest.com/

Since EventChain development commenced in July 2017, we have met all of our development
milestones and are on target for full production release on August 31, this year.

Would you be interested in a brief call to explore how or whether our project could be used to
help accelerate your initiative for addressing these issues?

We are but one; but much like Robin Hood, no matter the odds; we are committed and
relentless in our pursuit to fight for the right of everyday people to support professionals and
industries by attending their events, without being fleeced and to raise meaningful barriers to
criminal activities that typically plague the industry.

Who are we? We are Click4Time, an 8 year established software developer and global online
service provider in the service sector for scheduling and business management optimization.
Our solution is EventChain SmartTickets at EventChain.io

Ashton Addison has been published as one of the top thirteen experts and influencers in
Blockchain technology and the community worldwide. EventChain International SmartTickets
is based in Vancouver B.C.

My name is Geoffrey Spooner, partner, director and owner of Click4Time and VP Sales &
Marketing EventChain
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My direct line is 604-649-1978.
If interested, please call at your convenience.
Thank you for your time and consideration.

Respectfully,

Geoffrey Spooner

Geoffrey Spooner, VP Sales
EventChain SmartTickets™
EventChain

2]

EventChain SmartTicket Service Ltd.
Direct: 1-604-649-1978

www EventChain.io
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

Date: Monday, April 23, 2018 11:39:08 AM

Attachments: image001.png

Thanks Talea!

Charlotte Hunt

Administrative Assistant to the
Honourable Mike Farnworth

Minister of Public Safety and Solicitor General
and Government House Leader

Direct Line: 250 356-2125

From: Pecora, Talea PSSG:EX

Sent: Thursday, April 19, 2018 2:51 PM

To: Hunt, Charlotte PSSG:EX

Subject: RE: Update to: EventChain - Solution to Combating Ticket Scalping, Ticket Bots and Other Key
Event Industry Issues

Hi Charlotte,
Attached is Mr. Spooner’s response to my email that can be included in the log.
Thanks!

Talea Pecora
Executive Assistant to Honourable Mike Farnworth
Minister of Public Safety & Solicitor General

From: Hunt, Charlotte PSSG:EX

Sent: Thursday, April 19, 2018 2:19 PM

To: Takkar, Nimmi PSSG:EX; Hembree, Sara PSSG:EX

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

Meeting request for MMF (by phone or in person) regarding ticket scalping. First email he sentis
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

To: Farnworth.MLA, Mike <Mike.Farnworth. MLA®@leg.bc.ca>
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
1s based in Vancouver B.C.

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
www.EventChain.io
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From: Hunt, Charlotte PSSGIEX

To: Wakeman, Michelle PSSGLEX
Subject: RE: Updated TNG products
Date: Friday, April 6, 2018 3:42:53 PM
Attachments: image001.png

Cliff #543436.

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
Sent: Friday, April 6, 2018 1:41 PM
To: Hunt, Charlotte PSSG:EX
Subject: FW: Updated TNG products

Hi Charlotte,

Can you please log this? It's an announcement that MMF is doing with MSF and the Feds.

Thank you,
Michelle

From: Turner, Jordan GCPE:EX
Sent: Friday, April 6, 2018 1:27 PM
To: Lawson, Liam PSSG:EX; Takkar, Nimmi PSSG:EX

Cc: Wakeman, Michelle PSSG:EX; Leidl, Patricia GCPE:EX; Brooke, Daisy GCPE:EX; Pecora, Talea

PSSG:EX
Subject: Updated TNG products

Hi Liam,

As requested, here is some more information on the TNG event on April 14, including a draft event

plan. Times still not confirmed.
Thanks,

Jordan Turner
Communications Manager | EMBC
Government Communications and Public Engagement

Phone: (250) 952-5062 Cell: (250) 896-1928
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From: McDonald, Andrea (AADNC/AANDC) [mailto:andrea.mcdonald@canada.ca]
Sent: Friday, April 6, 2018 12:14 PM

To: Plank, Sarah GCPE:EX

Cc: Baylis, Brenda (AADNC/AANDC); Gao McGovern, YuWei (AADNC/AANDC)
Subject: FW: Updated TNG products as copies

Good afternoon,

e News Release
e EventPlan
e Agreement Frame mock up

| would like to point out the following adjustments that have been made — certainly we can
discuss further:

News Release — we noticed that the NR used “Tripartite Agreement on Emergency
Management” rather than the official MOU title “Emergency Management Agreement” - to
keep consistent with the MOU, we have made the change.

We have also added British Columbia in front of BC Minister’s title, added Media Contacts
section for TNG and BC as highlighted sections.

We will await for the outstanding quotes from BC and TNG

Event Plan — updated MC and provincial speakers as per your email last night. We also
included in the timeline the presence of all TNG Chiefs at the easel to unveil the Agreement
with speakers.

We also added a descriptor to the Traditional Territory and Language section to clarify that
the traditional territory on which the event is being held is different from the language of the
Indigenous guests involved with the event. And more photo options to include partners as
we will share photos.

Q&A - Title of the document and content updated to reflect formal title of Agreement

Mock up — updated margins and plate. | will need a decision today to go out and purchase
the frame— Catherine is fine with it.
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From: Hunt, Charlotte PSSG:EX

To: Pecora, Talea PSSG:EX

Subject: RE: URGENT: FW: BN Request
Date: Monday, April 30, 2018 1:10:45 PM
Attachments: image001.png

Cliff #544033.

Charlotte Hunt
Administrative Assistant to the
Honourable Mike Farnworth
i Minister of Public Safety and Solicitor General
and Government House Leader
Direct Line: 250 356-2125

From: Pecora, Talea PSSG:EX

Sent: Monday, April 30, 2018 12:18 PM
To: Hunt, Charlotte PSSG:EX

Subject: FW: URGENT: FW: BN Request
Importance: High

Hi Charlotte — are you able to CLIFF this for me? And, if you have time to call me when you are doing it and
share your screen so | know what to do in future? I’'m not doing enough to remember... &

Talea Pecora
Executive Assistant to Honourable Mike Farnworth
Minister of Public Safety & Solicitor General

From: Duncan, Nikki PSSG:EX

Sent: Monday, April 30, 2018 10:09 AM

To: Pecora, Talea PSSG:EX

Cc: Takkar, Nimmi PSSG:EX; Lawson, Liam PSSG:EX; Gao, Christy PSSG:EX
Subject: RE: URGENT: FW: BN Request

Talea, can you please cliff this and we can action to CSCP?

From: Pecora, Talea PSSG:EX

Sent: Monday, April 30, 2018 9:43 AM

To: Duncan, Nikki PSSG:EX; Thompson, Angella N PSSG:EX
Cc: Takkar, Nimmi PSSG:EX; Lawson, Liam PSSG:EX
Subject: URGENT: FW: BN Request

Importance: High

Hi there,

Please see request from PJH regarding Victim Services Officer in his riding — request for BN highlighted
below.

Let me know if you require further information from me.

Regards,

Page 243 of 259 PSS-2018-84341



Talea Pecora
Executive Assistant to Honourable Mike Farnworth
Minister of Public Safety & Solicitor General

From: Fogg, Bruce PREM:EX

Sent: Monday, April 30, 2018 9:34 AM
To: Pecora, Talea PSSG:EX

Subject: BN Request

Morning Talea. Hope you are well.

Looking for a Briefing Note please on the situation happening now in Sooke with the hiring of a Victim
Services Officer and an applicant filing a Human Rights Complaint. Believe Heather Hildred who is ED of
Victim Services is aware of this situation and working on a resolution.

Here is the article:

https.//www sookenewsmirror.com/e-editions/?
iid=i20180418041240734&&headline=U29va2UgTmV3cyBNaxJyb3IsIFFwemlsIDE4L CAYMDE4&&doc id=180418111301-
A2 77821 4

Horgan MLA had a constituency day on Friday and was informed of this situation and requires a BN
outlining next steps/timelines.
Thanks Talea....always here to discuss If required.

Bruce Fogg
Executive Assistant (Constituency)
Premier John Horgan, MLA

Langford-Juan de Fuca
c) .17
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From: Hunt, Charlotte PSSGIEX

To: Lawson, Liam PSSG:EX; Wakeman, Michelle PSSG:EX; Takkar, Nimmi PSSG:EX
Subject: RE: Vacation Request
Date: Monday, April 23, 2018 8:47:17 AM
Attachments: image001.png
Thank Liam!!
Charlotte Hunt

Administrative Assistant to the
Honourable Mike Farnworth
e Minister of Public Safety and Solicitor General
and Government House Leader
Direct Line: 250 356-2125

From: Lawson, Liam PSSG:EX

Sent: Thursday, April 19, 2018 2:29 PM

To: Hunt, Charlotte PSSG:EX; Wakeman, Michelle PSSG:EX; Takkar, Nimmi PSSG:EX
Subject: RE: Vacation Request

Hey Charlotte,

Sounds great, it's approved
Liam

From: Hunt, Charlotte PSSG:EX

Sent: Thursday, April 19, 2018 1:19 PM

To: Wakeman, Michelle PSSG:EX; Lawson, Liam PSSG:EX; Takkar, Nimmi PSSG:EX
Subject: Vacation Request

Hi gang,
22

Thanks ever so much!

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
Subject: RE: VIEP Invitation to Conference
Date: Monday, April 9, 2018 1:00:00 PM
Attachments: 540971.PNG

image001.png
Liam,

Attached is the history of this invite. Doesn’t look like MMF has been confirmed.

Charlotte Hunt
Administrative Assistant to the
Honourable Mike Farnworth
1 Minister of Public Safety and Solicitor General
and Government House Leader
Direct Line: 250 356-2125

From: Lawson, Liam PSSG:EX

Sent: Friday, April 6, 2018 4:01 PM

To: Hunt, Charlotte PSSG:EX

Subject: FW: VIEP Invitation to Conference

Hey,

Can we double check what Nimmi’s response was to this invite? Are we confirming MMF?
VIEP Conference Society

Liam

From: Denlinger, Becky EMBC:EX

Sent: Thursday, April 5, 2018 7:31 PM

To: Rice, Jennifer PSSG:EX; Lawson, Liam PSSG:EX
Subject: RE: VIEP Invitation to Conference

Having you or the Minister attend to deliver some remarks would be a thrill for the emergency
management community on the Island. | defer to Liam on whether the Minister has plans to attend,
or not.

From: Rice, Jennifer PSSG:EX

Sent: Thursday, April 5, 2018 2:58 PM

To: Lawson, Liam PSSG:EX <Liam.Lawson@gov.bc.ca>; Denlinger, Becky EMBC:EX
<Becky.Denlinger@gov.bc.ca>

Subject: Fw: VIEP Invitation to Conference

Becky and Liam,
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Selina is attempting to do some scheduling and wanted to know what the plan was for this?

Is there still an expectation that I deliver a message on behalf of the Minister?

Jennifer

Jennifer Rice,
Parliamentary Secretary,
Emergency Preparedness B.C.

166-C East Annex
Parliament Buildings
Victoria, B.C. V8V 1X4
250-387-3655

From: Wall, Selina <Selina. Wall@leg.bc.ca>
Sent: April-05-18 1:39 PM

To: Rice, Jennifer

Cc: Rice, Jennifer PSSG:EX

Subject: FW: VIEP Invitation to Conference

From: Woodcock, Danielle EMBC:EX [mailto:Danielle. Woodcock@gov.bec.ca]
Sent: Tuesday, March 20, 2018 11:09 AM

To: Wall, Selina <Selina.Wall@leg.bc.ca>
Subject: VIEP Invitation to Conference

Good Morning Selina,

| believe Nimmi has reviewed and suggested that Jennifer may be available and interested in
attending this Conference also.

The VIEP Conference Society are hoping to have someone OPEN the Conference.

Could you please check in with Jennifer to see if she would like to attend and OPEN the Conference.
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Thank you.
Danielle
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From: Hunt, Charlotte PSSGIEX

To: Minister, AG AG:EX

Subject: RE: Your Email has been received
Date: Monday, April 30, 2018 8:49:03 AM
Attachments: image001.png

Thanks Candice!

Charlotte Hunt

¥ Administrative Assistant to the

Honourable Mike Farnworth

o Minister of Public Safety and Solicitor General
and Government House Leader

Direct Line: 250 356-2125

From: Minister, AG AG:EX

Sent: Friday, April 27, 2018 5:46 PM

To: Hunt, Charlotte PSSG:EX

Subject: FW: Your Email has been received

Hi Charlotte,

At some point while | was away, AG CCU redirected 1822 correspondence to PSSG.

| am forwarding his email of March 26, 2018 over to you now, for his file.

Candice

From: $:22

Sent: Monday, March 26, 2018 11:25 AM
To: Minister, AG AG:EX
Subject: Fwd: Your Email has been received

Good day.

[ am just inquiring on the email I have sent and received a confirmation but no one has gotten

back to me.
Could you please update me as to what to expect?
Sincerely

s.22

Sent from my iPhone

Begin forwarded message:

Page 249 of 259 PSS-2018-84341



From: "Minister, AG AG:EX" <AG.Minister@ gov.bc.ca>
Date: March 7. 2018 at 11:22:36 AM PST

To:522

Subject: Your Email has been received

Hello,
Thank you for your email, it has been received.

Please send future emails to AG.Minister@gov.bc.ca
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From: Hunt, Charlotte PSSGIEX

To: Pecora, Talea PSSG:EX

Subject: RE: You'"ve Got Mail!

Date: Monday, April 23, 2018 12:45:48 PM
Attachments: image001.png

Perfect! Have a lovely day!!

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

Sent: Monday, April 23, 2018 11:45 AM
To: Hunt, Charlotte PSSG:EX

Subject: RE: You've Got Mail!

Hi Charlotte — happy sunny Monday to you! ©@
Thanks for checking in — absolutely fine to save it for when I’'m next in your fair city.

Talea Pecora
Executive Assistant to Honourable Mike Farnworth
Minister of Public Safety & Solicitor General

From: Hunt, Charlotte PSSG:EX

Sent: Monday, April 23, 2018 11:40 AM
To: Pecora, Talea PSSG:EX

Subject: You've Got Mail!

Hi Talea,

| received what looks like a cheque stub for you, from Ministry of Finance. Would you like me to

mail it or save for when you are here on May 7th?

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

Date: Thursday, April 26, 2018 8:52:25 AM
Attachments: image001.png

Hi Jamie,

We just had a call from $-22

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

To: Smith, George AG:EX

Subject: Telephone Message

Date: Wednesday, April 4, 2018 9:09:36 AM
Attachments: image001.png

Hi George,

Mike Bailey (604) 684-2228 requests a call back.

Thanks,

Charlotte Hunt

Administrative Assistant to the
Honourable David Eby

) Minister of Attorney General

Direct Line: 250 387-1866
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From: Hunt, Charlotte PSSGIEX

To: Poldrugovac, Saija FIN:EX
Subject: Telephone Message

Date: Tuesday, April 3, 2018 1:40:19 PM
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

C1 Minister of Public Safety and Solicitor General
and Government House Leader

Direct Line: 250 356-2125
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From: Hunt, Charlotte PSSGIEX

To: Smith, George AG:EX

Subject: Telephone Message

Date: Friday, April 6, 2018 10:50:32 AM
Attachments: image001.png

Hi George,

Please call Kathryn Jeakins from Office of the Ombudsman at (250) 356-5712.

Connie Richter referred Kathryn to you, regarding an early resolution file at Intake.

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

Cc: Wakeman, Michelle PSSG:EX; Hembr, raP (EX
Subject: s.22

Date: Wednesday, April 25, 2018 9:27:14 AM
Attachments: image001.png

Hi Gang,
5.22

Will have to catch the

1:55 bus to get to my car.
Will just grab a quick lunch that day.
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

To: Wakeman, Michelle PSSG:EX; Lawson, Liam PSSG:EX; Takkar, Nimmi PSSGIEX
Subject: Vacation Request
Date: Thursday, April 19, 2018 1:18:44 PM
Attachments: image001.png
Hi gang,
s.22

Thanks ever so much!

Charlotte Hunt
Administrative Assistant to the
Honourable Mike Farnworth
5 0 Minister of Public Safety and Solicitor General
and Government House Leader
Direct Line: 250 356-2125
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From: Hunt, Charlotte PSSGIEX

To: CSCHELP - SSBC TSD DSS Customer Service Centre CITZIEX
Subject: Voicemail password reset

Date: Friday, April 13, 2018 2:10:23 PM

Attachments: image001.png

Hello,

We need our voice mailbox passwords reset for:

=17 & (250) 356-2178.

Thanks kindly!

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

Subject: You'"ve Got Mail!

Date: Monday, April 23, 2018 11:40:30 AM
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

=5 Minister of Public Safety and Solicitor General
and Government House Leader

Direct Line: 250 356-2125
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